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Internet Address: http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf or https://yadi.sk/i/iWrIfpLC3EzDRP 

English / Deutsch S.28,  2008-07 
 

Germany wants hide a serial murder crime on ~ 100-150 children 
A renewed disdainfully cruel outrage against humanity within Germany 

 

Facts, Examples and Explanations 
 

Germany still wants to conceal a (17) pedophile-motivated child serial-murder crime and in this 

context hide (C) a real existing artifact! 

- If this English for one or the other sounds a bit bumpy then I please here for apologies. English is 
not my native language! To inform the reader what this is all about, should this enough. Certainly, 
you can follow my content. For all comments and text improvement I be very thankful! 
- I recommend to the interested reader to save this file locally, because it is to be expected that the 
German STASI will again try everything to keep these facts away from the public and this file and 
Internet pages will be blocked. 
- I, Wolfgang Häusler, swear before every court every oath that all these statements I present  are be 
the pure truth! 
 

- First of all, I would like to appeal again to journalists and press organs, especially outside 
Germany. The press in Germany is too cowardly or threatened, this circumstance and facts 
not to publish. The impulse must come from outside Germany. Please make this story and 
facts public in the name of all this murdered and tortured children! Thanks! 
 

- I please here for the attention of the (J) European community, European Court of Justice 

(EuGH) and the rest of the world in a important topic. I hereby point my finger at Germany. On this 

"carnival-area", the German (17) "pedophile-axis", Cologne - Dormagen - Neuss - Düsseldorf. In 

context and connection with all the pedophile-motivated child abuse, torture, murders as I explain 

here and listed in this selection in Point 1-14 (German lang.). Below some example and description in 

English! 

 

“Even the incumbent Chancellor Angela Merkel has a part in this context”! 
- (KD) The doubt of confidence for this current CDU government and Chancellor Angela Merkel, 
 Page 7 
- (AM) The "credibly" declared meeting between the murderer Margot K. and Chancellor  

Angela Merkel, Page 14 

-  (CN) To the authorities / government in China  
Page 2 and 9 / P.29 - What else would that be? The "socialism"… 
- Conclusion – 2018, Page 1 

and “The godlike German”, Page 24 -Point 12 

Alternative Internet address: https://yadi.sk/i/I_XfeYK63ZDh3Z 
 

Or Listen the Audio (eng.): Conclusion-Merkel-Artefact.m4a or https://yadi.sk/d/KQ42Fstb3ZUkeL  

– Total 50 min, 75MB 

1. Conclusion, 0:00 - 17:00 min,  

2. Chancellor Angela Merkel, 17:00 – 33:00 

3. The extraterrestrial Artefact – 33:00 - 50:00 
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http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/anklageschrift.html
https://europa.eu/european-union/about-eu/institutions-bodies/court-justice_de
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/For_China.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
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An urgently suspicious German children mass murder trio, whose main perpetrator Kurt H. who 
did accordingly (K) outed himself in a recording. His (S) sister confirmed this in a spread in a kind of 
confession in her place of residence and place of the crime, Zons on the Rhine. For # me, as her 
younger brother, and to her friend from here childhood time, too, she made in 2010 the same 
confession (there is a record, the authorities in China/Beijing will be confirm that). 
With all the facts, clues, with the extensive criminal history of the perpetrator. With the information I 
have gathered, it seems highly questionable that these are not sufficient for the responsible justice in 
Düsseldorf to arrest these perpetrators. "But the urgent suspicion still remains"! 

It is an unacceptable failure of the responsible authorities, police, judiciary and government in 
Germany. That in this context all urgently suspected perpetrators, with all helpers, are still allowed 
to move freely in Germany. In principle with this they can also freely travel in a united Europe.  

In a united Europe, is this now no longer a question of Germany alone! The question is: What 

sympathies in Germany are be granted for urgent suspect children mass murderers? I hereby 
specifically call on the government and judicial authorities of the (J) European Community 
to investigate this issue! 

Background and facts:  
At first, since 1972 an extraterrestrial (A) artefact has been kept (C) hidden in Germany. In order by 
the German government to hide the failure of scientists in the Düsseldorf area. The reason because 
the German sciences have a real extraterrestrial artefact in their hands, put it somewhere and forgot. 
Then nobody knew where it was! In this way, a real extraterrestrial artefact was lost and forgotten in 
the cupboards of science in (37) Düsseldorf from about the middle of the 70th to about the middle of 
the 90th! What extreme failure, stupidity, but also criminal energy within the scientific community...! 
 
From about the 90th, I demanded my property back, what did the scientist has stolen from me, for 
that, I had sought help. Only then had they started to search for this artifact in Düsseldorf! At first, 
only the investigation reports were found. At that time there was a more or less long and partly 
emotional and aggressive discussion on this topic. For example, a team of scientists from abroad had 
joined in. With that, there are witnesses to this. The existence of this artefact was in 2014 in a police 
station in Cologne once again a topic. Among several witnesses, in a dialogue with two scientists who 
even admitted there that everything (S.2/20). Thus, the existence of the artifact is beyond question! 

This artefact, a fragment in the form of a leaf, with this artefact came additional valuable (*) 
information that in this way was also hidden from the rest of the world. This information was not 
only intended for Germany, but for the rest of the world. But in best "GermaN MaSter-Human  

http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/anklageschrift.html
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#Kurt
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#Tat
http://bestofchina.eu/Margot2010inPeking.pdf
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#kurtstrar
http://bestofchina.eu/Verdacht%20das%20ich%20P%20wäre.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Die-Glotzer.pdf
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- Herren-MeNSchen -" custom (P. 24 -Point 12) Germany had decided that everything remain hide and 
lock for the rest of the world! 

Germany has undoubtedly cheated the rest of the world out of a "gigantic irretrievable opportunity"! 
The background was on the one hand to hide the disgrace of the failure of the German scientists. On 
the other hand to have all the information that came with the artifact, but also the information that I 
gave them, for themselves. But also to avoid panic reactions from the population when they learn 
about extraterrestrial intelligence. Thus Germany, until today, made for the rest of the world a 
decision for the stupidity. 
 
(B) From 2014, but also already at the end of the 90th years I had already tried to solve the murder 
case of my brother. At about the same time, I asked to have my artefact back. Thereupon a man from 
the state security was sent to my apartment with the message: "Please do not disturb"! 
 
At the time, my apartment was under constant surveillance. The German STASI even had a key to my 
apartment and went in and out there as if they were living there themselves. Once I was at home...! 
This led to an event recorded by a cameraman from beginning to end. There are certainly a dozen 
witnesses who have witnessed this directly. For this reason, a state of emergency was even imposed 
once in Dormagen. Thus, any excuses, doubts, distractions, or allegation that this is all not true about 
the artefact as well as the serial murder of children. 

Today it is clear what that man from the German STASI did mean, as he brought me the message 
"Please do not disturb" from the German government! 
1. (B) Please do not disturb us when we (B) fucking children, rape, torture and murder them! 
2. Please do not disturb in excessive enrichment! 

(H) Because one message that came in the 70s with the artefact that this capitalism, which was in the 
status of predatory capitalism in the 90s, forwarding into turbo-capitalism with the digital revolution, 
in which a few could enrich themselves fabulously at the expense of many. Ruthlessly without any 
consideration for environmental destruction on credit of future generations. (C) In this context, 
Germany has made itself a guilty vis-à-vis the rest of the world, because they did hiding all 
circumstances. At that time, at the end of the 90s, was the last chance wasted, away from this 
destructive path, what show us on today, that this was the way what we know on today as "Global 
Warming". 

Next, because NAZI Germany has never really ceased to exist. In secret the killing in the (B) pedophile 
groups continued. (17) Especially in the "Pedophile-Axis" Düsseldorf - Dormagen - Cologne, just where 
the "First Contact" had taken place in 1971. From ~1967 to 2018 dozens of cases of severe sexual 
abuse on children, child abuse, torture, child murders, etc. have occurred within in a radius of only 60 
km! (See in Additional 05-2018: Weitere extreme Fälle von pädophilen Kindesmissbrauch innerhalb von nur 60 Km 

Umkreis im Zentrum die Stadt Dormagen) 
 
(W) In it is my brother, with about 100-150 sex murders of children since 1963, is the cruelest child 
murderer. He still has 2011 under a witness, there is a recording of it, of himself, claims that the mass 
murderer (K) Charles Manson is a nobody against him. Today there are clear indications and as well as 
proof that a circle of persons within the German police, justice, very probably also a circle of persons 
within German politics, probably even a circle of persons within the German government will be in 
this pedophile crimes involved. So that I can never formulate this, the pedophile scene, within the 
pedophile-axis, discredited me from ~2002 as a child trafficker. In order to prevent that I never write 
down and publish this report. 

There are facts that have been registered by the police therefore in files! For example, right at the 
house of Gerd A., the third man in the murder-trio, a "sack full of dismembered corpses of children" 

http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#gerd
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was found (See Point 6 in  http://tattoonet.org/German-Governmen-Hiding-Massmurder-Crime.docx or 

http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche Regierung will Kindermordserie vertuschen.docx)! That must have been between 
1987-1999.  
As I have heard from several people, around 2003 was found again another group of neglected 
children in this small village! (See in Page 8: “In 2003 I heard from several side”) 
 
Or at the beginning of the 90th years a severed child's finger was found right in front of my brother 
Kurt's front door (see point 7)! At both incidents, the press was only allowed to report very little about 
it. At that time, the judiciary in the Germany/Cologne - Neuss - Düsseldorf area had already held her 
hands over it, in a protective manner.  
 
Or at a motorsport event (see point 10) in front of an audience of about 100 people, had Kurt H. the 
main perpetrator, clearly said something about these children murder crime into the microphone. 
Over the loudspeakers, about 100 people in the audience did hear that. Again, the public 
prosecutor's office in Düsseldorf had decided that this was not sufficient as a reason for an 
investigation. At this time the suspicion has been substantiated, that the police/justice and 
authorities probably is be involved in this pedophile serial murder case and hold her hands over that 
to protect. Today 20 years later, with the facts from 2010 on, there can hardly be any doubt "that it is 
not so"! 
At this point my statement again! Me myself saw twice with my very own eyes dead children in the 
apartment of my Brother Kurt. The first time in 1986 and then again around 2002.  There must be a 
police report on both. In 2002 my ex-wife had called the police after me and did tell them that this 
was not true. With this she prevents to clarify this murder crime at this time. Why she did do so? This 
can only have one possible explanation: "The German hate-envy"! About 5 years later in another 

situation (See: Nachtrag 12/2015, Page 7), in the same murder crime story, these telephone calls were 
explicitly checked by the police and registered again. But even with this, in the context of all the 
facts, the (17) judiciary within the “pedophile-axis” does not want to do anything. There must be a 
good reason for this! Until this day, this justice still owes us an explanation for this ignorance! 

(Point 6 and the  Audio: Point 5 6.mp3 -  https://yadi.sk/d/y_x_1Mic3EtuoB or http://tattoonet.org/CrimeAudioEng/Point 5 
6.mp3 . And: „Nachtrag, 18.07.2016, Die Säcke voll Leichenteile im Badezimmer“. Page: 3, 10, 33) 

These serial killers have never been clarified. Always when it was close to, a public prosecutor from 
Düsseldorf explained that no imprisonment etc. was possible and stop all further investigations. This 
to the present day. Today it is clear that this trio of murderers had been protected until today. So as 
to prevent all the details from being made public. The main murderer, my brother Kurt, is the same 
opinion! He did mention that on 2011 when I saw him the last time. Happy to in freedom for his 
crime...! 

Under this context, it is very sure and I claim: (17) These killed children was in Germany in the best 
Nazi manner deliberately sacrificed within the pedophile-axis! There is no other explanation for that 
behavior. Because when this children mass murder crime become public. This will straight lead to 
me! With me to that stolen and concealment (A) artefact and straight to all that cruel children rape 
and murder stories within the pedophile-axis since ~ 1967. See: paedophilie.pdf 

On ending the 90s did the German STASI under force neuter my (v) Vietnamese girlfriend, that she 
gets not pregnant form me. This lady is for sure today living in the same area and will confirm what I 
assert here. (W) This slander that i am in China a Children trafficker is the same direction and the 
same topic. On this is plain to recognize: This German NAZI mind is still living until today! In a straight 
way to the German judiciary and politic...! 

There have been repeated (M) (2) attacks and threats against me and more are to be expected. If I 

should be injured or killed in Germany at any time then it has exactly this background. This ranged to 

threats from the German state security against me, in which among witnesses, even my children 

http://tattoonet.org/German-Governmen-Hiding-Massmurder-Crime.docx
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#Kurt
http://tattoonet.org/German-Governmen-Hiding-Massmurder-Crime.docx
http://tattoonet.org/German-Governmen-Hiding-Massmurder-Crime.docx
http://bestofchina.eu/Silvia-25_12_2017.m4a
https://yadi.sk/d/SwarZADS3SpvBV
http://bestofchina.eu/Margot2010inPeking.pdf
Point%206
Point%205%206.mp3
https://yadi.sk/d/y_x_1Mic3EtuoB
http://tattoonet.org/CrimeAudioEng/Point%205%206.mp3
http://tattoonet.org/CrimeAudioEng/Point%205%206.mp3
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
Ich%20erkläre%20an%20dieser%20Stelle%20noch%20einmal!%20Ich%20selbst%20habe%20mit%20meinen%20eigenen%20Augen%20zweimal%20Kinderleichen%20in%20der%20Wohnung%20meines%20Bruders%20Kurt%20gesehen!%20Das%20erste%20mal%201986%20und%20dann%20noch%20einmal%20um%20das%20Jahr%202002.%20Zu%20beiden%20muss%20es%20einen%20Polizeireport%20geben.%20Zu%20dem%20Ereignis%202002%20hat%20meine%20damalige%20Ehefrau%20aus%20Hass%20und%20Neid%20den%20polizeilichen%20Zugriff%20vereitelt%20indem%20sie%20nach%20mir%20noch%20einmal%20die%20Polizei%20angerufen%20hat%20und%20ihr%20erklärt%20das%20dies%20nicht%20stimmt.%20Ca.%205%20Jahre%20später%20wurden%20diese%20Telefonate%20explizit%20von%20der%20Polizei%20nachgeprüft%20und%20noch%20einmal%20registriert.%20Aber%20selbst%20damit,%20im%20Zusammenhang%20aller%20aufgeführten%20Fakten,%20will%20die%20Justiz%20innerhalb%20der%20Pädophilen-Achse%20nichts%20unternehmen.%20Das%20muss%20einen%20guten%20Grund%20haben!%20Die%20Erklärung%20für%20diese%20Ignoranz%20bleibt%20uns%20diese%20Justiz%20bis%20an%20den%20heutigen%20Tag%20schuldig!
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf
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were included in the threats! From 2008 alone, I was threatened twice with a gun in Düsseldorf. 2013 

by a policewoman. At the end of 2014, a man with raised machete stood before me. In Berlin, shot 

twice policemen from close range on me (4). In 2007 the police in Berlin wanted to cheat me with 

cocaine (6). I've only ever been for visit in Germany.  

This also means that the pedophile scene within the police in Berlin has shown here self. That 

indicates also there must be a pedophile-network within the police force in German. (17) In this case 

from the pedophile-axis Cologne - Neuss - Düsseldorf to Berlin. That means 5 attempted murders 

against me in only ~10 weeks! In addition, countless death threats. Three only from the German 

Police. The German lust to kill is unrestrained. I never owned a gun myself. All these attacks on me 

can be proven...!  

Under all circumstances, indication, facts, clues, etc., this serial murder of children seems to be very 

probable?! Skull collection from to death tortured children...! For the German government this all 

seems to be completely normal. Germany simply cannot escape its legacy...! 

 

(Q) Moreover, in the same time-period in the Cologne-Düsseldorf-Frankfurt area, I had demonstrably 

caught 7 pedophiles, two of whom belonged to an entire "pedophiles-community". Plus 3 gangs of 

burglars and a money laundering bar = 10 (ten) cases, so to speak in passing. This happened only a 

few years ago and can easily be verified and thus underline the claim that I am the most successful 

criminologist in Germany. 

(17) As I was reported to me by several pages in 2014, several of the "Type Kurt" is said to have 

established themselves in the pedophile scene within the pedophile axis today! How is this possible, 

over the years and decades?? In this falls a glaring cone of light on the (8) police, judiciary and 

authorities within the "pedophile axis". And with it also on the Federal Government itself...! When 

you then follow all the circumstances I've recorded. The disavowal against me and the (36) facts 

therein as a signpost takes! Then suddenly you're standing in a deep pedophile swamp! 

 

(J) Under these circumstances, I am now addressing the public outside Germany. Obviously, 

Germany does not get its NAZI-Problem under control until this days! In 2014 I learned from reliable 

sources that these child rapes, torture etc. continue. 2017 I still received information on this. At least 

within the pedophile-axis, the German police, judiciary, authorities, even politicians are involved.  

I alone discover dozens of pedophiles and other criminals within the German police force over the 

years. 

Germany is now a member of the (J) European community of states and under these circumstances, 

this is an "intra-European issue" of which the other members of states must be informed. That the 

federal government, of course, wants to avoid under all circumstances by trying for decades to hide 

everything. 

 

(E) (S) When Germany cannot cease his NS-behave, do not cease to hide. Then is there a risk of 

confrontation. A conflict with (F) "Sister"! Only for the reason to hide its murderers, murder stories, 

murder events, (O) here murder threat behave. The other states should be informed about. “In 

Germany they did never knew when it was enough! A united Europe has a right to...! Because this 

decision will make Germany in turn for the rest of the world. 

My hope in this is that the international community will turn its eyes to Germany and that something 

will be triggered!  

 

Additional, some irrefutable facts:   
6) End of the 80th years. The sack of dead children bodies close to the house of one of the main 

suspects Gerd A.  (See: http://bestofchina.eu/Margot2010inPeking.pdf, Page 95, Text mark: Zudem es gab den 

http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
http://bestofchina.eu/Margot2010inPeking.pdf
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abgetrennte Kinderfinger  -- and --   http://bestofchina.eu/nachwort.pdf,  Page 4 and 5, Text mark: Auch wenn es einige 

nicht wahrhaben  -- and --  http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#torsten, Text mark: Und selbst dann nicht mal in 

Bezug) 
Several carved up corpses of children were found close  on the house from Gerd A., buried, only 100-

200 opposite from this house. (D) Gerd A. the murderer of Rosanna G./USA, the third man in this 

murder-trio. In whose hotel still 2011 a skull drinking vessels collection was searched! These are child 

murders! Murders do not become statute-barred in Germany. So there must be protocols for that!? 

Unless they have been deliberately destroyed by the authorities!? There will certainly still be 

witnesses to this! 

 

7) I myself have seen two dead children with my own eyes, in the apartment of my brother Kurt H.! 

In  both failed the police, but police records must exist. Minimum from one that was on end of the 

90th a topic within the police in Dormagen. Unless these have been removed intentionally. I learned 

in 2010 that data manipulation are be occurred within the German police in Neuss/Düsseldorf!  

I still remember clearly the moment when Wilma, the wife of the main culprit Kurt in the child serial 

murder case, sat in front of me and begged me. "Somebody's got to do something"! Wilma must 

have been around when Kurt, Anke and Gerd doing there child rape, torture, murder rituals. She 

heard the painful screaming’s from that tortured children. I remember how upset and shocked she 

was...! That was the moment she was ready to testify in front the police. I took her to the police 

myself. There she lost her courage because she was afraid for her life. At least this willingness to 

testify must have been registered. This is another piece of the puzzle that confirms everything that I 

am explain here in this case. 

Among all these facts and occurrence, I pointing my finger to Germany today. Especially focused on 
this judiciary, police and authorities in the cities of Neuss and Düsseldorf! With the question: How 
are these child rapes, torture, murders even possible? To this magnitude and over this long period?  
Concentrates particular only on a small area of only 60 km?! That among all these facts, events, 
connections, reports, etc. are these mass murderer’s free citizens in Germany until this day? What 
hand is held over it to hide all this? What culture of murderers is this supposed to hide again? 
Questions without answers from Germany! 

(A) This is the inseparable connection to the artefact! If this artefact is presented to the world 
public, all these atrocities against children will inevitably become public with my person. This 
contains the serious suspicion that these abused and killed children, were very likely sacrificed to 
keep exactly this circumstance and connection secret. Hiding as long as possible. In this context, all 
this (M) assaults, threats and denials in Germany against me can be explained! 
 

Why does Germany want to (C) hide all this, examples and motives: 
All this which I report here must be considered and understood in a context. To give the reader an 
impression and a picture of the extent of the atrocities that are be wanted concealed, here are a few 
selected examples from many. (Follow the examples 1-14). All this is in direct line with the NAZI period 
after WW2, 1945! About 1960, I was 3 years old, my brother tried to suffocate me several times. 
When I was 5-6 years old I realized for the first time that my brother is a child murderer. The 
policeman suspected him this crime when a completely cut up child was found on the Rhine. (See: Den 

ersten Mord… / 1) Ganz am Anfang…). 
 
Point 5. The pedophile torture garage in Dormagen-Horrem and the two murdered policemen / Page 

18 – 20. When I was 10 years old I discovered a pedophile children-torture-chamber in a garage...! 

Point 6. The pedophile serial killers in Dormagen / Page 20 – 21 
Only about 1 year later, not far from this children's torture chamber (5), I was able to discover a 

http://bestofchina.eu/nachwort.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#torsten
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
http://bestofchina.eu/Conclusion-Merkel.Artefact.m4a
http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#kurtstrar
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#kurtstrar
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
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group of men who, like the murder trio around my brother Kurt, sexually abused children in a garden 
house and then killed them...! 

(C) In between this, i got around 1971/72 the extraterrestrial artifact that scientists from Düsseldorf 
stole and hid from me! 
 
Intro, one of the most terrible pedophile children abuse in Germany, and the prove that time must 
be something dynamic. (G) Supplement from 02-2018, Page 3, Intro, Nachtrag von 02-2018 
The pedophile criminal case I could uncover about 1975 several tortured children were found in the 
apartments of this pedophile criminal. I remember (page 8) how I later learned more details from a 
police officer. When the investigation in the apartment was almost complete. After when not so 
many people walked around the apartment and things got quiet. Then one heard a barely 
perceptible whimpering and searched for it. The was found a little child behind a dustbin or 
something like that. This child was so abused and maltreated that this child could only give a 
whimper of himself with his last strength...! 
 
Only 2 weeks later, only a few kilometers away, I discovered similar things!  
The Hardcore-"P" and the two martial artists / 11 Der Hardcore-„P“ und die zwei Kampfsportler / 
Page 26 
 
The pedophile cameraman at Bruno's Sushi-Party in Cologne. 12 Der „P“-Kameramann bei Brunos 
Sushi-Party in Köln 
At similar time as in Point 11! I was for a while out of the office of my police station and found, after I 
was back, a new colleague. When he saw me, he jumped up and stood nose to nose in front of me, in 
hatred, anger, arousal, etc.! I did give an ordered that this man, as always with resistance from the 
other policeman, that he will be watched. (In Germany 90% of the policemen have problems with 
authority!) On end, this young policeman, who came directly from the police school to us into the 
police, was watched in action. He had raped toddlers in the basement of his house...! 

In 2003 I heard from several sides that around in my old hometown Zons, in where this murder trio 
Kurt, Anke and Gerd live, repeated as already at least 2 times in the years before, a whole group of 
scruffy children without supervision and company found! The judiciary in Düsseldorf has no 
knowledge about this? Or they do not want to know? In the context of their decision in that case of 
2016 and the years before, in this series of murders did they stop their investigations over and over 
again prematurely? 

2011, The Skull Drinking Vessels Collection 
About the middle of the 90's at the many family reunions I heard scraps of conversation from skulls 
etc., which I thought was absurd. About 2 years later, shortly before the divorce from my wife, at 
Christmas, we visited my brother Kurt. At home, my older daughter had told me that she believes she 
had seen a skull in a bucket during this visit. This had been confirmed to me by my brother Kurt 
afterwards in anger about the fact that I did sent him the police (from Düsseldorf, who came too late,   
because they take that not serious) to his house at Christmas! About 2 years later a girlfriend, name  
"Ulrika B.", told me something about a skull collection of Gerd A.? Of course, I immediately realized 
the connections. 
Years later on 2011, by a visit in Zons in a hotel named "Schlosshotel" i met a police lady officer. She 
told me also about a skull drinking vessel collection the police was seeking for! The owner of that 
Hotel is Gerd A., the third man in the murder trio! 4 reports of a skull collection, 4 different 
persons/situation at 4 different times. That must mean that this skull collection of the killed children 
actually exists! Ulrike B. and this police lady can confirm what i describe here! 
The judiciary in Düsseldorf has no knowledge known about and decide in 2016 that it is unlikely? The 
police have no idea? The reader who followed me to here will agree, that this is all very strange! I 
assert: High criminal Pedophile children-fucker scene within middle of Europe in Germany! 

http://bestofchina.eu/Die-Glotzer.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#Kurt
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#anke
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#gerd
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/kumpa1_17074_w_husler.pdf
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
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It must mean the same thing that this trio of murderers literally butchered the children and made a 
skull collection of some of the dead children's heads. This all in the middle of supposedly highly 
civilized Germany...! See: 36) Die „Trinkgefäßesammlung“, and  
Listen Audio file in English, Page 5 ( https://yadi.sk/i/1igHGDhy3F2CGR ), and 
Listen first- Intro i call you.mp3 ( https://yadi.sk/d/dY5wli593ExWkt , or  
http://tattoonet.org/CrimeAudioEng/Listen first- Intro i call you.mp3) 

This continues to (22) 2013/14, when I asked a pedophile at a bus station in Cologne if he is a 
pedophile? He shouted loudly over the place to me, in this local Cologne dialect jolly: "Of course"! In 
Düsseldorf similar...!. By the way, during the two visits, together 6 weeks, in Germany in Cologne and 
Düsseldorf, I discovered 10 criminal cases, so to speak on holiday (this was not long ago and should 
be easily verifiable). Among them again several pedophiles, of which two affiliated pedophile groups. 
These child-fucker atrocities thus reach in that pedophile axis into nowadays times.  
That this can be happen!? This nourishes or underpins my thesis that the judiciary/police will most 
likely be involved in it. 

(C) Hiding has a long tradition in Germany. 
These are the reasons why I am should be silenced, Germany want all of this be kept secret. That lies 
in an almost unbroken line with the Nazi era. All this cruel rape and children murder crime,  after the 
WW2, in a supposedly highly developed society and technologically advanced country like Germany.  
 
Germany try also to hide the atrocities in the Holocaust to hidden this as long as possible. If then the 
responsible judiciary/police, as well as some of the German population, stand up against the 
uncovering of these atrocities then means this: Nazi Germany is alive! At least in parts of this folk 
until today! 
I announced long before I travelled to Germany in 2017 that I would solve the crime, because I am 
convinced that it can be solved under this circumstances today. If I should be handicapped, 
prevented or attacked then I will turn to the international community! I've been disabled and 
attacked and I'm doing this now. This can be regarded as further proof that there are forces in this 
"carnival area", within the police and judiciary, fighting against the Enlightenment. 
 

Page 3:  Another terrible case of pedophile child abuse from 1975, with proof that (G) 

“Time” is not “stringent”, but something dynamic.  
An excerpt from the complete text from paedophilie.pdf, Title: Intro, supplement from 02-2018. The 

severe case of pedophile child abuse, infanticide in Neuss, ca. 1975 

Page 5 

… I turned to the two policemen to search the man's apartment immediately. It did not take long 

because the man's apartment was very close by. After a while the policeman came back to tell me: 

Do you know what I found? How do you know?... 

... the requested policemen were quickly on site, confirming my suspicions. The face expression of 

the police officers who came out of the apartment was obvious. One of the officers suffered a crying 

cramp in the street. He came to me to say a few words about what was there found. One to the 

extent and cruelty of the most serious cases of child abuse there ever there was be found... 

...When this man faced me, something very strange happened!! As I stand before the man, I asked 

him, "Are you the liar? He looked at me in amazement and shouted in his face that he is a child 

murder helper! .... 

Page 10 
Then around 2008 at the street "Neusser-Furth", when a police officer on an parking place talk about 

the threats matter on me. He told me "that's all the liar..."! He betrayed him to divert any suspicion 

http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
http://tattoonet.org/Read%20Me%20FIRST%20-%20Crime%20Story.docx
https://yadi.sk/i/1igHGDhy3F2CGR
http://tattoonet.org/Listen%20first-%20Intro%20i%20call%20you.mp3
https://yadi.sk/d/dY5wli593ExWkt
http://tattoonet.org/CrimeAudioEng/Freilichtbuehne%20%20LA_USA.mp3
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
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to the entire police force. This was the incident what did close an circle who have his beginning 1975 

on the street in Neuss when i clarify this terrible children abuse! Many years later I heard the name 

of the "liar" from my sister here in Beijing in 2010. About 1 year later again by 2 policemen in a 

restaurant in the village named Zons, in a case of to data manipulation within the police. But at this 

time I didn't remember any from this. About 4 years later i wake up at morning and remember this 

incident.  

This case was been in the press for weeks, solely because of the terrible child torture and the unusual 

circumstances I did uncovered the criminal case. My accusation against the "liar" has also been 

mention and reported! And there are the witnesses that were on the scene to confirm my report. 

(C) This is a proof what the government and sciences in Germany can't hide that I always have the 

ability to bridge time. From this ability and under the circumstances about the (A) artefact the 

German government and science did get valuable (*) Information since 1966 and has hide anything 

about. 

Page 9  

(H) A proof that “Time” is something completely different than what the sciences want to explain to 

us. A proof that in principle anyone can be verified, because there are still alive witnesses who was 

there! A further proof that time of course is an vector pointing in one direction from the present into 

the future. But not the (G) stringent way, and not an linear sequence, but something dynamic. Just 

like I've said since I was 10-12 years old. In it is also Einstein's request, "Time is something that must 

be measured with clocks", ultimately the way into a dead end! In which today's basic research has 

indeed been stuck for a long time! This means that many theories from basic research are obsolete 

or at least need to be reconsidered. 

Another hint or proof of this is my crucial hint of transistor radio, CA. 1967 in Germany/Zons my 

hometown! Or my decisive clue for the discovery of the DNA double Helix, ca. 1975, Germany-

Neuss/Düsseldorf area. At that time, several live TV broadcasts were recorded in this regard and thus 

thousands of people who saw/experienced this at that time and sure some are still alive today and 

can proof it. In that TV reports I asked for my artifact back. This is another indication of the real 

existence of this artifact. 

What a gigantic chance Germany has cheated on the rest of the world since 1965 is immeasurable. 
Applied correctly, it is certainly not an exaggeration to say that the world would be a different place 
today. In which many of the most urgent problems that are visible today would not have arisen at all. 
In it Germany is a culprit before the rest of the world...! 
 

Page 33 / 34, Supplement, from 05-2018th, Further extreme cases of pedophile child abuse 

within only 60 km of the city center of Dormagen. 

Ergo: Everything that I am listed here in a selection can be checked on the one hand (W) and then 

runs together later (25) in the slander together that I would have become in China a pedophile child 

trafficker itself (15, P.4/11). This needs a prosecutor or somebody something in this Position who gives 

his "pedophile-sign" on an official government document for my observation in China!  

A person who did not show himself to this day and is in this (33) "pedophile swamp" apparently from 

his judiciary-brothers (1) protect and covered. 

With the stuff what was given from the judiciary/police to that killers themselves, that is the (36) 

irrefutable proof is available that the judiciary/police itself is involved in this "pedophile crime! In this 

the pedophile criminals feels like the fish in the water...! 

http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
http://bestofchina.eu/Verdacht%20das%20ich%20P%20w%C3%A4re.pdf
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(17) Remarkable in it that up to this day no explanations why my reports to the justice and police are 
completely ignored...! My first attempt by the judiciary in Germany/Düsseldorf was presented as 
unlikely, which to this day contains a serious procedural error, which the competent judiciary has 
diligently ignored to this day. Here my accusation of corruption (P.3/22/24) within the Justice /Police 
within the German "Pedophile-Axis" gets its foundation. Or in other words, this "Pedophile-Axis" gets 
with this his pivot (22)! 
In this, on end of 2013 an pedophile calls over the bus station, among witnesses when i ask him he is 
an children fucker? He screams the answer loudly over the place "of course" when I asked him if he is 
"P" (P = pedophile). 
Or, in Düsseldorf in a bus full of passengers confesses a man when i ask him he is "P" and wants   
really fuck children: "Yes! When make a fuck, then I want do in the right way…! In 2014 (10, 11) a 
policeman confirms a sentence i heard before like: "No problem at all, not my, not your, not even 
German children" is completely correct. Or, when we talk about sexual abuse of children a police 
officer he protests vigorously with the words: "What does this have to do with rape? Any further 
explanation is not necessary! In this area the children fucker feels very well... 
 
Page 34, The motive is revenge, police officer envy, pedophile/criminal involvement within 

justice/police. Also, prestige/reputation etc. that is the reason that this what I report here should 

never be become public. The pedophiles in the P-Ache, as well as the pedophile part within the 

police/justice do not want to be (B) disturbed by me again! (M) All threats, defamations, etc. against 

me have this background. 

(J) This also explains the (36) video material (P.9, Mein alter Nachbar MiP- P.41, P.3, P.12/13/26/27, P.35/36/40/41) 

and all information given from the police/justice to my sister, with that she run around to force the 

slander against me. (17) This proof that the police/justice in within the pedophile-axis in Cologne, 

Neuss, Duesseldorf is straight involved in that slander and with that in this pedophile crime story. 

That now the justice in Duesseldorf on 2016 decide that this have al no reason! This must mean a lot, 

under these circumstances! Like corruption and pedophile crime within the police and justice in this 

area. On top this mass murder crime of my brother i try again to solve. In this case and circumstances 

the police and justice try again to hide and cover all about! Today is plain to recognize that this have 

method since the last 30-40 years. But in this time in united European this NS-behave cannot be 

tolerate. This proves even that the police/justice in the carnival-area (26) Cologne - Neuss - Düsseldorf 

is pedophile /criminal (29) saturated. In this context, the pedophile (6) part of the police in Berlin 

showed up in 2007! I was to be put out of commission so that I could no longer catch anyone from 

the (28) Brotherhood of Pedophiles. (B) Because the slogan in this carnival area is (27): "Please do not 

disturb when we fucking children"! This message delivers me on end of the 90th a man from the 

German STASI! Actually, this shows that some people from the government for sure will be involved 

in this crime story of rape, torture and kill children for pedophile fun. 

 

Page 37, How until today the German Nazi still works (11)  

The German "national-envy"! Only in this German (13) hate-envy was this atrocities in the NZ time 

possible. A legacy that still seems to be written in the genes of many of this people. Otherwise the 

cruelest mistreatment and torture of children listed here, and its concealment, would not be 

possible. Just as the Holocaust was an absolute taboo topic within Germany until the middle of the 

70th. Hiding is an tradition in Germany! Several times in the 90th and now since 2010, locals within the 

(17) "Pedophile-Axis" in the area where all that crime was happened they give me with threats to 

understood: We do not want that this serial murder case get uncovering/disclosure! Reputation and 

market values are more important here! It seems the judiciary in Düsseldorf doing what that local 

want. Like they did it minimum 20-30 years before, hiding all. 

http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Verdacht%20das%20ich%20P%20w%C3%A4re.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#Indizien
http://bestofchina.eu/An-Presse-Kessler-20_11_2017.pdf
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
http://bestofchina.eu/Margot2010inPeking.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
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These atrocities are to remain hidden to this day, the murderers unpunished who are still allowed to 

move freely in Germany today. One of the last sentences I heard from my brother in this context 

was, "I had my fun..." (there is a recording of it)! The judiciary, the police, the (13) envious-policeman, 

play a decisive role in this. With certainty the directive comes from the Federal Government itself, to 

keep everything hidden for as long as possible! Hide unpleasant facts is an old German custom! See 

the selected cases I pointed out in the file "paedophilie.pdf". All this should remain hidden in view of 

a certain German history. All this was and is only possible in a German collective (P. 24 -Point 12) 

megalomania behave (P.5). In a part of this ethnic group in which is cultivate an "HerrenmeNSchen 

consciousness". Where there are Germans you can always hear the sentence: "I have a right to it"! 

How often (P.5) people, especially Germans, especially from the this “carnival area”, stood before me 

with this sentence is countless. In this claim a part of this people takes the "right of envy (P. 4)"! To 

everyone and anything that seems suitable to him. 

 

Particularly in this “Carnival area”, around Cologne – Düsseldorf, grows in this self-glorification very 

colorful (blood-red, which must be hidden!) flowers. In this German megalomania (P. 24 -Point 12), they 

believe even that they have the right to steal an (A) extraterrestrial-artefact (P.1/P.27) and keep it only 

for here self! Like this thief of * scientists from Düsseldorf and hide it for the rest of the world, until 

these days (P.39)! On which actually any single (P.29) human being on this planet has a right on it! 

Under the circumstances after the WW2, all this rape tortured and killed children (see: 

paedophilie.pdf, Part 1-15!) A mass murder-trio (my own brother, sister-in-law and friend from 

childhood time) killed for sure over the last 40 years 100-150 children just for fun. In the very same 

village, named Zons, was on 1971 an occurrence where this artefact comes from! All this pedophile 

child rape and murder, within an area of only 60 km. That’s are the circumstances why the German 

justice, government, police, authorities want hiding this all until today. 

In this circumstance are this murdered children, since ~70th by the responsible justice in Düsseldorf 

deliberately, until today, sacrificed (P.25/26, P.33/38). Over the years they try to make me mute. That 

these terrible facts, in a line of NAZI-Germany, never become public! With the highest probability on 

behalf of the government or a department within the federal German government! 

Page 38, A concrete example! 

(13) In this context, the question arises. Are some people in their envy willing to inflict suffering on 

others? Or able to accept a suffering of other, or kill anybody (P.45)? 

The envy policeman, a detailed example is the policewoman (5) in Berlin who threatens me in an 

inexplicable anger, we, thus the police, also differently can! What she meant by that (19) is clearly a 

threat of violence for the reason I catched a “hardcore-pedophile”, who was a policemen! Someone 

from their ranks! One of her brothers and demonstrate with this the untouchable of the police. This 

woman had made it clear statement to several witnesses that her reaction was a jealousy reaction. In 

practice this means nothing else than that this perpetrator, a child molester, until she, or one of her 

police brothers or sisters is able to catch that children rapist, is to remain free. All (13) children who 

are in the meantime will be abused, raped, etc. is in this way are "consciously accepted and sacrificed 

for their envy (16)". I repeat, these are far from isolated cases, dozens of times i face this experience! 

Exact this is the foundation of the German NAZI (11), here within the brotherhood (18) in the German 

police! 

One example how deeply this envy is in many Germans is. Even the suffering of another is in this 

emotional reaction accepted. Even the suffering of children! Within the police!! Thus, the reader has 

an impression how this extreme German envy oust all emotions towards others, which explains the 

atrocities in the NAZI. 

http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Die-Glotzer.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Die-Glotzer.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Human-Manifest%20-%20short.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Human-Manifest%20-%20short.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Die-Glotzer.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Die-Glotzer.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Human-Manifest%20-%20short.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/paedophilie.pdf
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Me, my # Person 
My name is Wolfgang Häusler, born 18.10.1957 in the place between Düsseldorf and Cologne called 

Zons am Rhein. Current residence is in Beijing/China. At 16, the youngest theologian in Germany at 

the time, Turner, Project Manager, Businessman, Criminologist. 2 times German champion in fencing.  

From my 9th year on I have received a Christian-theological education. In 1973 I received a high 

Christian title honorary title from the diocese in Cologne. (P) With this title, I got a title inside the 

police in NRW! At the end of the 90th years, I got a similar title from the Muslim community in 

Cologne. 

1973 I received an Order of Merit from the Greek Police in Piraeus. Already at the age of 16-17, I was 

Germany's most successful (Q) criminologist until today! My specialty was pedophiles and serious 

crime on my account list you will find all categories of felons, including murderers etc.! I have 

demonstrable freed more than 50 children from pedophile captivity. This leads directly to a topic on 

this document, the (F) envious policeman...! In this regard, I worked for several weeks in the court in 

Neuss on end the 90th. From the age of 5, my life began a series of some highly unusual events. 

 

Before my age of 22 I had lost 4 girlfriends, three of whom were pregnant. 1972 murdered (D) Gerd. 

A, in the help of (Point 9) Detlef K. my pregnant girlfriend Rosanna G. from USA. Both buy their way 

out from the justice in Düsseldorf free. Only months later, my (v) Vietnamese friend found her 

murderer in Frankfurt. The trigger for this was the same Gerd A.! 

At the beginning of 1974, my mother died after all these strokes of fate. In 1975/76 my then 

girlfriend Kerstin from Dormagen-Delrath got pregnant by me and break up this pregnancy. The 

trigger was that she found out about my brother's pedophile homicidal tendencies. After she realized 

here mistake she fell into a deep depression and took her own life. About 3 years later my girlfriend 

"Marlou Keltjens" from Holland/Venlo, who was pregnant by me, and had suicided. Detlef K. had lied 

Marlou, on behalf of Gerd A., some horror stories about me. Persuade her that she will born an 

horror-child. Thereupon she terminated the pregnancy. Then she finds a new relationship with a 

young man from Venlo. Got pregnant again. Over her situation and abortion, she fell into depression 

and committed suicide. All these women who have been torn out of life belong to the line of murder 

victims, in direct connection with my brother Kurt, or Gerd A. and Detlef K. as the helper of Gerd A.! 

All of this was happened in this small village named "Zons on the Rhine"! In that young age, i faced 

several hard blows of fate. In principle triggered by extreme envy, grown into an envy-hate and 

belongs directly in this serial murder case. 

To verify my person in this context, here a selection of incident and encounters with 

another person! (See also: P. 29 -What does science…) 

 

The government building in Berlin 2009 

It was a late afternoon. I drove to the government district in Berlin, did go to the forecourt and 

stomp with one foot, whereupon the entire government building trembled! After about a dozen 

employees came out in a panic, who will surely remember this afternoon. A police car came along 

the road but didn't stop the car. That's means, for this incident must be existing a police report. All 

the time there was a young man behind me whom I hadn't noticed. From the very beginning, he have 

witnessed everything directly as a neutral witness. I wrote something on his arm and then took 

pictures of us together. I have given him a few hairs of me, which will undoubtedly confirm my 

presence. I did warning him and teach him that he must hide everything from the German STASI 

because they will certainly try to take everything away from him in order to continue hiding 

everything. At the end 2014 in the already mentioned police station in Cologne, again under 

witnesses, I learned that there is a recording of it from a surveillance camera.  

http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf


14 
 

Possibilities, abilities of which this ridiculous sciences in Germany even do not know, or recognize, 

that such a thing is at all possible. in the same police station in 2014, did still asked me scientist about 

this extraterrestrial artefact what they have with this in their hands? They also explained arrogantly 

"that it wouldn't be anything special"! (http://bestofchina.eu/Offener-Brief-an-die-Religion.pdf, Text mark: In 

Berlin habe ich ein sehr großes Gebäude…) 
 

In the swimming pool near Grevenbroich, approx. mid 90th 
On the way to, we watched at the huge excavator.  It looked as if the excavator was toppling over...!  

In the swimming pool I climbed onto the high springboard. When I looked down, everything stood 

still, like frozen. Everything, really everything was "frozen in the time". I could see a man stretching 

his arm in the water to swim. The water waves, the water splash etc., "just like a film that has been 

held on". Exactly like this, like a movie that is stopped! After 20-30 minute i climbed down, the "film" 

suddenly went on. I heard the noises again etc.! When I was downstairs, for sure a dozen people 

asked me about that phenomena. A family was coming, who had stood outside. A Man and his wife 

and child saw all that frozen people and thought a film was being produced there. The police came to 

it, so there's a police report from this incident. I later gave a journalist from a local newspaper a 

report of the whole incident, which he should keep well for the day "X"! Because the German STASI 

prevented at that time any publication. In this regard, there was later an incident with a group of 

young people. With this there are even more witnesses. A similar thing has already happened twice. 

Once when I was about 11 years old and later again at the age of about 35. Both incidents at the 

outdoor swimming pool in Dormagen! Real events, possibilities that still lie light centuries away from 

any scientific research. (http://bestofchina.eu/Offener-Brief-an-die-Religion.pdf, Text mark: Das Freibad in der Nähe 

von Grevenbroich) 

 

The Subway-Train 2011 from Düsseldorf Airport to Neuss 
After my sister Margot did visit me in Beijing in 2010 and made me her confession. The same 

confession on the same visit opposite her childhood friend Erika M.. After this confession Erika M. 

and her husband informed then the Chinese police and authorities. Then they arranged a second 

meeting, which was fully recorded and sent to Germany. The German authorities get from this 

information that my sister did visit me in China. She supposed not to be China! This what following 

after shows clear that the German authorities must been have knowledge over that what my sister 

did confess to me in Beijing. That means, the Germany police and justice was already informed! 

I traveled ~ 1 year later to Germany to find out what happened after the confession? I was ~10-15 

minute outside the airport building when a man from the German STASI approached me in the S-

Bahn and began to ask me questions? Why this is still unanswered today? The Subway, with which I 

and the man of STASI drove in direction Neuss, became ever faster and faster, drove without 

stopping over each station. Suddenly I stood on the platform in Neuss. The train drove on with full 

speed past me by and became faster and faster...! Possibilities, technologies from where this 

"fascination motivated" science is light years away! There are records of it and this man from the 

STASI who had been there as witness! 

I then went to visit my sister and learned that everything what we talk there was being recorded! 

Why under this circumstance my new attempt from 2014 to clarify this case from a prosecutor in 

Düsseldorf on 2016 he did declare as unlikely, is therefore highly odd and highly questionable! How 

did this decision come about with all the records, all this information I did provided, etc.? When I 

went back to Germany at the end of 2017 to try again, the responsible (1) public prosecutor declared 

himself not interested! He even told me on the phone that there was nothing to explain in the case. 

 

A reaction that would be at least as questionable! When I turned to the police in Düsseldorf in 2017 

http://bestofchina.eu/Offener-Brief-an-die-Religion.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Offener-Brief-an-die-Religion.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Human-Manifest%20-%20short.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/anklageschrift.html
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/kumpa1_17074_w_husler.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/An-Presse-Kessler-20_11_2017.pdf
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in the whole context it can even become an, admittedly insignificant, but it was a (2) assault by the 

"Bundespolizei Düsseldorf - Hauptbahnhof"! What does this mean, is a more than justified question? 

About the same as at the end of the 90s? "Please don't disturb"? In this context, these connections 

are not difficult to recognize today: (B) Please, do not disturb! In what? Maybe, do not disturb to fuck 

children...?! Otherwise, I can think of no other plausible explanation than the one I have heard 

several times before: "We don't want an explanation in this serial murder case"? Here then even 

directly mentioned from the public prosecutor's office and police in Düsseldorf! This is another very 

clear hint that inside the police and judiciary in Düsseldorf and Neuss, runs something "very wrong"! 

 

One event at the end of the 90th years in Cologne in a "rap music" disco called "Black Music 

Production" 
That evening there was a guest musician, a rapper from the USA, with his show. I was asked to come 

on stage, to show them something...! What then was happened on that evening was strange, very 

strange. All under the eye of more than 70 peoples. All that was there happened is been recorded in 

entirety. On that evening we had quickly decided to make several copies of the recordings in order to 

distribute them to several people. I have given 2 copies to the rap musician and his brother-in-law 

because they had a flight back to the USA the same evening. This is a good opportunity to bring these 

recordings past the German STASI into a safe zone. I told them to split up at their destination airport 

and bring a copy outside the US. 

To Mexico, unreachable for the U.S. police. The protagonists on this evening, plus several dozen 

spectators, were all young people. They will certainly still be available and remember this strange 

night. And there is a film document, besides several witnesses in Germany, as well as in the USA! I 

was right in my haste and suspicion. Because the same evening several men of the German STASI 

came to the disco...! Sometime later i was subsequently harassed by them because they did 

recognize that I could bring copies of the records outside the country.  On one night "put them 

together to a cross..."! 

 

All these people i did met in the past, who i mention below. I did meet them on one hand for 

my Christian title and because they got information about my experience and adventure. And the 

existence from "Sister" ((S) The name "Sister" is from my mother and has remained since then! Sister 

is that existence from whom this extraterrestrial artefact came from). These people know me and 

have, more or less, information about what I explain here. Some of them will remember me and can 

confirm this. Since I was a musician, there are many musicians among them. I please all these people 

to use their influence to make this circumstances public to disseminate this information to others. 

 

Germany 
I met Anastasia end the 90s in Cologne when she gave a promotion-Live Show there. I did asked her 

to marry me...! 

 

Jule Neigel I often met at the end of the 90th in Cologne in Disco-Bar named "Tunnels", in the circle 

of some "Show-Biz" people. We did planning at the time to do something together. She did give me a 

call about 1-2 year later, in a small village named "Venwegen". To draw my attention to a from me 

predict (*) Chart Music-Hit. With “Jule” and my girlfriend from this time, she was present, is there still 

another proof that (G) time is not "stringent" and must be some dynamic! 

 

Sabrina Settlur, once i did annoy her so much that she hired a lawyer. During the meeting with the 

lawyer, she almost knocked over a "coffee pot ..."! 

http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf
http://www.anastacia.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Julia_Neigel
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sabrina_Setlur
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Uli Roth, Scorpions, there were several music sessions in Cologne! There are records of it...! 

 

Katharina Witt, with her there was once a dinner and eventful evening! Donald T. / USA played a 

little but funny role in this meeting. With the sentence "mit den Schlittschuh immer auf die Platte 

druff ", she will surely remember! 

 

Ina Deter, with her there were several meetings from the beginning of the 80th in Cologne. Then in 

the middle of the 90s in her disco bar in Cologne with "Richard Marx", among others. There occurred 

several incidents with several witnesses...! 

 

Peter Maffay, with Peter there were a whole series of meetings and incidents begins on end of the 

60s, when my mother was still alive...! 

And many others...! 

 

England 
With the Queen Mum, I did have a short meeting in Cologne after I did meeting her son Charles 

twice in Cologne. She came because for my Christian title, and this what was the matter between me 

and her son, what he did report to her. 

 

Prinz Charles came unexpectedly to one of the many music parties in Cologne, to which Mariah 

Carey was also invited. Both will remember when Mariah accidentally knocked her handbag against 

the head of the Prince of Wales. Afterwards her handbag into a cake, which she should eat...! 
 

Heather Small from M People I met several times in the village disco in Dormagen when she was on  

I met Peter Gabriel and Kate Bush several times at the end of the 90s. There's a press photo. Kate I 

met before in the 70s at the Stonehenge Cultural-Heritage and after in Cologne...! 

 

Sting, I met to end the 90s at a musician party in Cologne when he was in Germany with his "Police 

Reunion". Another meet later with his wife in connection with what had happened in the meantime 

with "Chaka Kahn". There are recordings  of these meetings. 

Everthing but the Girl I met several times in Cologne in a disco bar...! I had a phone call with Tracey 

later...! 

Rod Stewart and his wife I met at one of the music parties in Cologne. Kate Bush came unexpectedly, 

too. A lot of people gathered that evening with a lively discussion. In principle, this report closes the 

circle of this meeting about 20 years ago. At a  time everything was for me still diffuse, because at 

that time I only remembered fragmentarily what had happened in my childhood and adolescence 

and afterwards. But without any doubt is this report here and his content this what we did talking 

about at the time...! 

 

Anni Lennox once joined one of these musician parties and have a nice dance with her...! 

 

John Mclaughlin, the great jazz guitarist. I met him several times in Germany. About the middle of 

the 80's when he played with his Indian band "Shakti" in Cologne. In the concert hall, he and his 

Indian musicians saw in the closed room snow falling! I still have the scene in my mind, when John 

went to the piano, stroking his hand over the surface to collect some of the snow in his hand...! 

 

http://www.ulijonroth.com/
https://www.the-scorpions.com/band/
https://www.biography.com/people/katarina-witt-9535264
https://www.last.fm/music/Ina+Deter
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Peter_Maffay
https://www.royal.uk/queen-elizabeth-queen-mother
https://www.princeofwales.gov.uk/
http://www.mariahcarey.com/
http://www.mariahcarey.com/
http://heathersmall-mpeople.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/M_People
http://petergabriel.com/
http://www.katebush.com/
http://www.sting.com/
http://ebtg.com/
http://www.rodstewart.com/
http://www.annielennox.com/
http://www.johnmclaughlin.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Shakti_with_John_McLaughlin
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Holland / Netherlands 
Ca. 1976, Amsterdam, I was been sitting in a "Pannenkoek Huis" pancake house with my girlfriend, 

located near a harbor basin, in a high tower. From above I could see that a man harassing an another 

person and it looked as if someone had been killed there. Later it turned out my suspicion was right. I 

running downstairs and followed the man. I was able to overwhelm this man on a busy shopping 

street. Thereupon i have had for a particular reason a dispute with a young policeman. In this 

dispute, middle of a busy shopping street, he did shot at me! That man the policeman did shot 

directly to, not injured that's me!  "Wolfi from Zons! Until I went to China in 2001, i was well known 

in Holland. I had insisted then for this (G) reason that this incident should be especially noted and 

kept so that this incident can be reconstructed even after decades, today. 

 

Around 1977 in a house in Holland/Venlo "Marlou Keltjens" -RIP-  got among about 10 witnesses a 

cough attack. Then two golden rings fell out of her mouth...! The witnesses was all of a similar age to 

me. As a result, some of these people from that time will still be available as witnesses today.   

At the same time, on a Sunday, when I went on a small excursion with Marlou outside Venlo, a whole 

ship disappeared from a water canal. All together we drove back to Venlo and reported this to the 

police. Ca. after 30-45 minute, at the same hour a policeman got a message from Rotterdam that this 

ship was found ~150 Km in the harbor in Rotterdam...! 

A series of incidents in Holland/Venlo, to which I was still addressed in 2007. That means that these 

events are still known to some in Holland today. I hereby call on the people of Holland to look to 

Germany in the contexts described here! 

 

Flanders, Hertogenbosch 

there are three series of incidents in which my name is associated with this city. In the middle of the 

70th I had an eventful time there in a music-clubhouse. At this time there was a lot of young people 

around. Some will certainly remember this time when everything stood still in a shopping street. 

Same like "In the swimming pool near Grevenbroich, approx. mid 90s"! 

Then the most curious event around 1989 in the cathedral of Hertogenbosch, which the pastor at 

that time had written into a history of the city or the history of the cathedral.  

At the end of the 90s the incident in the "Spook-Villa" in a small village in Flanders, which was in the 

press for a time in Holland. I played over days jazz music with a bass player there...! Afterwards, I 

wrote this story down plus some content over my childhood time in relation to the German NAZI- 

Time and my experience with Holland, which was long published in the press in Holland! 

 

Spain, Ibiza, Santa Eulalia 

(P) About 1990 there was an outstanding incident there, which is connected with my name. This led 

to a Christian-ceremony, a tribute in the fully occupied Cologne Cathedral. At that time, on this 

occasion, the Christian ceremony, which was omitted at the beginning of the 70th years because of 

the murder of my pregnant friend Rosanna Goldsmith/USA, was made after for. 

 

Gerd A., a contractor in Deutschland/Dormagen-Zons, who has been suspected of being a member to 

these child murders since the middle of the 1970th. I got unmistakable clues from the other two 

perpetrators that Gerd A. is the third man in her murder trio. Since long time this Gerd A. is owner of 

a property in Spain. Around 1990, is less than 100 meters from the front door of his house in Zons, a 

"sack of dismembered corpses of children" was found. 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Amsterdam
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Venlo
http://www.netherlands-tourism.com/s-hertogenbosch/
https://www.ibiza-spotlight.com/santa_eulalia_i.htm
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The same German indifference when it comes to murder, as us the judiciary in Düsseldorf did 

demonstrative shown with her decision in 2016. The same as the German police (4) shot directly on 

me twice in > 2008. Besides several immediate murder attempts and death threats. 

Around 2003, at a time of a united (J) Europe, a group of neglected children were again found in this 

small village called "Zons am Rhein". Which in this entire criminal history of this case, must be 

undoubtedly directly related to this murder series! 

 

I hereby officially put the question to the authorities in Spain! Has the German Government ever 

informed the authorities in Spain of this series of child murders or of the circumstances? Because 

there is the justified suspicion that this child murder series, or procurement of children etc., over the 

estate from this Gerd A. reach over the border into Spain! From around the year 2000 onwards, the 

German Federal Government would even have been obliged to do so in a united Europe! 

If not, then this is a confirmation that Germany wants to hide all the circumstances surrounding this 

serial murder. Or how carelessly these child murders are handled in Germany! Or in what 

indifference deals Germany with murder crime of this magnitude! As they have happened in the (17) 

Pedophile-Axis since the 60s again and again. So to speak, in a German “tradition”? Or how does the 

Federal Government explain her behavior and ignorance in this respect under all the circumstances? 

When it comes to killing with the same indifference as the judiciary in Düsseldorf demonstrated with 

its decision in 2016. In which the German (4) police shot 2 times directly on me. (M) Besides several 

verifiable (O) direct murder attempts and death threats, even (O) against my Chinese wife and my 

children...! 

Austria 

The great jazz musician Joe Zawinul I met twice at the Leverkusen Jazz-Days. The second meeting was 

in a small circle, including “Jack DeJohnett” who almost fell off the stage and did save him! B. 

Cobham, Casandra Wilson, Steve Coleman... were there. A musician from Cologne joined this 

meeting. Joe Z. had personally announced, that what was going on at this evening, he will bring to 

Austria to inform his countrymen and make it public. As he explained that this belongs to the public 

and not concealed. Like all the time in Germany with all these incidents. Today we know the (J) 

reasons for this hiding...! 

(O) There was a (M) warning under 20-30 people as witness at Cologne Airport, late 2014. That when I 

get back, my Chinese wife will be "cut off". In other words, some people in cologne want to kill my 

Chinese wife, when i do not give them what they want from me! As one airport employee told me, a 

copy of this recording has been sent to an official office in Austria. This is irrefutable proof of the 

threats! Similar incidents was a year before at 2013 twice in Düsseldorf! 

 

USA 
A vacation with my two daughters in USA/Florida, end of the 90th years, on the way from Forth 

Lauderdale to Disneyland/Orlando. The incident with the young man and his lower lip, in a swimming 

pool in the surroundings of Orlando! 

 

At the 70th I was in USA/LA. The event in the slums of LA, together with Rosanna Goldsmith. Rosanna 

follows me after to my hometown to Germany! An event that “Marceo Parker” did mention at the 

end of the 90th when he was on a concert tour in Germany with his brother. He described that so, 

that every "Black Mama" tells this story to her children...! These two events did “Marceo Parker” 

mentioned in front of a whole group of people in Zons, when he played with his Band in Zons 

Amphitheatre. Ulrike B. was there, she did tell me later about the "Skull Collection". Her sister, Willi 

http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/kumpa1_17074_w_husler.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Joe_Zawinul
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H., Joe K., Christian J.... among other locals from Zons were there...! 

 

In a place between F. Lauderdale and Orlando, in a church, on a piece of paper, I wrote a dedication 

and left a drop of my blood. Which explains beyond doubt that I was in fact there and that i am the 

same person who wrote this document. Everything that happened during the holiday in USA is 

hanging together in one line. Among other things, the incident in the hotel swimming pool when a 

woman had a small heart attack because she was frightening since I was so long underwater! A 

whole series of incidents registered by the police and authorities and recorded. 

 

There were several meetings with the police who had invited me to work with them in the USA. A 

policeman showed me my "leather shirt" in a restaurant that I had left behind in LA in the early 70s! 

 

The American "Soceity of Magicians" later awarded me the title "Wolfi the Great". The reason was i 

perform a "show" in the "Schützenhaus” in Dormagen" at a carnival-festival, in which the main 

theme was "vampires"! It was reported in the press as an "Las Vegas Show" at Dormagen's rifle 

clubhouse. One more hint on which you can verify my person and everything therefore in the USA. 

 

In this context, I please the attention of the American people to have look to Germany under this 

circumstances. Peoples there obviously believe that they are in a special position with special rights 

in front of  the rest of the world! Among other things, the right to hide these crimes against 

humanity, the iniquity that has occurred among their ranks, to hide this in front of the rest of the 

world! 

Sigourney Weaver, with her there was a long and eventful episode at the end of the 90th years. With 

it, there are probably several hours of film recordings that were taken in Cologne and Dormagen. 

These recordings have been sending to the USA and have also been broadcast in TV shows. This 

means there are copies of it outside of Germany. 2014 someone told me, Sigourney was in Cologne 

on beginning the 2000 years and did ask where i am. To start an film project from what happened 

there in Cologne and Dormagen. I was already in China at the time. Today I have dozens of additional 

event reports. For film or book projects there would be abundant and highly interesting material 

available...! 

Cher Bono was in Germany at the end of the 90th with her Music-Hit "Believe". I had invited her to 

my house for a "Wizard-Tea". A detail she will certainly remember me on!? I later learned that the 

German STASI had prevented this meeting, because in this way will unwanted details over the 

German STASI behave been brought to the USA. That was another one of those intervention in my 

privacy! In my private live, at the time permanent and all the time and must have be have a reason! A 

strong hint, here with Cher Bono, a woman i very did venerate, to this circumstances at this time in 

Germany with me. 

This was at the time when the "results of the artifact investigation" were found. A scientist did 
inform me about the investigation results from the early 70th. Important information which positive 
confirmed the results of these investigations and with this the real (C) existence of this artifact. A 
copy from this recording of a conversation with me and a German scientist has been sent to the UK 
and USA. After this report arrive in USA There was then a communication via TV-Telephone Ping-
Pong with a government representative from the USA. Cher Bono" was present at one of these TV-
telephone communications. 

 

Jack DeJohnette and John Abercrombie, I met at a jazz festival in Neuwied at the end of the 70s, 
where he did call me to come on the stage. A hint: During his performance he dozed off, briefly on 

https://www.biography.com/people/sigourney-weaver-17179376
https://www.cher.com/
http://jackdejohnette.com/home/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Abercrombie_(guitarist)
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drums. Then he searched me in the audience...! Later i did talk with John an d ask him that i can take 
the place for Jack!? At the end of the 90th years there were several meetings in Cologne with him 
and his Jazztrio together with “Keith Jarrett“ and “Gary Peacock“. Jack referred me at that time to 
the “ECM-Studios” to “Bernd Eichinger” where I was a guest for a few days. Jack was at that 
mentioned meeting in Leverkusen with “Joe Zawinul” there...! 

Chaka Khan invite me in Düsseldorf behind the drums, to played  on a stage with her some of her 

music-hits. Afterwards there was another meeting with her. There was a small, but very funny 

situation with one of here band member, i did show him "my finger" he did flee in panic! With 

"Sting" and his wife we did talk about later. There are records of this too...! 

 

I met Toni Braxton with her manager at the end of the 90th, in a hotel in Düsseldorf. I'm sure your 

manager at the time will remember that because he was very rude there...! In front of the hotel door 

(P.21), that extraordinary incident when I drove through a car. Mrs. Braxton stands only a few meters 

away! There's is a recording from a surveillance camera. Days later Mrs. Braxton talk about this 

incident in Germany/Düsseldorf, in front from a TV camera and was broadcast to the public. In this 

recording is even to see how a security member from STASI had positioned himself next to Mrs. 

Braxton on stage and almost forced her away! With which there is a video testimony of my 

descriptions of the machinations of the Germans STASI! Interventions by the German STASI in my 

private spheres, as in the best Nazi times, which reach at least until after 2014, again in Düsseldorf.  

That is for sure no random that always Germany / Düsseldorf is mention. In the city where have 

scientists stolen my artefact? This film document was seen by many at that time and will certainly 

still exist somewhere. With Tony Braxton, there was and is an uninfluenceable witness, living in the 

USA, outside Germany and his STASI. 

 

Richard Marx was in Cologne for a while at the end of the 90th and met him there several times. 

With him I went  to the disco from "Ina Deter" several times. Richard was a witness at some 

incidents, among other i annoy Ina because of her size, and what happened afterwards...!  

This was the same event that was happened years before around 1990 in a comedy house in Cologne 

with "True Herr" -RIP-. There in front of more than 100 spectators, from this "accident" is existing a 

recording. After the meetings with "Sigourney Weaver", when she was back in the USA and began to 

process the incidents in Cologne and Dormagen. By it came out, that one has a copy of this incident 

together with „True Herr“ in the USA. 

 

I met Donna Lewis together with Richard Marx at one of the musician parties in Cologne when they 

had their hit "At the Beginning". A hint:  As punishment she had to drink a glass of rum...! 

 

TLC, the 3 ladies had invited me to one of their concerts in Cologne. Afterwards there was a long and 

very entertaining "Afterhour-Party", where some guests from Cologne were present. "Lisa Lopez" -

RIP- had given me there her ring. A gift which I had not taken, i did regret later! After that meeting I 

had a few times contact with "Tionne Watkins"! An incident led to her until 2008...! 

 

I met Wilson Philips at one of this musicians-parties in Cologne. The main reason for this meeting 

was my Christian title...! 

I met Joe Cocker in Cologne when he was on tour in Germany. There I also sat for some of his 

Music-Hits behind the drums. Also this event was recorded. When Joe his Song sang "You are so 

beautiful to me" he is almost fainted from what he and all his other band member, and some of the 

https://www.allaboutjazz.com/after-the-fall-keith-jarrett-ecm-records-review-by-karl-ackermann.php
https://www.keithjarrett.org/
https://www.imdb.com/name/nm1034190/
https://www.ecmrecords.com/home
http://www.chakakhan.com/
http://www.tonibraxton.com/
http://bestofchina.eu/CDU_Angela_Merkel.pdf
http://richardmarx.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Trude_Herr
http://www.donnalewis.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/TLC_(group)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wilson_Phillips
http://www.cocker.com/
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audience had seen! Joe wanted that i come with him on his tour...! 

 

Casandra Wilson, a jazz vocalist I admire very much. I met her in Cologne at one of her concerts and 

introduce her there to the Christian heads of the diocese. I met her several times together with S. 

Coleman in Leverkusen and wanted to take her, preferably the whole band, comes with me as guest 

in the house from Carola K. in Dormagen-Delhoven...! 

Steve Coleman a jazz innovator, I met him at the Leverkusen Jazz Days when he played there with his 

then band "Five Elements"! "B. Cobham" was there! I was there with "Carola K.", with her sister I had 

later closer relation. On that evening Steve had prevented at the last moment that "Casandra 

Wilson" come with us.  

That night Carola had taken me to the bar to "Billy Cobham" and introduced me to him! "Steve 

Colman" was present in the already mentioned small concert hall in the Leverkusen Forum. Among 

other things I met him later again together with one of the great jazz drummers „Dennis 

Chamber“…! 

Unfortunately, Mary J. Blidge only had a verbal exchange. Maybe she remembers me in relation to 

Georg Michael -RIP- who visited me several times in Dormagen. With Georg Michael I went to the 

village disco in Dormagen. There are photos of it as well from the people who were there at that 

time. Among others the helper of Gerd A.! 

 

Paul Young invited me to a party in Düsseldorf at the end of the 90th. David Duchovny and Gillian 

Anderson from the TV series X-files was there at this night. 

The reason for the invitation was that someone had told him that I had already played two of his 

music hits on my oboe about 20 years (*) before during my church days in Cologne, in the cathedral in 

Cologne. There must be witnesses from this time on early the 70s, of the group of novices. That was 

with the same ability (G) as in the criminal case, for example: Seite 3: Ein weiterer schrecklicher Fall von 

pädophilen Kindesmissbrauch aus dem Jahr 1975. Mit dem Beweis das (G) Zeit nicht stringent ist und damit ein 

dynamisches etwas sein muss. (Another terrible case of pedophile child abuse from 1975, with proof that time is not 

“stringent”, but something dynamic…) 

I met Kate Yanai in 1991 during her "Bacardi Tour" in Cologne and later once more again privately. 

 

I met this charming lady named Amy Grant in Cologne together with her companion at one of the 

musicians' parties. They danced there with their friend very lively together. She came for my 

Christian title and the events she had heard about and showed her something interesting at the 

meeting! 

 

Unfortunately I never met Gloria Estefan personally. I had with this woman, with her "great singing 

voice" several conversations...! 

Unfortunately, I never met Nenneh Cherry personally. There were several talks with her, when 

"Chaka Kahn" was back in the USA. She had reported there about our meeting, from which it then 

came to several TV telephone conversations, once together with "Nenneh", the niece of Don Cherry! 

Switzerland 
Tina Turner, with her, is someone in Switzerland who knows me at this time ends the 90s. I met Tina 

twice in a hotel bar in Cologne. She had heard about me and invited me. The second meeting 

randomly a science-manager was sitting at the neighbor-table who mentioned in a conversation 

"Graphene". I did please him to explain to me what that is. This was extremely important for me at 

that time, because it has a direct connection to (S) 1972 to "Sister", from whom the mentioned 

https://www.cassandrawilson.com/
http://m-base.com/
https://www.dennischambers.com/music
https://www.dennischambers.com/music
http://www.maryjblige.com/
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#gerd
http://paul-young.com/
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artefact comes! Thus, after more than two decades, something had finally cleared up that we could 

not know at the beginning of the 70th years! I did explain that to Tina...! 

Italy 
Alice Visconti, I met at one of her concerts in Germany in the “Tonhalle” at the end of the 90th, 

together with her husband or lover. Later there was a conversation with her, in the same way as with 

"Aziza". When she later learned more about my story about who I am, she said a sentence I had 

heard many times before and after: "I hope in Germany they will do the right thing...? 
I was often in Italy to spend holidays there. There have been several incidents in Italy that are related 

to my name! For example, around 1989, the "brightly lit boat" on an early evening in a bay in a small 

Italy village, that I could see from the kitchen window, from a private apartment that we could rent 

there...! 

 

Billy Cobham, on today living in Italy , as I have heard. I met him several times at the Leverkusen Jazz 

Days. A meeting that he and   may others, for sure will remember. This was at the end of the 90th in 

a Jazz-Club in Krefeld, where he played with “Jochen Schmid” on bass, and on guitar “Larry Coryel“  . 

An eventful concert. I played two pieces on his drums there. What happened there among about 80 

concert visits was later published by a music journalist under the title "The strangest jazz concert in 

the world". There's a press photo of it, only from the back. Because I didn't want to be recognized! 

But me and Billy are still easy to identify and heard later that this concert was recorded? 

 

(P) In the Vatikan, my person must be known about my Christian title and activities. My theological 

exam on early the 70s was sent to there! 

 

The parents-in-law of “Sandra H.“, the daughter of my brother Kurt H. the main culprit in this murder 

story what is here the main topic, run a hotel on Corsica. In this context I remember that at the 

beginning of the 90th my brother did ask me, if I told his daughter's (afterwards) parents-in-laws  

about his pedophile murder things? Until this time I was never on Corsica, so I couldn't! But my then 

friend “Manfred Degener” -RIP- from Dormagen was there with his girlfriend! He didn't know 

anything about and got in this way information over this topic. With him his girlfriend and her 

friends, who surely still live there on today and some of them will remember that. 

After that i use some time for a few days holyday there. Many photos was made there taken there, 

among others with a little boy "with whom I had arranged an appointment for later to  meet him 

again"! Here would be another point at which this serial murder can be confirmed in a completely 

different place and time, and thus the long history of this criminal case! If the judiciary in Düsseldorf 

declares this today as unlikely, as if it were a completely new situation, then something must be 

going very wrong in this judiciary! Or this case should continue to be deliberately neglected. 

Monaco, about the middle of the 70th years I was there with my girlfriend for a few days. I met part 

of the royal family there. The events that had taken place there had quickly reached (P) the Bistum in 

Cologne! There are two places for this event, where can be checked this.  

Over the years I have certainly provided this diocese in Cologne with several 100.000 D-Mark, or 

brought money back and demand the appropriate support from this diocese today! (P) Because, with 

this slander this "pedophile carnival-club (17)" spit even on the cross and with these crimes on 

humanity itself!  

 

 

Russia 
At the beginning of the 70th years when I was still active in the diocese in Cologne in the church, a 
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government representative came to me in the church rooms. He requires me to ask (S) "Sister" to 

help them to terminate the former UDSSR! The total destruction, as the man explained so that never 

ever anything come again from there! If I, or "Sister" will refuse, he threatened "Sister" with nuclear 

weapons, which was the pride of the BRD and its allies at that time. I can't name a witness, but I 

swear it's the full truth. 

 

On one of the flights ~2005 from DE to Beijing, China with "Aeroflot" I gave a lecture in a cabin in 

front of about 50-80 Russian citizens, in connection with my (P) Christian title. In main about all the 

circumstances I describe here, including the existence of "Sister"! Even at the time we discussed over 

the German strategy of concealment in Germany and the reasons behind it.  

The hints and (H) (B) facts from begin 2010 explain the German motivation today! 

I spoke to a man who explained to me that he knew Vladimir Putin personally, who had been 

confirmed by his brother-in-law. He promised he'd let him know about everything. 

 

A few years ago I gave a similar lecture to a Russian community here in Beijing. In which I showed 

them the possibilities available, with this a whole group of Russian citizens as a direct witness. 

Certainly, in Russia is this event with this group become public known until today. With this group 

Russian witness verifiable today. 

 

I call in particular on Russia to focus its attention on Europe/Germany. Because it can be recognize 

today that the "socialist bloc" in particular has not only been unjustly discriminated against after  

WW2, but has also been particularly deceived in the context in which I describe it here. 

 

Because, the "enemy of the system" of the "West" at the beginning of the 60th (*), the "Eastern 

Bloc" was from all was wrongly isolated. All events from about beginning of the 60th, key 

information, indications (G) and hints which certainly sufficient in the early time of global 

technological, development to obtain a development advantage.  

Of course Germany and its allies in particular! 

But as everyone today known in the global environmental situation, has the industrialized West, the 

so called "Old World" this what today anybody knows as "global warming", by far and mostly caused 

and indebted. Today they have to take the responsibility for that in the same correspondingly high 

proportion and scope.  

Today is that plain to see. In fact was that in their "free system of individualism and egoism" abused. 

In this context even twice! A life like in a inebriate Champagne celebration, for a few, at everyone 

else's expense! Only, this party is out of control...! 

 

That too should never be made public! This also explains the immense effort against me over 

decades, until at least 2014, to observe me and try to control me. To keep me away and interrupt me 

from formulating and explaining these connections at some point. This also explains the motivation, 

or rather the indifference, that this serial murder of children should "remain based on itself"! If this 

will be clarified, then it is very possible that even this circumstances in an interrelationship become 

public. 

Vietnam (v) 
At the beginning of the 70th my name was registered in Vietnam through my then girlfriend 

"Meiling". "Meiling” wanted to take me to Vietnam to meet her father, a professional martial arts 

coach. Unfortunately, she was murdered shortly afterwards in Frankfurt. 

 

At the end of the 90th, my other Vietnamese girlfriend had been given a false medicine that she, at 
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least temporarily, (by me) cannot become pregnant. One circumstance led to an indication of this. 

She returned then to Vietnam to be examined. By this, a chemical and the reason was found. Thus 

there are in this regard in Vietnam laboratory reports, which can be verify this description! As a 

result, the source was no longer difficult to determine. Her family doctor had given her a counterfeit 

medication on behalf of the German STASI. This doctor from Dormagen-Hackenbroich then 

committed suicide. Also this will among other things verify my description. 

France 
At the end of the 90s there were several meetings with French citizens. The name "Wolfi" was known 

there at that time. Around 1999 at Paris airport, Charles de Gaulle, there were two outstanding 

incidents registered with my name in France and still understandable today. With this incidents in 

France is be able to verified my person and all circumstances with it. 

 

Greece 
I received 1973 a medal from the police in Piraeus, after I was caught there in a mountain hut. Two 

people wanted force me to write a book about my encounter with (S) "Sister".  After my liberation an 

adventurous story began which led to the police in Piraeus. Then, together with her, I smash up a 

criminal organization. Later i received a medal for my work against the fight for organized crime. On 

my mother's request I had to show this medal for a few days around our village. Afterwards my 

mother take it and put this medal somewhere to a collection. In 2007 I heard that this collection has 

been found...! 

 

The singer Nana Mouskouri, in the 60/70th in Germany very popular. At that time I was a well-

known person in the Cologne-Düsseldorf area, as “Wolfi”. "Nana" had called me on stage once in the 

early 70s. I sang there the song „Live is Live“ in front of the audience and TV-Camera and (G) 

explained that this song will be a chart hit one day. That was years after I made (*) predictions to 

German scientists in the same way, which, for example, could already be implemented in a concrete 

product with the "transistor radio" around 1967. With this, at that time, the determinism and the 

stringent process of things was refuted, which meant an important realization. 

 

This (G) ability, especially the possibilities in it, has never really been used by Germany. On the 

contrary, it was punished with envy and rejection throughout the years. A behavior, disregard, 

despise and ignore of possibilities from which in principle the whole world could benefit. Why was 

this so ignored and disregarded? Germany owes us this explanation! This will be in the same context 

as I am this reporting here. 

 

"Nana" had heard about it, whereupon it came to several meetings with her on stage in Cologne and 

Düsseldorf and was discussed. At the time I asked that these recordings and notes together with 

"Nana" be kept for later. At that time I had asked "Nana" to bring a copy of the recording to Greece, 

where she is safe from the German STASI. With “Nana Mouskouri” this became known in Greece. 

 

There will certainly still be contemporary witnesses to this. At that time, people in Germany had only 

one smile left for it and took it all as something with "entertainment value". At the beginning of the 

1970s, I publicly pointed out in front of a TV camera that Germany had a responsibility to the rest of 

the world to "use" it accordingly. Not only for Germany but for everyone. possibilities of inestimable 

value that had opened up within Germany at that time. Thus in German responsibility to the whole 

rest of the world! In Germany did nothing else that made "Carnival" out of it and concealed 

everything. Today is the time to ask Germany about this responsibility as a voice for all other! 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nana_Mouskouri
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Live_Is_Life
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Determinism
https://en.wiktionary.org/wiki/stringent


25 
 

This song I had sung in front of the camera (G) is about 10 years later with the title "Live is Live" 

actually became a hit. So that, like many other similar incidents, before and after, the existing 

possibilities have been proven once again and several times in public! This closes another circle! With 

these incidents, among all these circumstances as I have mentioned them here and in my other 

documents! In it I point to Germany today after his behavior in the whole process of things as they 

had happened from about the middle of the 60s. Only today as a member of a "European community 

of states"! With this policy of secrecy, Germany has today the duty to explain her behaved and 

decision to the rest of the world. In this context has Germany, after the WW2, again charged a deep 

debt on his shoulder! 

 

China 

knows about everything or almost! At this point I can only repeat my praise and thanks to China. On 

the one hand because of their hospitality. On the other hand, China had dealing this topic very 

relaxed, prudent and clever. In China itself, there have been several events registered by the Chinese 

government. I once faced the sixth President Hu Jintao in Suzhou. (S) "Sister" did show here self a 

several times in China! There are several records of incidents, such as the event with a car. This was 

recorded and with thus is that in China registered. This was even mentioned in 2008 in a hotel near 

the city of "Kitzingen" in Germany when an Asian man scold to a group of German business people: (I) 

"You betray your own savior...". (S. 27, 47). The same event as with "Toni Braxton" (P.21) at the end of 

the 90th years in front of the hotel in Germany/Düsseldorf, of which she became an eyewitness. 

(W) The slander, that I am in China a child trafficker (S. 7, 11-13, 33)! This is of course carefully 
investigated by the Chinese authorities! They then realized that this was a defamation from 
Germany. I hereby officially request the Chinese authorities to provide the names of the clients for 
my observation and investigation. Because the events and information I have received since 2010 
make it clear that this is most likely a pedophile-criminal association. Which will likely reach through 
into the German judiciary and government circles!? Somebody wanted to get me out of the way so 
that their organization and machinations would never be made public. See also (用中文寫的): Murder 

attempt on me and my Chinese wife in Germany / 謀殺我和我在德國的中國妻子     and  

Message for China: http://bestofchina.eu/For_China.pdf  /  https://yadi.sk/i/UClzX56n3YnUVs 
  

Poland 
In 2009 I went with my older daughter who lives in Berlin, together with my wife, to a border town in 

Poland where a market takes place daily. A popular shopping destination for German residents close 

to the border. Suddenly a "Sentinel" (S. 10, 11) stood on the market at a sales stand! This black tall 

figure was seen some of the market people and visitors! (S) This is that extraterrestrial intelligent I 

name "Sister", showed up in Poland! This incident was registered in the Polish town, thus also by the 

Polish authorities. Also, by the German police, because I caught again an extreme pedophile on this 

market. 

 

Azerbaijan 
„Aziza“ Mustafa Zadeh, at the end of the 80th she was in Cologne with her jazz program and 

demanded that I should come to her concert in Cologne to a Jazz-Club. She had claimed in front of 

several dozen visitors that she had received messages from me (G). At that time, I could neither 

believe it nor confirm it. Me on the drums played a concert with her there. As she later explained to 

the audience, she did play the first part of her program, from then on, she was a "puppet". Today, 

about 30 years later, I can confirm the statement she made there in that Jazz-Club. What happened 

there at the end of the 80th leads exactly to this report which the reader reads here and now in the 

present time. Today I confirm “Aziza”, "The princess of Jazz", she did get in fact and really this 

message what she has spoken from in the 80th. 
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Sweden  
I met Roxette at one of the many music parties in Cologne. I remember a particularly enjoyable 

evening we did laugh a lot. We all played together a song together where "Marie" had sung her 

"Yeah, Yeah, Yeah", on that maybe some will remember...! 

 

Norway 

A-Ha invited me to their concert in Düsseldorf and plays some pieces of their hits together with 

them. The brother of my later Girlfriend Siegfried was there, I talked to him about it later...! 

 

The Muslim community in Germany in the area Neuss/Germany  
has since the 90 years seen several events in this regard as I have described them here. At the end of 

the 90s, I received in a ceremony a similarly high title of honor from the Muslim community in 

Cologne, like at the beginning of the 70s from the (P) Christian diocese in Cologne. Muslims handle 

this whole topic as here described very more relaxed, controlled and realistic! The Muslims stay on 

her foundation and basic principles, based in their religion still remain faithful. Not infected by this 

aggressive capitalism and sciences as her stirrup holders, or, like Christianity have let themselves be 

suppressed by them. To accept this capitalism as a new (S. 53) world religion to which everyone must 

submit as in a dictatorship. As everyone can see today in the global environmental situation, 

massively destructive so that this destructive basic character is in the “Global Warming” proven in 

that. I also call on the Muslim communities to exert their influence and to disseminate this 

information as much as possible.  

I also call on the Muslim communities to exert their influence. (P) Because with this slander spit this 

“pedophile carnival-club (17)” also on the “crescent moon” and with these crimes on humanity itself. 

At this point I ask once again for the support of the Muslim faith community to spread this 

information about these circumstances and criminal cases as far as possible. 

(E) All predictions since ca. 1965 made have arrived. It was and is a gigantic mistake and criminal 

ignorance, especially from Germany, to conceal all this and thus leave the chances unused. The 

question why is it still unanswered until today? Again, just only because of short-sightedness or 

inability a few less?! 

After all events of which only a few can be listed here, the responsibility is in denial and concealment. 

- And/or the inability to perceive the existence of an extraterrestrial intelligence as real. - Or the 

inability to accept this is up to each individual by himself. - Or may be described as excessive 

presumption and arrogance, in which some people demand that this intelligence has to show and 

introduce itself subserviently to them. A disrespect (C) (E) in which Germany is certainly one of the 

world's leading countries. 

 

Human is usually not able to believe/accept the existence of other intelligence or life forms if he 

cannot see it with his own eyes, and/or measure with their measuring instruments. In   this also 

hidden from his mind and intellect! One reason for this is the general limitations of his sensory 

perception, intellect and form of existence. In any case a fatal mistake as such...! 

 

(A) There are the two scientists from Düsseldorf on end of 2014 in the police station "Stalkgasse 

in Cologne". Among about 10 witnesses and a “neutral” Chinese woman, they did ask for the (S. 19,20) 

control unit belonging to the artefact. They really did think and consider they could have these with 

the artefact? After all what this German science in these circumstances over the decades have done, 

especially in the area of "Carnival Köln-Düsseldorf", is this question to get this control unit for the 
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artefact, is not only presumptuous. This may be judged as megalomaniacal (P. 24 -Point 12) disrespect, 

that seeks its equal. 

(S) So if you have any doubts about the existence of "Sister" this extraterrestrial intelligence, all you 

have to do is ask about these two scientists from Düsseldorf and their witnesses, all of them police 

officer in Cologne! In this regard another incident from 2014, which finally clarifies now the question 

of the existence of this extraterrestrial artifact. That make also something else finally clear, that 

Somewhere in Germany, probably in the area around Düsseldorf, a real extraterrestrial artefact has 

been hidden from the public for decades.  

2008 or 2009 two men, government official or STASI, came to my daughter's apartment in Berlin, 

with a copy of this artifact and wanted to give me this "fake" as the real artefact...! 

(*) Germany had received from me, with the same (G) abilities as I have reported here several times, 

begin from my age of ~9 years, again and again, valuable key information (in addition there are still 

reports, records and contemporary witnesses!). If Germany had acted accordingly, something could 

have emerged from it that would have been of enormous benefit to Germany and the rest of the 

world.  

This is the point, that much of this tribe is not in a position to do so. But in the context of what I have 

reported here and in my other documents, Germany had and still has an international responsibility 

for this to keep. Today in a united Europe more than at any other time before! 

 

I have certainly brought well over 100 criminals to justice in that country, most of them serious 

criminals. Often I got back (I) only partly extreme envy and obstruction of my personal and 

professional development. Persecutions of discrimination and slander that were carried to China 

after me until 2001.  

This envy until hate envy is and remains a constant in much of "the German people's soul". Envy in 

this partly extreme form has something malicious in it! These examples (Point 1-14 , 

(https://yadi.sk/i/iWrIfpLC3EzDRP)) of these serious cases of child sexual abuse are only one indicator of it. 

 

Germany had the artefact and the information with the artifact. The fact that "First Contact" went so 

unhappily is to 100% in the responsibility of Germany in his "arrogant disrespect". From which, for 

example, some of this tribe claim her (N) "rights" on others and something. But also the (C) (F) envy 

hatred often mentioned here, which Germany could not bring under control over the decades. 

 

In this must this "free path of life" (S. 12, 19, 45,47,58, 86), in this shape, in such exaggerate way, must be 

today called into question and is in this extent and form evaluate as untenable!  The destructive 

effects in it have become visible to everyone today. It is certainly no exaggeration to say that 

Germany and its allies would have reacted more respectfully and prudently at the time, that this 

entire civilization might be a different today, both sociologically and technologically. 

Wolfgang „Wolfi“ Häusler, China, Beijing 05-2018 

 
 

--------------------------------------------------------- 
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Deutsch / German 

 
Deutschland will einen Serienmord an ~100-150 Kindern verheimlichen 

Ein erneuter verachtungsvoller grausamer Frevel an die Menschlichkeit innerhalb von Deutschland, 
nach dem WW2! 

 
Deutschland will bis heute einen (17) pädophil motivierten Kinder-Serienmord und in dem 

Zusammenhang ein real exsistierendes Artefakt (C) verheimlichen 
 
- Ich, Wolfgang Häusler, schwöre vor jedem Gericht jeden Eid, das alle diese Darstellung die ich hier 

aufführe die reine Wahr sind! 

- Dem interessierten Leser empfehle ich diese Datei lokal zu speichern, weil zu erwarten ist das der 

deutsche STASI wieder alles zu versuchen wird um diese Fakten vor der Öffentlichkeit fern zu halten 

und diese Datei und Internetseiten gesperrt werden. 

 

Ganz oben zum Anfang, mein erneuter Aufruf an alle Journalisten und Presseorgane, 

insbesondere außerhalb Deutschlands. Die Presse in Deutschland ist zu feige, oder wird wie 

im Fall Oury Jalloh bedroht, diesen Umstand/Zusammenhang nicht zu veröffentlichen. Der 

Impulse muss von außerhalb Deutschlands kommen. Ich bitte im Namen all der gefolterten 

und ermordeten Kinder alle Journalisten und Presseorgane diesen Fall an die Öffentlichkeit 

zu bringen!  
 

Ich richte hiermit mein Wort an die (J) europäische Staatengemeinschaft, den europäischen 

Gerichtshof (EuGH), als auch an den Rest der Welt und bitte um die Aufmerksamkeit. Ich 

zeige hiermit mit meinem Finger auf Deutschland. Auf dieses „Karneval-Areal“ der von mir 

benannten deutschen (17) „Pädophilen-Achse“ Köln – Dormagen – Neuss – Düsseldorf. Im 

Zusammenhang aller der pädophil motivierten Kindermisshandlungen, Folterungen, Morde wie ich 

sie in einer Auswahl aufgeführt habe in Punkt 1-14 

 

In diesem Kinder-Mordfall und deren Zusammenhänge hat sogar die Bundeskanzlerin 
„Angela Merkel“ eine Rolle, laut (CN2) meiner Halbschwester „Margot K.“! 
- (KD) Die Vertrauensfrage an die amtierende CDU-Regierung und der Bundeskanzlerin Angela Merkel, 
 Seite 3 

- (AM) Das von der Mörderin Margot K. „glaubwürdig“ erklärte Treffen mit der 
Bundeskanzlerin Angela Merkel. Seite 10 
- (CN) An die Behörden in China.  Seite 3 (S.51)   
- Conclusion – 2018, Page 1. 
Alternative Internet Adresse für dieses Dokument: https://yadi.sk/i/I_XfeYK63ZDh3Z 

 
 

Ein Audio dazu (eng.): Conclusion-Merkel-Artefact.m4a or https://yadi.sk/d/KQ42Fstb3ZUkeL  
– Total 50 min, 75MB 
1. Conclusion, 0:00 - 17:00 min,  
2. Chancellor Angela Merkel, 17:00 – 33:00 
3. The extraterrestrial Artefact – 33:00 - 50:00 
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Ein dringend verdächtigstes deutsches Kinder-Massenmörder-Trio, dessen Haupttäter Kurt H. 
sich diesbezüglich 2011, aufgezeichnet, entsprechend (K) „geoutet“ hatte. Seine Schwester in 
Deutschland diesbezüglich bestätigend dazu in ihrem Wohnort und Ort des Geschehens, Zons am 
Rhein, ein Geständnis verbreitet hatte. # Mir 2010, ihrem jüngeren Bruder, als auch im Haus ihrer 
Jungendfreundin, aufgezeichnet, das gleiche Geständnis erklärte (das unter meinem Namen bei den 
Behörden in China/Beijing nachgefragt werden kann).  
 
Mit allem Fakten, Indizien und Hinweisen, mit der umfangreichen kriminalistischen Historie. Mit den 
von mir zusammen getragenen Informationen, erscheint es höchst fragwürdig das diese für die  
zuständige Justiz in Düsseldorf nicht ausreichen um diese Täter zu inhaftieren. Aber der dringende 
Verdacht trotzdem bestehen bleibt! 
 
Das sich in dem Zusammenhang alle dringend verdächtigen Täter immer noch mit allen Helfern und 
Helfershelfern frei in Deutschland bewegen dürfen, damit im Prinzip auch frei in einem vereinten 
Europa, ist ein inakzeptables Versagen der zuständigen Behörden, Polizei, Justiz und Regierung in 
Deutschland.   
Welche deutschen Sympathien hier für Massenmörder vergeben werden, das ist heute in einem 

vereinten Europa keine Frage mehr von Deutschland alleine. Hiermit rufe ich gezielt die 
Regierung als auch Justizstellen der (J) Europäischen Gemeinschaft auf, um dieser Frage 
nachzugehen!  

 
Hintergründe und Fakten: 
Zum einen wird seit den 1972 ein extraterrestrisches (A) Artefakt in Deutschland versteckt und 
verborgen gehalten. Angeordnet von der deutschen Regierung um das Versagen der Wissenschaftler 
im Raum Düsseldorf zu verbergen. Der Grund weil die Wissenschaften haben ein echtes real 
existierendes extraterrestrisches Artefakt in den Händen, legen es irgendwo hin und niemand wusste 
mehr wo ist geblieben ist! Damit war ein extraterrestrisches Artefakt seit ca. Mitte der 70. Jahren bis 
ca. Mitte der 90. Jahre in den Schränken der Wissenschaft in (37) Düsseldorf verschollen und 
vergessen! Welches extreme Versagen, Dummheit, aber auch kriminelle Energie innerhalb des 
Wissenschaftszirkels herausschält…! 
 
Ab ca. der 90. verlangte ich mein Eigentum zurück, wofür habe ich mir Hilfe gesucht hatte. Erst 
daraufhin hatte man in Düsseldorf angefangen dieses Artefakt zu suchen! Zuerst fand nur die 
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Untersuchungsberichte dann das Artefakt selbst. Zu dieser Zeit gab es einen mehr oder weniger 
lange und teils emotional bis aggressive Auseinandersetzung diesbezüglich. Z.B. hatte   sich ein 
Wissenschaftlerteam aus dem Ausland dazugeschaltet. Damit gibt es dafür Zeugen. Die Existenz 
wurde noch einmal 2014 in Köln, unter mehreren Zeugen, in einem Dialog mit zwei Wissenschaftler 
welche dort sogar zugegeben haben das alles (S.2/20) (C) verheimlicht wurde. Damit steht die Existenz 
des Artefakts außer Frage! 
Mit dem Artefakt, einem Bruchstück in Form eines Blattes, kamen zudem hoch wertvolle (*) 

Informationen die damit genauso dem Rest der Welt unterschlagen wurden. Diese Informationen 
waren nicht nur für Deutschland bestimmt, sondern für den Rest der Welt. Nur, in bester „deutscher 
HerreN-MenSchen“ Sitte (S.18 -Punkt 12) hatte Deutschland bestimmt das alles unter Verschluss bleibt! 
 
(H) Damit hat Deutschland ohne Zweifel den Rest der Welt um eine „gigantische unwiederbringliche 
Chance“ betrogen! Der Hintergrund war zum einen die Blamage und das Versagen der deutschen 
Wissenschaftler zu verbergen. Zum anderen um alle Information die mit dem Artefakt kamen, aber 
auch die (*) Informationen welche ich ihnen gegeben habe, für sich alleine zu besitzen. Aber auch um 
Panikreaktionen aus der Bevölkerung zu vermeiden, wenn diese von einer extraterrestrischen 
Intelligenz erfahren. Damit hatte sich Deutschland, bis heute, für den Rest der Welt für die Dummheit 
entschieden. 
 
(B) Ab 2014, aber auch schon zum Ende der 90. Jahre hatte ich schon einmal versucht den Mordfall 
meines Bruders aufzuklären. Zur in etwa gleichen Zeit hatte ich verlangt das man mir mein Artefakt 
zurück gibt. Daraufhin wurde mir ein Mann von der Staatssicherheit in die Wohnung geschickt mit 
der Message: „Bitte nicht stören“!  
 
Zu der Zeit schon wurde meine Wohnung lückenlos überwacht. Der deutsche STASI hatte sogar einen 
Schlüssel zu meiner Wohnung und gingen dort ein und aus als wenn sie selbst dort wohnen würden. 
Einmal war ich zuhause…! Das führte zu einem Ereignis das von einem Kameramann von Anfang bis 
Ende aufgezeichnet wurde. Dazu gibt es sicherlich ein duzend Zeugen die dies unmittelbar miterlebt 
haben. Aus diesem Grund wurde sogar einmal in Dormagen der Ausnahmezustand verhängt. Damit 
sind jegliche Ausreden, Ausflüchte, Zweifel, Ablenkungen oder alles als Unwahr hinzustellen 
bezüglich des Artefakts als auch des Kinder-Serienmord damit überflüssig.  
  
Heute ist klar was er STASI-Mann seinerzeit damit gemeint hat als er mir die Message „Bitte nicht 
stören“ von der deutschen Bundesregierung überbracht hatte! 
1. (B) Bitte nicht stören im * Kinderficken, vergewaltigen, foltern und ermorden! 
2. Bitte nicht stören im maßlosen Bereichern! 
 
(H) Weil eine Message die in den 70. Jahren mit dem Artefakt kam war, das dieser Kapitalismus, der in 
den 90. Jahren im Status des Raubtier-Kapitalismus gewesen ist, danach mit der digitalen Revolution 
in den Turbo Kapitalismus überging, in dem Zusammenhang sich ein paar wenige auf Kosten von 
vielen märchenhaft bereichern konnten. Rücksichtslos ohne jede Rücksicht auf Umweltzerstörung im 
Kredit der nachfolgenden Generationen. In dem Zusammenhang hat sich Deutschland in dem 
Zusammenhang, im verheimlichen aller Umstände, zu einem Schuldiger gegenüber dem Rest der 
Welt gemacht. Damals zum Ende der 90. Jahre war damit die letzte Chance verschenkt worden von 
diesem zerstörerischen Weg, der heute im „Global Warming“ jedem bekannt ist, wegzugehen.   
 
Zu anderen, weil NAZI Deutschland hat nie wirklich aufgehört zu existieren. Im verborgenem ging das 
Morden, insbesondere in den * Pädophilen Gruppen weiter. (17) Insbesondere in der Pädophilen-
Achse „Düsseldorf – Neuss - Dormagen -  Köln“, ausgerechnet dort wo 1971 der „First 
Kontakt“ stattgefunden hatte. Ab 1967 bis heute 2018 sind in einem Umkreis von nur 60 Km duzende 
Fälle von schwerem sexuellen Kindermissbrauch, Kindermisshandlungen, Folterungen, Kindermorde 
etc. geschehen!  
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Siehe in Nachtrag 05-2018: Weitere extreme Fälle von pädophilen Kindesmissbrauch innerhalb von 
nur 60 Km Umkreis im Zentrum die Stadt Dormagen 
 
(W) Darin ist mein Bruder, mit ca. 100-150 Lustmorden an Kindern seit 1963, der Top-Kindermörder. 
Er hat noch 2011 unter einer Zeugin, es gibt davon eine Aufnahme, von sich selbst behauptet das der 
Massenmörder (K) Charles Manson gegen ihn ein niemand ist. Heute gibt es eindeutige Hinweise als 
auch Bewiese das ein Personenkreis innerhalb der deutschen Polizei, Justiz, sehr wahrscheinlich auch 
ein Personenkreis innerhalb der deutschen Politik, wahrscheinlich sogar ein Personenkreis innerhalb 
der deutschen Regierung, selbst darin pädophil involviert sein wird. Damit ich dieses nie formulieren 
kann, bin ich ab ca. 2003 von der pädophilen Szene innerhalb der Pädophilen-Achse als 
Kinderhändler diskreditiert worden, um damit zu verhindern das ich niemals die Zusammenhänge 
aufschreibe und veröffentliche.  
 
Darin gibt es Fakten die von der Polizei registriert worden sind und damit Aktenkundig! 
Zum Beispiel wurde gleich am Haus von Gerd A., der dritte Mann im Mördertrio, ein „Sack voll mit 
zerstückelten Kinderleichen“ gefunden (Siehe Punkt 6 in  http://tattoonet.org/German-Governmen-Hiding-

Massmurder-Crime.docx or http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche Regierung will Kindermordserie vertuschen.docx)! Das muss 
zwischen 1987- 1999 gewesen sein.  
Wie ich von mehreren Seiten erfahren habe sind um 2003 wieder eine Gruppe verwahrloster Kinder 
in diesem kleinen Ort aufgegriffen worden. (Siehe in Seite 34: „2003 habe ich von mehreren Seiten erfahren“) 
 

Oder Anfang der 90. Jahre wurde ein abgetrennter Kinderfinger gleich vor der Haustüre meines 
Bruders Kurt gefunden (Siehe Punkt 7)! Bei beiden Ereignissen durfte die Presse nur ganz wenig darüber 
berichten. Damals schon hatte die Justiz im Raum Köln – Neuss – Düsseldorf schützend die Hände 
darüber gehalten. 
 
Oder bei einer Motorsport-Veranstaltung (Siehe Punkt 10) hatte Kurt H. der Haupttäter, vor ca. 100 
Leuten Publikum eindeutiges zu diesen Kindermorden in die Lautsprecheranlage gesagt. ~100 
Menschen haben eindeutiges zu diesen Kindermorden gehört! Wieder hatte die Staatsanwaltschaft 
entschieden das dies als Grund für eine Untersuchung nicht ausreicht. Zu dieser Zeit hat sich der 
Verdacht erhärtet das die Polizei/Justiz und Behörden darin verwickelt sein werden und schützend 
die Hände über diesen Serienmordfall halten. Heute 20 Jahre später mit den Fakten ab 2010 kann es 
dazu kaum noch einen Zweifel geben „das es nicht so ist“! 
 
Ich erkläre an dieser Stelle noch einmal! Ich selbst habe mit meinen eigenen Augen zweimal 
Kinderleichen in der Wohnung meines Bruders Kurt gesehen! Das erste mal 1986 und dann noch 
einmal um das Jahr 2002. Zu beiden muss es einen Polizeireport geben. Zu dem Ereignis 2002 hat 

meine damalige Ehefrau aus Hass und/oder Neid den polizeilichen Zugriff vereitelt, indem sie nach 

mir noch einmal die Polizei angerufen hat und ihr erklärt das dies nicht stimmt. Ca. 5 Jahre später in 
einer ganz anderen Situation (Siehe: Nachtrag 12/2015, Seite 7), in der gleichen Mordgeschichte, wurden 
diese Telefonate explizit von der Polizei nachgeprüft und noch einmal registriert. Das muss einen 
guten Grund haben! Aber auch damit im Zusammenhang aller Fakten will die Justiz innerhalb der (17) 
„Pädophilen-Achse“ nichts unternehmen und erklärt bis 2016 alles als unwahrscheinlich! Dafür muss 
es einen guten Grund geben! Bis heute schuldet uns diese Justiz noch eine Erklärung für diese 
Ignoranz! Die Erklärung für diese Ignoranz bleibt uns diese Justiz bis an den heutigen Tag schuldig! 
(Siehe: „Nachtrag, 18.07.2016, Die Säcke voll Leichenteile im Badezimmer meines Bruder Kurt“. Seite: 3, 10, 33) 

 
Diese Serienmorde sind nie aufgeklärt worden. Immer wieder, wenn es nahe daran war hat ein 
Staatsanwalt aus Düsseldorf erklärt das damit keine Inhaftierung etc. möglich ist und hat alle 
weiteren Ermittlungen einstellen lassen. Das bis an den heutigen Tag. Heut ist deutlich das man 
dieses Mördertrio, bis heute bewusst ausgespart hatte. Um damit zu verhindern das darüber alle 
Details an die Öffentlichkeit geraten. Darin wurde zum Ende der 90 Jahre meine (V) vietnamesisch 
Freundin zwangs sterilisiert (S. 2, 14, 23 oder https://yadi.sk/i/zK1CuRYD3Ftb5d). (W) Die Verleumdung das ich 
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in China ein Kinderhändler wäre zeigt klar in die gleiche Richtung. Damit in dem Zusammenhang hat 
man in der deutschen (17) Pädophilen-Achse in bester Nazi-Manier diese Kinder bewusst und 
vorsätzlich geopfert!  
 
Darin gab es immer wieder (M) Überriffe, (2) Angriffe, Drohungen gegen mich und werden weitere zu 
erwarten sein. Sollte ich irgendwann in Deutschland verletzt oder getötet werden dann hat das 
genau diesen Hintergrund. Das reichte bis zu Drohungen von der deutschen Staatssicherheit, in dem 
unter Zeugen, sogar meine Kinder mit in die Drohungen einbezogen worden sind! Alleine ab 2008 
wurde ich in Düsseldorf 2-mal mit einer Schusswaffe bedroht. 2013 von einer Polizistin. In Berlin 
wurde 2-mal aus nächster Nähe von Polizisten auf mich geschossen (4). Ende 2014 stand ein Mann 
mit erhobener Machete vor mir. 2007 wollte die Polizei in Berlin mir Kokain unterschieben (6). Das 
heißt auch das sich damit mit aller größten Wahrscheinlichkeit die pädophile Szene innerhalb der 
Polizei in Berlin zu erkennen gegeben hat. Zudem muss das bedeuten das es ein pädophiles Netzwerk 
innerhalb der Polizei in deutschen angeben muss. In dem Fall von der pädophilen Achse Köln – Neuss 
– Düsseldorf nach Berlin. Ich war immer nur zu Besuch in Deutschland. Das heißt in nur ~10 Wochen 
(4) 5 Mordversuche gegen mich, alleine drei von der deutschen Polizei! Dazu ungezählte (M) 
Mordandrohungen. Die deutsche Mordlust ist ungebremst! Ich selbst war nie im Besitz einer 
Schusswaffe. Alles diese Anschläge gegen mich lassen sich Beweisen!  
Unter allen Umständen, Indizien, Fakten, Hinweisen etc. scheint dieser Kinderserienmord doch sehr 
wahrscheinlich zu sein!? Totenschädelsammlung von zu Tode gefolterten Kindern…! 
Für die deutsche Bundesregierung scheint das alles völlig normal zu sein. Deutschland kann seinem 
Erbe einfach nicht entfliehen…! 
 
(Q) Im übrigen, im gleichen Zeitraum habe ich in Köln-Düsseldorfer-Frankfurter Raum, nachweislich 
gleich 7 Pädophile überführt. Wovon zwei zu einer ganzen „P-Gemeinschaft“ gehörten. Plus 3 
Einbrecherbanden und eine Geldwäschekneipe = 10 (zehn) Fälle, sozusagen im Vorbeigehen 
aufklären konnte. Dies ist vor nur wenigen Jahren geschehen und damit leicht nachzuprüfen und 
unterstreiche damit die Behauptung das ich der erfolgreichste (Q) Kriminologe Deutschlands bin.  
 
(17) Passend dazu, wie ich 2014 vom mehreren Seiten mir berichtet wurde, sollen sich heute mehrere 
vom „Type Kurt“ in der pädophilen Szene innerhalb der Pädophilen-Achse etabliert haben! Wie das 
über die Jahre und Jahrzehnte möglich ist!? Darin fällt ein greller Lichtkegel auf die (8) Polizei, Justiz 
und Behörden dort in der „Pädophilen-Achse“. Damit auch auf die Bundesregierung selbst…! 
Wenn man dann den ganzen Umständen wie ich sie aufgezeichnet habe folgt. (W) Die Verleugnung 
gegen mich und die (36) Fakten darin als Wegweiser nimmt! Dann steht man plötzlich in einem tiefen 
pädophilen Sumpf! 
 
(J) Unter diesen Umständen wende ich mich nun an die Öffentlichkeit außerhalb von Deutschland. 
Deutschland bekommt sehr offensichtlich sein NAZI-Problem nicht unter Kontrolle! 2014 habe ich 
aus verlässlichen Quellen erfahren das diese Kindervergewaltigungen, Folterungen etc. weiter gehen.  
Noch 2007 habe ich dazu hinweise bekommen. (17) Zumindest innerhalb der Pädophilen Achse ist die 
deutsche Polizei, Justiz, Behörden, bis zur Politik, selbst darin verwickelt. Ich alleine habe über die 
Jahre duzende pädophile und andere kriminelle aus dem deutschen Polizei.- und Justizapart geholt. 
Deutschland ist heute ein Mitglied der europäischen Staatengemeinschaft und damit ist dies unter 
diesen Umständen ein „innereuropäisches Thema“, von dem die anderen Staatenmitglieder in 
Kenntnis zu setzten sind. (C) Das die Bundesregierung selbstredend unter allem Umständen 
vermieden will in dem sie dies seit Jahrzehnten versucht alles zu verheimlichen. 
Meine Hoffnung darin ist das die internationale Gemeinschaft ihre Augen nach Deutschland richtet 
und damit etwas ausgelöst wird! 
 
(E) (S) Wenn Deutschland heute eine Auseinandersetzung, einen Konflikt mit (F) 
„Sister“ herausfordert, provoziert, riskiert, nur um ihre Mörder, Mördergeschichte(n), 
Mörderereignisse, (O) ihre Morddrohlust zu verbergen, dann sollten die anderen Staaten davon in 
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Kenntnis gesetzt werden. „In Deutschland hatte man noch nie gewusst wann es genug ist“! Ein 
vereintes Europa hat ein Recht darauf…! Weil, diese Entscheidung wird Deutschland wiederum für 
den Rest der Welt treffen.  
 

Dazu einige unumstößliche Fakten:   
6) Ende der 80. Jahre. Der Sack Kinderleichen vor der Haustüre eines der Haupttäter Gerd Allard  
(http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/anklageschrift.html, Markierung: -35- 
http://bestofchina.eu/Margot2010inPeking.pdf, Textmarke: ein Sack mit Kinderleichenteile gefunden 
Pädophilie.docx, Kinderleichenteile am Haus von G. Allard) 
Hierbei wurden mehrere zerstückelte Kinderleichen, fast unmittelbar am Haus von Gerd A. gefunden.  
(D) Gerd. A. der Mörder von Rosanna G./USA, der der dritte Mann im diesem Mördertrio. In dessen 
Hotel noch 2011 eine Totenschädel Trinkgefäße Sammlung gesucht wurde! Hierbei handelt es sich 
um Kindermorde! Morde verjähren in Deutschland nicht. Somit muss es dafür noch Protokolle 
geben!? Sofern diese nicht vorsätzlich von den Behörden vernichtet worden sind!? Es wird dafür 
sicherlich noch Zeitzeugen geben! 
 
7) Der abgetrennte Kinderfinger vor der Haustüre meines Bruder Anfang der 90.! Kurt hatte es mir 
selbst erzählt und auch bestätigt! Kein Missverständnis, kein Zweifel! Hierfür gibt es mit Sicherheit 
heute noch Zeitzeugen…! 
(Siehe: http://bestofchina.eu/Margot2010inPeking.pdf, Seite 95, Textmarke: Zudem es gab den abgetrennte Kinderfinger  -- 
und -- http://bestofchina.eu/nachwort.pdf,  Seite 4 und 5, Textmarke: Auch wenn es einige nicht wahrhaben      
-- und  --  http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#torsten, Textmarke: Und selbst dann nicht mal in Bezug) 
 

Ich selbst habe mit eigenen Augen 2-mal Kinderleichen in der Wohnung meines Bruder Kurt H. 
Kinderleichen gesehen. Bei beiden hat die Polizei versagt, aber damit gibt es zumindest 
Polizeiprotokolle darüber. Sofern diese nicht vorsätzlich beseitigt worden sind. Ich erfuhr 2010 das es 
innerhalb der deutschen Polizei in Neuss/Düsseldorf zu Datenmanipulationen gekommen sein soll! 
Ich habe noch, oder wieder sehr genau den Moment in Erinnerung als Wilma, die Frau des 
Haupttäter Kurt in dem Kinder-Serienmordfall, vor mir gesessen hat und mich angefleht. 
Irgendjemand muss etwas machen! Wilma muss in der Nähe gewesen sein als Kurt, Anke und Gerd 
ihre Kindervergewaltigung, Folter, Mordrituale abgehakten haben und einiges gehört haben. Sie war 
daraufhin bereit eine Aussage vor der Polizei zu machen. Ich selbst bin mit ihr zur Polizei. Dort verlor 
sie ihren Mut, weil sie Angst um ihr Leben hatte. Zumindest muss diese Bereitschaft zur Aussage 
registriert worden sein. Das ist zumindest ein weiterer Puzzlestein der all das was ich hier in dem Fall 
aufführe bestätigen muss! 

Unter all diesen zusammenhängen zeige ich heute mit meinem Finger auf Deutschland. 
Insbesondere auf die Justiz, Polizei und Behörden in den Städten Neuss und Düsseldorf! Mit der 
Frage: Wie sind diese Kindervergewaltigungen, Folterungen, Morde überhaupt möglich? In dem 
Umfang und über diesen langen Zeitraum? Das sich insbesondere nur auf ein kleines Areal von nur 60 
Km konzentriert?!  
Das unter all diesen Fakten, Ereignissen, Zusammenhänge, Berichten etc. sind diese Massenmörder 
bis an den heuteigen Tag freie Bürger in Deutschland? Welche Hand wird darüber gehalten um all 
das zu verbergen? Welche Mörderkultur soll damit wieder verheimlicht werden? 
Fragen auf die bis heute jegliche Stellungnahme fehlt! 
 
Hiermit muss auch für den letzten erkennbar werden, warum diese Artefakt im gleichen Umstand 
verheimlicht wird. Ich „Wolfgang Häusler“ der alle diese Kinderschänder-Fälle heute an die 
Öffentlichkeit bringt, ist die gleiche Person welche 1972 das extraterrestrisches Artefakt in die Hände 
gegeben wurde. Welches die Wissenschaften aus der gleichen Stadt Düsseldorf, in Zustimmung der 
deutschen Bundesregierung mir weggenommen hat. Ausgehend von der gleichen Stadt, der  
geleichen Justiz, der gleichen Behörden, der gleichen Umfeld etc. die ich heute den Finger zeige wie 
diese Kindermorde, Kinderschändung über diese Jahre möglich sind? 
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(A) Genau hier ist der untrennbare Zusammenhang zu dem Artefakt! Wir der Weltöffentlichkeit 
dieses Artefakt vorgestellt, wird mit meiner Person zwangsläufig auch alle diese Gräueltaten an 
Kinder öffentlich. Damit der dringende Verdacht das diese Misshandelten und getöteten Kinder sehr 
wahrschein geopfert wurden um genau diesen Umstand und Zusammenhang so lange wie möglich 
geheim zu hakten. In diesem Zusammenhang erklären sich auch Übergriffe, Angriffe, Drohungen und 
Verleugnungen in Deutschland gegen meine Person! 
Das die deutsche Bundesregierung bis an den heutigen Tag sich diesbezüglich in Schweigen hüllt, das 
wird unter diesen Zusammenhängen nun verständlich.  
 
Warum will Deutschland das alles (C) verheimlichen, Beispiele und Motiv: 
Dies alles was ich hier berichte muss in einem Zusammenhang betrachtet und verstanden werden. 
Um dem Leser einen Eindruck und ein Bild vom Umfang der Gräueltaten zu vermitteln die 
verheimlicht werden sollen, hier ein paar ausgesuchte Beispiele von vielen. (Folge den Beispielen 1-14). 
Das alles liegt in einer unmittelbaren Linie mit der NAZI-Zeit nach dem WW2, 1945! Ca. 1960, ich war 
3 Jahre alt, versuchte mein Bruder mich mehrfach umzubringen. Als 5-6 jähriger wurde mir das erste 
Mal bewusste das mein Bruder ein Kindermörder ist. Die Polizist hatte ihm dringend verdächtigt, als 
ein völlig zerschnittenes Kind am Rhein gefunden wurde (Den ersten Mord… / 1) Ganz am Anfang…).  
 
5. Die pädophile Foltergarage in Dormagen-Horrem und die zwei ermordeten Polizisten / Page 18 – 
20. Als ich 10 Jahre alt war habe ich in einer Garage eine pädophile Kinderfolterkammer entdeckt…! 
 
6. Die pädophilen Serienmörder in Dormagen / Page 20 – 21 
Nur ca. 1 Jahr später, nicht weit von der Kinderfolterkammer (5) konnte ich eine Gruppe Männer 
aufdecken, die wie das Mördertrio um meinen Bruder Kurt in einem Gartenhaus Kinder pädophil 
sexuell missbrauchten und dann getötet haben…! 
 
Dazwischen um 1971/72 war das extraterrestrische (A) Artefakt das Wissenschaftler aus Düsseldorf 
mir gestohlen und verborgen haben! 
 

Punkt 3, Intro, einer der schlimmsten pädophilen Kindesmissbrauch-Fälle in der deutschen 
Nachkriegszeit. Und der Beweis das Zeit nicht linear sein kann. Nachtrag von 02-2018 (G) 
In dem Fall denn ich ca. 1975 aufdecken konnte wurden in der Wohnung dieses pädophilen 
Kriminellen mehrere gefolterte Kinder gefunden. Ich erinnere mich (Page 8) wie ich später von einem 
Polizisten mehr Details erfahren hatte. Als die Untersuchung in der Wohnung nahezu abgeschlossen 
war. Als nicht mehr so viele Leute in der Wohnung herum gingen und es ruhig wurde. Man hörte 
dann ein kaum wahrnehmbares Wimmern und suchte danach. Dann fand man hinter einem 
Mülleimer oder ähnliches ein Kleinkind das derart misshandelt und zerschunden war, das dieses Kind 
nur noch mit aller letzten Kraft ein Wimmern von sich geben konnte…! 
 
Ein Zeitsprung zum Ende der 90. Jahre. 
Punkt 10. Die vier Hardcore-Pädophilen in einer Kneipe in Köln / Page 25-26 
Ich wurde von der Polizei-Administration nach Köln in eine Bar geschickt! Zuletzt deckte ich wieder 
eine Kinderfolterkammer auf, in dem Kinder über eine lange Zeit brutal vergewaltigt wurden.  
 
Nur 2 Wochen später, nur wenige Km davon entfernt deckte ich ähnliches auf! 
Punkt 11. Der Hardcore-„P“ und die zwei Kampfsportler / Page 26 
 
Punkt 12. Der „P“-Kameramann bei Brunos Sushi-Party in Köln 
Zu ähnlichen Zeit wie in 11! Ich war viel unterwegs und eine Zeit nicht im Büro meiner Polizeistation 
und fand einen neuen Kollegen vor. Als er mich sah sprang er auf und stellte sich Nase an Nase vor 
mich. In Hass, Wut, Erregtheit etc.. Ich habe den Mann, wie immer nur mit widerstand, überwachen 
lassen. (In Deutschland haben 90% der Polizisten Probleme mit Autoritäten!) Zuletzt wurde der junge 
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Polizist der unmittelbar aus der Polizeischule zu uns in die Polizei kam bei der Tat erwischt. Er hatte 
im Keller seines Hauses Kleinkinder vergewaltigt…! 
 
2003 habe ich von mehreren Seiten erfahren das um/in Zons wiederholt wie schon mindestens 2-
mal in den Jahren zuvor, eine ganze Gruppe verwahrloster Kinder ohne Aufsicht und Begleitung 
gefunden…! Wovon die Justiz in Düsseldorf keine Kenntnis hat? Oder keine Kenntnis haben will? In 
dem Zusammenhang ihre Entscheidung in dem Fall von 2016 und die Jahre vorher in diesem dieser 
Serien Morddelikt ihre Ermittlungen immer wieder vorzeitig einzustellen?!  
 
2011, Die Totenschädel Trinkgefäße-Sammlung 
Ca. Mitte der 90. Jahre bei den vielen Familientreffen schnappte ich Gesprächsfetzen von 
Totenschädel etc. auf, das ich aber für abwegig hielt. Ca. 2 Jahre später kurz vor der Scheidung von 
meiner Frau, zu Weihnachten, besuchten wir meinen Bruder Kurt. Zuhause hatte mir meine ältere 
Tochter berichtet das sie bei diesem Besuch in einem Eimer einen Totenschädel gesehen haben will. 
Das hatte mir mein Bruder Kurt nachher in Wut bestätigt, darüber das ich ihm zu Weihnachten die 
Polizei (aus Düsseldorf, die wie so oft zu spät kam) ins Haus geschickt hatte! Ca. 2 Jahre später 
berichtete mir eine Jungendfreundin Ulrika B. in Bezug von Gerd A. von einer Totenschädel-
Sammlung? Ich erkannte natürlich sofort die Zusammenhänge. 2011 als ich in Zons war traf ich im 
„Schlosshotel“, dessen Eigentümer Gerd A. ist, der dritte Mann im Mörder-Trio, ein Polizeibeamten 
die mir auch von einer Totenschädel-Trinkgefäße-Sammlung berichtete. 4 Berichte, Hinweise, 
Situationen von 4 verschiedenen Personen/Situation zu 4 verschiedenen Zeiten. Die Justiz in 
Düsseldorf will von dem allem nicht gewusst haben und entscheidet 2016 für unwahrscheinlich? Die 
Polizei kann oder will nichts finden? Der Leser der bis hier gefolgt ist wird mir zustimmen das dies 
alles sehr sonderbar ist! 
Das muss bedeuten das es diese Totenschädelsammlung von den getöteten Kindern tatsächlich gibt! 
Das muss genauso bedeuten das dieses Mördertrio die Kinder regelrecht abgeschlachtet haben. Von 
einigen der Köpfe der toten Kinder eine Totenkopf Sammlung angefertigt haben. Ich habe das alles 
ab 2014 der Justiz in Düsseldorf berichtet, die aber wie immer keinen Zusammenhang oder Anlass 
sieht etwas zu unternehmen! Das mitten im dem angeblich so hoch zivilisierten Deutschland. 
Siehe: 36) Die „Trinkgefäßesammlung“ and Listen Audio file in English, Page 5 ( https://yadi.sk/i/1igHGDhy3F2CGR ) and 
Listen first- Intro i call you.mp3 ( https://yadi.sk/d/dY5wli593ExWkt  or  
http://tattoonet.org/CrimeAudioEng/Listen first- Intro i call you.mp3) 

 
Das geht weiter bis nach (22) 2013/14, als ich Köln an einem Busbahnhof einen Pädophilen fragte ob 
der pädophil ist? Woraufhin er mir laut im Kölner Dialekt fröhlich zurief „Na klar“! In Düsseldorf 
ähnliches...!. Im Übrigen habe ich bei den beiden Besuchen, zusammen 6 Wochen, in Deutschland in 
Köln und Düsseldorf, sozusagen im Urlaub (das ist noch nicht lange her und sollte leicht nachprüfbar 
sein) (Q) 10 Kriminalfälle aufgedeckt. Darunter wieder mehrere pädophile wovon zwei pädophile 
Gruppen-Gemeinschaft waren.  
Diese Kinderficker-Gräueltaten reichen damit also bis in die Neuzeit hinein. Das dies überhaupt im 
dem Umfang so sein kann das nährt bzw. untermauert meine These das die Justiz/Polizei mit größter 
Wahrscheinlichkeit darin involviert sein wird. 
 
Verheimlichen (C) hat in Deutschland Tradition.  
Das sind die Hintergründe warum man mich zum Schweigen bringen will, warum das alles in 
Deutschland verheimlicht werden soll. Das liegt in einer fast ununterbrochenen Linie mit der NS-Zeit 
liegt. Das alles in einer angeblich so hoch entwickelten Gesellschaft und technologisch 
hochentwickelten Land wie Deutschland.  
Die Gräueltaten im Holocaust sollten auch so lange wie möglich verheimlicht bleiben, wenn sich dann 
die zuständige Justiz/Polizei als auch einige aus der deutschen Bevölkerung gegen eine Aufdeckung 
dieser Gräueltaten stemmen dann bedeutet das: Nazi-Deutschland lebt, zumindest in Teile bis heute 
weiter! 
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Ich habe lange bevor ich 2017 nach Deutschland gereist bin angekündigt das ich den Kriminalfall 
aufklären werden, weil ich der Überzeugung bin das er heute aufzuklären ist. Sollte ich behindert, 
verhindert oder angegriffen werden dann werde ich mich an die internationale Gemeinde wenden! 
Ich wurde behindert und angegriffen und mache das jetzt hiermit. Das darf man als einen weiteren 
und letzten Beweis betrachten das es dort im Raum Karneval innerhalb der Polizei und Justiz Kräfte 
gibt die sich gegen die Aufklärung stemmen. 
 

Seite 3: Ein weiterer schrecklicher Fall von pädophilen Kindesmissbrauch aus dem Jahr 
1975. Mit dem Beweis das (G) Zeit nicht stringent ist und damit ein dynamisches etwas sein 
muss  
Ein Auszug aus dem gesamt Text aus paedophilie.pdf, Titel: Intro, (G)  Nachtrag von 02-2018,  
Der schwere Fall pädophilen Kindesmissbrauch, Kindestötung in Neuss, ca. 1975 
 
Seite 5, 
… Ich wandte mich an die beiden Polizisten sie sollen sofort die Wohnung des Mannes durchsuchen. 
Es dauerte nicht lange weil die Wohnung des Mannes war ganz in der Nähe. Nach etwas Zeit kam der 
Polizist völlig verstört wieder zurück um mir zu sagen: Weißt du was ich da gefunden habe? Woher 
weißt du das?... 
 
…die angeforderten Polizisten waren schnell vor Ort und damit die Bestätigung für meinen Verdacht. 
Die Betroffenheit der Polizeibeamten die aus den Wohnung kamen war ihnen anzusehen. Einer der 
Beamten erlitt dort auf der Strasse einen Weinkrampf. Er kam zu mir um ein paar Worte zu sagen 
was dort gefunden wurde. Einer in dem Umfang und Grausamkeit schwersten Fälle von Kinder 
Misshandlungen den es dort je gegeben hatte… 
 
…Als dieser Mann mir gegenüberstand passierte etwas höchst Sonderbares!! Wie ich vor dem Mann 
stehe fragte ich ihn du bist doch der Lügner? Er schaute mich verblüfft an und schrie ihm in Gesicht 
das er ein Kindermörderhelfer ist...! 
 
Seite 10 …Dann um ca. 2008 an der „Neusser-Furth, als mir ein Kollege auf einem Parkplatz des 
Lügners sagte „das ist alles der Lügner …“! Er hatte ihn verraten um den Generalverdacht auf die 
gesamte Polizei abzulenken. Damit schließt sich der Kreis zu 1975 beinahe!! Der Name des 
„Lügners“ hörte ich 2010 von meiner Schwester hier in Beijing. Ca. 1 Jahr später von 2 Polizisten in 
einer Gaststube in Zons, beide in Bezug Datenmanipulation. Nur hatte ich noch keine Erinnerung 
daran, die erst viel später zurückkamen.  
Dieser Fall war über Wochen in der Presse, alleine wegen der schweren Kinderfolterung und der 
ungewöhnlichen Umstände wie ich den kriminalfall aufgedeckt habe. Es wurde auch von meiner 
Anschuldigung gegen den „Lügner“ berichtet! Es gibt die Zeugen welche Vorort waren, die meinen 
Bericht bestätigen können. 
Das ist der Beweis den die Regierung und Wissenschaften in Deutschland nicht verstecken können 
das ich immer die Fähigkeit habe die Zeit zu überbrücken 

 
Seite 9: (F) (H) Ein Beweis dafür das Zeit etwas ganz anderes ist, als was uns die Wissenschaften 
erklären wollen. Ein Beweis der im Prinzip von jedem nachgeprüft werden kann, für den es sogar 
nach heute lebende Zeugen gibt die unmittelbar dabei waren! Ein weiterer Beweis dafür das Zeit 
zwar der immer in eine Richtung zeigende Vektor von der Gegenwart in die Zukunft ist. Aber nicht 
der (G) stringente Ablauf, der Lineale Ablauf, sondern etwas Dynamisches ist. So wie ich es seit 
meinem 10-12 Lebensjahr immer wieder behauptet habe. Darin ist auch der Einstein’sche-Satz „das 
Zeit etwas ist das mit Uhren gemessen werden muss“, letztendlich der Weg in eine Sackgasse, in dem 
die heutige Grundlagenforschung tatsächlich schon seit langem steckten geblieben ist! Womit viele 
Theorien aus der Grundlagenforschung damit obsolet oder mindestens neu zu überdenken sind. 
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Ein weiterer Hinweis, bzw. Bewiese diesbezüglich ist die Entstehung/Entwicklung des 
Transistorradios, ca. 1967 in Deutschland und mein entscheidender Hinweis darin! Oder mein 
entscheidender Hinweis zur Entdeckung der DNA-Doppelhelix, ca. 1975 in Raum Neuss/Düsseldorf. 
Damals wurden diesbezüglich mehrere Live TV-Sendungen aufgezeichnet und damit im Prinzip 
tausende Menschen welche das damals gesehen/erfahren haben und heute noch leben. In diesem 
TV-Sendungen hatte ich damals mein (A) Artefakt zurückverlangt. Damit ein weiterer Hinweis darauf 
auf die reale Existenz dieses Artefakt. 
Um welche gigantische Chance Deutschland den Rest der Welt seit ca. 1965 betrogen/verschenkt 
hat, ist unermesslich. Richtig angewendet ist es sicherlich nicht übertrieben zu behaupten, das die 
Welt damit heute eine andere wäre. In dem viele der dringendsten Probleme die heute sichtbar sind, 
damit erst gar nicht aufgekommen wären. Darin ist Deutschland ein Schuldiger vor dem Rest der 
Welt…! 
Was hatte Deutschland aus dieser Chance gemacht? Einen HerrenmeNSchen Karneval… 
 

Seite 33 / 34, Nachtrag, vom 05-2018. Weitere extreme Fälle von pädophilen 

Kindesmissbrauch innerhalb von nur 60 Km Umkreis im Zentrum die Stadt Dormagen 

Ergo: Alles das was ich hier in einer Auswahl aufgeführt ist, lässt sich zum einen nachprüfen und läuft 

dann später sternförmig (25) in der Verleumdung zusammen, das ich in China selbst zum pädophilen  

Kinderhändler (15, S.4/11) geworden wäre. Dafür muss ein Staatsanwalt, o. ä. Position, im 

Polizei/Justiz-Apart innerhalb der (17) „Pädophilen-Achse“, im Großraum Karneval-Narrenfreiheit 

Köln-Düsseldorf, seine „pädophile UNterSchrift“ für meine Observierung diesbezüglich in China 

geleistet haben! Der sich bis heute nicht zu erkennen geben will, und allen Anschein nach von seinen  

(1) „Justizbrüdern“ gedeckt wird!! Darin wird in diesem (33) „Pädophilen-Sumpf“ erklärlich warum 

meine Anzeigen völlig ignoriert werden! Mit dem Material aus der Justiz/Polizei an die Mörder selbst, 

ist dann der (36) unumstößliche Bewies vorhanden, das die Justiz/Polizei selbst darin verwickelt ist! 

Damit und darin fühlt sich der Pädophile im Raum Karneval-Narrenfreiheit wie der Fisch im Wasser…!  

Auffällig darin das bis zum heutigen Tag keinerlei Aufklärung erfolgt, meine Strafanzeigen völlig 

ignoriert wurden und werden…! Mein erster Vorstoß von der Justiz in Düsseldorf lapidar als 

Unwahrscheinlich hingestellt wurde in der bis heute ein dicker Verfahrensfehler steckt, der die 

zuständige Justiz bis heute beflissentlich ignoriert. Hier bekommt mein Vorwurf der Korruption 

(S.3/22/24) im /Justiz/Polizei-Apart innerhalb der deutschen „P-Achse“ sein Fundament. Bzw. bekommt 

die „P-Achse“ seinen Dreh.- und Angelpunkt (22)! Darin ruft, unter Zeugen, Ende 2013 der „P“ über 

den Busbahnhof, „na klar“, als ich ihn fragte ob er „P“ ist. In Düsseldorf bekennt sich der „P“ in einem 

voll besetzten Bus: „Wenn schon denn schon“! „2014 (10, 11) erklärt ein Polizist vor Zeugen, das „nicht 

meine, nicht deine, nicht mal deutsche Kinder“ völlig richtig ist. Als wir von sexuellen Missbrauch an 

Kinder reden, protestiert er energisch mit den Worten: „Was hat das denn mit Vergewaltigung zu 

tun“? Jeder weitere Erklärung erübrigt sich damit…! Jeder Protest, aufkommende Kritik, jeder 

Behinderung oder Verhinderung der Aufklärung dieser Fälle, sei es von der Polizei oder 

Privatpersonen, ist damit Begünstigung von Hardcore-Pädophilie! 

Seite 34, Das Motiv ist Rache, Polizisten-Neid, pädophil/kriminelle Verwicklung innerhalb der 

Justiz/Polizei, Ansehen/Reputation etc. deshalb sollte das was ich hier berichte nie an die 

Öffentlichkeit geraten. Die Pädophilen in der P-Ache, als auch der pädophile Anteil innerhalb der 

Polizei/Justiz möchte durch mich nicht wieder gestört werden! Alle Drohungen, Verleumdungen etc. 

gegen mich haben diesen Hintergrund. Darin erklärt sich auch das (36) Video-Material (S.9, Mein alter 

Nachbar MiP- S. 41, S.3, S.12/13/26/27, S.35/36/40/41) und alle Informationen das von der Polizei/Justiz an, 

z.B. meine Schwester, gegeben wurde die sich 2010 mir und einer anderen Person gegenüber selbst 

als Kindermörderin zu erkennen gegeben hat! Worin heut beweisen ist das die Polizei/Justiz im 

Großraum Karneval in der Reihenfolge: (26) Neuss – Köln – Düsseldorf pädophil/kriminell (29) 
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durchtränkt ist. In dem Zusammenhang hat sich darin 2007 auch der pädophile (6) Anteil innerhalb 

der Polizei in Berlin zu erkennen gegeben! Ich sollte damit endgültig kaltgestellt werden, auf das ich 

niemand mehr aus der (28) Bruderschaft der Pädophilen erwischen kann. Weil die Parole im Raum 

Karneval heißt „(27) (B) bitte nicht stören“… beim Kinderficken, das mir Ende der 90. Jahre eigens von 

einem Mann von der deutschen STASI überbracht wurde! 

Seite 37, (11) So funktioniert (10) der deutsche Nazi bis an den heutigen Tag 

Des deutschen „Volksneid“! Des deutschen (13) Hass-Neid, nur darin und damit waren die 

Gräueltaten in der NZ-Zeit erst möglich. Ein Erbe das allen Anschein noch immer bei vielen dieses 

Volksstamms in den Genen geschrieben steht. Ansonsten wären diese hier aufgezählten grausamsten 

Misshandlungen und Folterungen an Kindern, bzw. dessen verschweigen, verheimlichen, vertuschen 

nicht möglich. Ähnlich wie der Holocaust bis Mitte der 70. Jahre innerhalb Deutschlands ein 

absolutes Tabuthema war. Das verheimlichen hat in Deutschland Tradition! Mehrfach habe ich das 

ab 2010 von Ortsansässigen innerhalb der (17) „P-Achse“, an den Plätzen des Geschehens unter 

Drohungen zu verstehen bekommen. Man möchte dort in dem Serienmordfall keine 

Aufdeckung/Offenlegung! Hier sind Reputation und Marktwerte wichtiger!  

Darin sollen diese Gräueltaten bis an den heutigen Tag verheimlicht und verborgen bleiben, die 

Mörder unbestraft die sich bis heute frei in Deutschland bewegen dürfen. Einer der letzten Sätze die 

ich von meinem Bruder in dem Zusammenhang gehört habe waren, „ich habe meinen Spaß 

gehabt…“ (es gibt davon eine Aufzeichnung)! Darin spielt die Justiz, die Polizei, der (13) (F) Neid-Polizist, eine 

maßgebliche Rolle. Mit Sicherheit grenzender Wahrscheinlichkeit wird vor der Bundesregierung 

selbst die Direktive ausgehen, alles solange verborgen halten wie nur möglich! Selbst die Fälle die ich 

hier aufgezeigt hab sind nur eine Auswahl, dazu dieser Serienmord in dem Format. Das alles soll 

angesichts einer gewissen deutschen Geschichte verheimlicht bleiben. All das war und ist nur in 

einem deutschen kollektiven (S.18 -Punkt 12) Größenwahn (S.5) möglich, eines Anteils dieser 

Volksgruppe in dem sich ein „Herrenmenschen-Bewusstsein“ (S.18 -Punkt 12) ausformt. Wo deutsche 

sind hört man immer wieder den Satz: „(N) Ich habe ein Recht darauf“! Wie oft (S.5) Personen, allen 

voran deutsche, insbesondere aus dem Kreis Karneval, mit diesem Satz vor mir standen ist ungezählt. 

In diesem Rechtsanspruch nimmt sich dieser gewisse Anteil dieses Volksstammes das „Recht des 

Neides (S. 4)“! Auf jeden und allem das ihn dazu geeignet erscheint.  

Insbesondere im Großraum Karneval-Narrenfreiheit, treibt diese Selbstherrlichkeit ganz besonders 

bunte (blutrote, die es zu verbergen gilt!) Blüten hervor. Darin sich sogar das Recht herausnehmen, 

sozusagen in des deutschen Größenwahn (S.18 -Punkt 12 ein Herrenmenschen-Monopol, ein (A) 

Artefakt (S.1 / S.27) zu stehlen! Wie die gemeinen Diebe von * Wissenschaftlern aus Düsseldorf und es 

bis heute vor dem Rest der Welt zu (S.39) verbergen! Auf das eigentlich jeder einzelne (S.29) Mensch 

auf diesem Planeten ein Recht hat! Mit dem verheimlichen der ganzen Umstände sind die 

lustgemordeten Kinder des Mördertrios Kurt, Gerd und Anke von der zuständigen Justiz in Düsseldorf 

ab ~1965, mit allerhöchster Wahrscheinlichkeit in Auftrag der Regierung, bzw. eines Dezernates 

innerhalb der Bundesregierung, bewusst einkalkuliert und damit (16) geopfert (S.25/26, S.33/38) 

worden! 

 

Seite 38, Ein konkretes Beispiel 

(13) In dem Zusammenhang zwingt sich die Frage auf. Sind einige Menschen in ihrem Neid bereit 

anderen ein Leid zuzuführen, bzw. zulassen das anderen ein Leid geschieht, oder gar zu (S.45) töten? 

Der Neidpolizist, ein ausführliches Beispiel ist die Polizistin (5) in Berlin die mir in einem 

unerklärlichen Zorn androhe das sie, also die Polizei, auch anders können! Was sie damit (19) meinte 

ist eindeutig eine Gewaltandrohung aus dem Grund heraus, das ich den Hardcore-Pädophilen 

Polizisten gestellte hatte! Also jemand aus ihren Reihen! Einer ihrer Brüder, womit zum einen die 
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schon erwähnte (30) Unantastbarkeit der Polizei demonstrieren wird. Diese Frau hatte vor mehreren 

Zeugen klar gestellt das ihre Reaktion eine Neid-Reaktion ist. Praktisch bedeutet das nichts anderes 

als das dieser Täter, ein Kinderschänder, solange frei bleiben soll bis sie selbst, oder einer ihrer 

Polizeibrüder/Schwestern, ihn gestellt hat. Alle (13) die Kinder welche dieser Tätet zwischenzeitlich 

missbraucht, vergewaltig etc. werden damit „bewusst in Kauf genommen und für ihren Neid (16) 

geopfert“. Ich wiederhole, das sind bei weitem keine Einzelfälle…! Das ist das Fundament, der 

Bodensatz des deutschen NAZI (11), hier innerhalb der Bruderschaft (18) der deutschen Polizei!  

Ein Beispiel von vielen, wie tief dieser Neid in vielen deutschen ist das sogar das Leiden eines 

anderen darin akzeptiert wird. Hierbei sogar das Leiden von Kindern! Damit hat der Leser einen 

Eindruck wie dieser extreme deutsche Neid alle Emotionen anderen gegenüber ausschaltet, was die 

Gräueltaten in der NAZI erklärt.   

Zu meiner # Person 
Mein Name ist Wolfgang Häusler, geb. 18.10.1957 in dem einem Ort zwischen Düsseldorf und Köln 
namens Zons am Rhein. Derzeitiger Wohnort Beijing/China. Mit 16 der seinerzeit jüngste Theologe in 
Deutschland, Dreher, Projekt Manager, Geschäftsmann, der erfolgreichste (Q) Kriminalist in 
Deutschland (S. ?? - me). 2-mal deutscher Meister in Degenfechten.  Ab meinem ca. 9. Lebensjahr 
habe ich eine christlich-theologische Ausbildung erhalten. 1973 habe ich von Bistum in Köln einen 
hohen christlichen Würdentitel verliehen bekommen. Mit dem Titel bekam ich einen Titel innerhalb 
der Polizei in NRW! (P) Ende der 90. Jahre haben ich einen ähnlichen Titel von der muslimischen 
Gemeinde in Köln erhalten.  
1973 erhielt ich Verdienstorden der Griechischen Polizei in Piräus. Schon mit 16 war ich Deutschlands 
erfolgreichster (Q) Kriminalist und konnte diesen Vorsprung bis ich 50 war um Längen ausbauen! 
Mein Spezialgebiet waren Pädophile, Schwerkriminalität, auf meiner Kontoliste findet sich ziemlich 
alle Kategorien von kriminellen inkl. Mörder etc.! Ich habe nachweisbar mehr wie 50 Kinder aus der 
Gefangenschaft von Pädophilen befreit. Damit in der Hauptsache hochkriminelle! Das führt 
unmittelbar zum (F) Neid-Polizisten…! Diesbezüglich habe ich Ende der 90. einige Wochen im Gericht 
in Neuss gearbeitet. Ab meine 5 Lebensjahr durchzog sich mein Leben mit teils höchst 
ungewöhnlichen Ereignissen. 
 
Bis ich 22 wurde habe ich 4 Freundinnen verloren, von welchen 3 von mir Schwanger waren:  
1972 ermordete (D) Gerd. A. mit der Hilfe von (Punkt 9) Detlef K. meine schwangere Freundin Rosanna 
G. aus USA. Beide konnten sich von der Justiz in Düsseldorf freikaufen. Nur Monate später fand 
meine (v) vietnamesische Freundin in Frankfurt ihren Mörder. Der Auslöser dafür war wieder der 
gleiche Gerd A.! Anfang 1974, verstarb nach allen den Schicksalsschlägen meine Mutter. 
1975/76 wurde meine damalige Freundin Kerstin aus Dormagen-Delrath von mir schwanger, die sie 
frühzeitig abgebrochen hatte. Der Auslöser dafür war das sie von der pädophilen Mord-Neigung 
meines Bruders erfahren hatte. Als sie erkannte welchen Fehler sie gemacht hat, verfiel sie in tiefe 
Depression und nahm sich selbst das Leben. Ca. 3 Jahre später hatte sich meine von mir schwangere 
Freundin „Marlou Keltjens“ aus Holland/Venlo selbst gerichtet. Detlef K. hatte Marlou im Auftrag von 
Gerd A. irgendwelche Lügen-Horrorgeschichten von mir erzählt, ihr eingeredet das sie ein Horror-
Kind Welt bringen wird. Daraufhin brach sie die Schwangerschaft ab. Sie ging daraufhin eine 
Beziehung zu einem jungen Mann aus Venlo ein, wurde wieder schwanger. Sie verfiel dann über ihre 
Situation und dem Schwangerschaftsabbruch in Depression und beging Suizid. Alle diese Frauen die 
aus dem Leben gerissen worden sind gehören mit in die Reihe der Mordopfer im Zusammenhang 
meines Bruders bzw. Gerd A. und Detelf K. als der Helfer von Gerd A.! Alles in oder ausgehend dem 
Ort Zons am Rhein! In jungen Jahren also schon mehrere harte Schicksalsschläge dessen Auslöser im 
Prinzip extremer Neid war, der sich in dieser Ausformung bis zum Neid-Hass entwickelt und 
unmittelbar in diesen Serienmordfall gehört. 
 

Um meine Person in diesem Zusammenhang anhand einer Auswahl von Ereignissen und  
Begegnungen mit anderen Personen verifizieren zu können! (Siehe auch: S.20 - Warum sprechen 
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mich…) 
 
Das Regierungsgebäude in Berlin 2009 
Das war an einem späten Nachmittag. Ich bin zum Regierungsviertel in Berlin gefahren und habe dort 
auf den Vorplatz gestellt, mit einem Bein aufgetreten, worauf das gesamte Regierungsgebäude 
erbebte! Worauf ca. ein duzend Angestellte panisch heraus gelaufen kamen, die sich mit Sicherheit 
an diesen Nachmittag erinnern werden. Ein Polizeiwagen kam die Strasse entlanggefahren, der aber 
nicht stehen blieb. Damit gib es auch einen Polizeibericht dazu. Es stand die ganze Zeit ein junger 
Mann hinter mir, den ich nicht bemerkt hatte. Er hatte von Anfang an alles als neutraler Zeuge 
unmittelbarer miterlebt. Ihm habe ich etwas auf seinen Arm geschrieben und dann Fotos von uns 
zusammen gemacht. Ich habe ihm ein paar Haare von mir gegeben womit zweifelsfrei meine 
Anwesenheit bestätigt werden kann. Ihm eingeschärft das er alles vor dem deutschen STASI 
verbergen muss, weil sie mit Sicherheit versuchen werden ihm alles abnehmen, um weiterhin alles zu 
verheimlichen. Ende 2014 in der schon erwähnten Polizeistation in Köln, damit wiederum unter 
Zeugen, erfuhr ich das es dazu eine Aufzeichnung von einer Überwachungskamera gibt. 
Möglichkeiten, Fähigkeiten von dem die Stümper der Wissenschaften aus Deutschland nicht einmal 
wissen, bzw. erkennen, das so etwas überhaupt möglich ist. Von ihnen wurde ich noch Ende 2014 in 
der gleichen Polizeistation, unter Zeugen, gefragt was sie mit diesem extraterrestrische Artefakt 
überhaupt in den Händen haben? Darauf haben sie mir auch noch überheblich erklärten „das dieses 
Artefakt nichts Besonderes wäre“! (http://bestofchina.eu/Offener-Brief-an-die-Religion.pdf, Textmarke: In Berlin 

habe ich ein sehr großes Gebäude…) 
 
Im Schwimmbad in der Nähe von Grevenbroich, ca. Mitte der 90. Jahre 
Auf der Fahrt dorthin haben wir uns den riesigen Bagger angesehen und es aussah als wenn der 
Bagger umkippt…! Im Schwimmbad bin ich auf das hohe Sprungbrett geklettert. Als ich 
herunterschaute „stand alles still“, wie eingefroren. Alles, wirklich alles war eingefroren, in der Zeit. 
Ich konnte von oben einen Mann sehen wie er im Wasser den Arm zum schwimmen streckte. Die 
Wasserwellen, die Wasserspritze etc. wie ein Film der angehalten worden ist. Als wieder herunter 
kletterte ging der „Film“ plötzlich weiter, hörte die Geräusche wieder etc.! Als ich unten war haben 
mich sicher ein duzend Leute darauf angesprochen. Es kam eine Familie dazu die draußen gestanden 
hatte und dachte es würde dort ein Film produziert. Die Polizei kam dazu, es gibt damit einen 
Polizeibericht. Einem Journalisten einer lokalen Zeitung habe ich später einen Bericht des ganzen 
Ablaufs gegeben, den er für den Tag „X“ gut aufbewahren soll! Der STASI hatte damals jede 
Veröffentlichung verhindert. Diesbezüglich gab es später einen Vorfall mit einer Gruppe Jugendlicher, 
womit es noch mehr Zeugen dafür gibt. Ähnliches ist schon zweimal passiert. Einmal als ich ca. 11 
Jahre alt war und später im alter von ca. 35 noch einmal. Beides Ereignisse im Freibad in Dormagen! 
Reale Ereignisse, Möglichkeiten die noch Lichtjahrhunderte abseits jeder wissenschaftlicher 
Forschung liegt. (http://bestofchina.eu/Offener-Brief-an-die-Religion.pdf, Textmarke: Das Freibad in der Nähe von 

Grevenbroich) 
 
Die S-Bahn 2011 von Flughafen Düsseldorf nach Neuss 
Nachdem mich 2010 meine Schwester Margot  in Beijing besuchte und mir ihr Geständnis machte. 
Das sie beim gleichen Besuch auch ihrer Jugendfreundin Erika M. gegenüber machte. Erika M. und ihr 
Mann haben daraufhin die chinesische Polizei und Behörden benachrichtigt. Diese haben dann ein 
zweites Treffen arrangiert, das dann vollständig aufgezeichnet und nach Deutschland gesendet 
wurde. Daraus haben dann die deutschen Behörden erst erfahren, das meine Schwester bei mir in 
China war. Sie hätte eigentlich gar nicht ausreisen dürfen! Woraus sich ergibt das die deutschen 
Behörden, von dem was mir meine Schwester gestanden hatte, schon informiert gewesen sein 
musste!  
Bin ich ~ 1 Jahr später nach Deutschland gereist um zu erfahren was sich nach dem Geständnis 
diesbezüglich ergeben hat?! Ich war ~10-15 min. aus dem Flughafengebäude heraus, als mich in der 
S-Bahn ein Mann von der deutschen STASI angesprochen hat? Warum und wozu das ist bis heute 
unbeantwortet? Die S-Bahn, mit der ich und der Mann von STASI in Richtung Neuss fuhr, wurde 

http://bestofchina.eu/Offener-Brief-an-die-Religion.pdf
https://cn.bing.com/images/search?view=detailV2&ccid=P1W79Xzp&id=AEA321378BDEAF6C0554074E40C95F42567B8ABA&thid=OIP.P1W79XzpbbZ59cpVF2yO1QHaEK&mediaurl=http%3a%2f%2fwww.rp-online.de%2fpolopoly_fs%2ftagebau-garzweiler-darf-rwe-kuenftig-drittel-1.6105219.1467911817!httpImage%2f3377827724.jpg_gen%2fderivatives%2fd940x528%2f3377827724.jpg&exph=528&expw=940&q=braunkohle+tagebau+deutschland+grevenbroich&simid=608006013806051574&selectedIndex=9
http://bestofchina.eu/Offener-Brief-an-die-Religion.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/Margot2010inPeking.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#Tat


42 
 

immer schneller und schneller, fuhr ohne anzuhalten über jeden Bahnhof und plötzlich stand ich auf 
dem Bahnsteig in Neuss und die Bahn fuhr in voller Fahrt ungebremst weiter, die schneller und 
schneller wurde…! Möglichkeiten, Technologien von der diese „Faszination motivierte“ Wissenschaft 
Lichtjahre entfernt ist! Es gibt Aufzeichnungen davon und den STASI-Mann als unmittelbarer Zeuge 
dafür! 
Ich war dann bei meiner Schwester zu besuch und erfuhr dort das alles was bei ihr gesprochen wurde 
aufgezeichnet wird! Warum nun mein erneuter Versuch ab 2014, diesen Fall heute aufzuklären, von 
einem Staatsanwalt aus Düsseldorf, in dem Handlungsstrang und Zusammenhang 2016 als 
unwahrscheinlich erklärt worden ist, ist damit höchst merkwürdig, als auch höchst fragwürdig! Wie 
ist diese Entscheidung mit allen den Aufzeichnungen, den Informationen die ich zu Verfügung gestellt 
habe etc., zustande gekommen!? Als ich dann Ende 2017 erneut nach Deutschland gereist bin um 
einen erneuten Aufklärungsversuch zu starten, erklärte sich der zuständige (1) Staatsanwalt als nicht 
interessiert! Es erklärte mir am Telefon sogar das es in dem Fall nichts zu erklären gibt.  
 
Eine Reaktion die mindestens genauso als fragwürdig zu hinterfragen wäre! Als ich mich 2017 in dem 
ganzen Zusammenhang an die Polizei in Düsseldorf wandte kann es sogar zu einem, zwar 
unbedeutenden, aber es war ein (2) tätlicher Angriff, von der Bundespolizei Düsseldorf / 
Hauptbahnhof! Was hat das zu bedeuten, ist eine mehr als berechtigte Frage? Etwa die gleiche wie 
schon Ende der 90 Jahre? „Bitte nicht stören“? In dem Zusammenhang sind diese Zusammenhänge 
heute nicht schwer zu erkennen: (B) Bitte nicht stören! Wobei? Vielleicht beim Kinderficken…?! 
Mir fällt ansonst keine andere plausible Erklärung dazu ein als diese wie ich sie schon vorher 
mehrfach gehört habe: „Wir wollen in diesem Serienmordfall“ keine Aufklärung!? Hier dann sogar 
unmittelbar ausgehend von der Staatsanwaltschaft und Polizei in Düsseldorf! Das ist ein weiterer 
sehr deutlicher Zusammenhang das bei der Polizei und Justiz in Düsseldorf und Neuss etwas „sehr 
nicht mit rechten Dingen zugeht“! 

 
Ein Ereignis war Ende der 90. Jahre in Köln in einer “Rap-Musik” Disco namens “Black Music 
Production” 
An diesem Abend war ein Gastmusiker dort, ein Rapper aus USA der seine Performance zeigte. Ich 
wurde auf die Bühne gebeten um ihnen etwas zu zeigen...! Das was sich an dem Abend zugetragen 
hatte ist im vollen Umfang aufgenommen worden. Mehrere im höchsten Masse herausragende 
Ereignisse. Wir hatten an dem Abend schnell entschlossen mehrere Kopien von den Aufzeichnungen 
anfertigt um sie an mehrere Personen zu verteilt. 2 Kopien habe ich dem Rap-Musiker und seinem 
Schwager mitgegeben, weil sie hatten am gleichen Abend einen Flug zurück in die USA. Damit eine 
gute Gelegenheit diese Aufzeichnungen am deutschen STASI vorbei in eine sichere Zone zu bringen. 
Ich habe den beiden aufgetragen das sie sich am Zielflughafen trennen sollen und eine Kopie 
außerhalb der USA bringen sollen. Nach Mexico um den Zugriff der der Polizei in USA damit zu 
vereiteln. Die Protagonisten an diesem Abend, dazu mehrere duzend Zuschauer, waren alle junge 
Leute. Sie werden mit Sicherheit heute noch verfügbar sein und einige sich daran erinnern. Damit 
gibt es ein Filmdokument, zudem mehrere Zeugen in DE als auch in USA! Ich hatte der Eile und 
Verdacht richtig gehandelt. Weil noch am gleichen Abend kamen mehrere Männer der deutschen 
STASI in die Disko…! Ich wurde nachher von ihnen bedrängt, weil sie erfahren haben das ich Kopien 
der Aufzeichnungen außerhalb des Landes bringen konnte. Ich „legte sie an einem Abend zu einem 
Kreutz zusammen…“! 
 

Den Personen die ich hier aufführe  
bin ich zum einen wegen meines (P) christlichen Titels, aber auch weil sie Kenntnis von meinen 
Erlebnissen, Ereignissen und von „Sister“ erfahren haben. ((S) Der Name „Sister“, von welcher ich das 
extraterrestrische Artefakt bekommen habe, stammt noch vom meiner Mutter und ist seitdem 
geblieben)! Diese Personen kennen mich und haben, mehr oder weniger, Kenntnis von dem was ich 
hier berichte und können diese damit neutral bestätigen. Der eine oder andere wird sich sicherlich an 
mich erinnern. Da ich Musiker war, sind viele Musiker darunter. Ich bitte alle diese Personen ihren 
Einfluss auszuüben und diese Informationen an andere weiter zu geben und weiter zu verbreiten. 

http://bestofchina.eu/Human-Manifest%20-%20short.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/anklageschrift.html
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/kumpa1_17074_w_husler.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/An-Presse-Kessler-20_11_2017.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/2014-2017.pdf


43 
 

 
  

Deutschland 
Anastasia traf ich kurz nach meiner Scheidung in Köln als sei eine Live Performance in einem Park 
vorführte. Ich hatte seinerzeit um ihre Hand angehalten…! 
 
Jule Neigel bin ich Ende der 90. oft in Köln in eine Disco-Bar namens „Tunnels“, im Kreis einiger 
Prominenter, begegnet. Wir hatten seinerzeit Pläne formuliert etwas zusammen zu machen. Sie 
hatte mich ca. 1-2 Jahr später in Venwegen angerufen um mich auf einen (*) Musik-Hit aufmerksam 
zu machen den ich ihr zu „Tunnels“ Zeit genannte hatte. Damit gibt es mit ihr noch einen Beweis und 
Person das (G) Zeit nicht stringent ist! 
 
Sabrina Settlur habe ich einmal so verärgert das sie einen Anwalt beauftragte. Bei der Besprechung 
mit dem Anwalt hatte sie beinahe eine „Kaffeekanne umgestoßen…“! 
 
Uli Roth, Scorpions, gab es in Köln mehrere Musik-Sessions! Es gibt davon Aufzeichnungen…! 
 
Katharina Witt gab es einmal ein gemeinsames Abendessen und ereignisreichen Abend! Donald T. / 
USA spielte dabei eine Rolle. Mit dem Satz „mit den Schlittschuh immer auf die „Platte druff“ wird sie 
sicher erinnern!  
 
Ina Deter mit ihr gab es mehrere zusammentreffen ab Anfang der 80. in Köln. Dann Mitte der 90. 
Jahre in ihrer Disco-Bar in Köln unter anderem mit „Richard Marx“ zusammen. Dort ereigneten sich  
unter mehreren Zeugen mehrere Begebenheiten…! 
 
Peter Maffay, mit Peter gab es eine ganze Reihe von Begegnungen und Ereignissen ab Ende der 60. 
Jahre, als meine Mutter noch lebte…! 
Und viele andere…! 

 
England 
Mit der Queen Mum gab es in Köln ein kurzes treffen nachdem ich ihren Sohn Charles zweimal in 
Köln begegnet war. Sie kam wegen meines christlichen Titels und dem was sie von mir über ihren 
Sohn gehört und erfahren hatte. 
 
Prinz Charles kam unerwartet zu einer der vielen Musiker-Partys in Köln, zu der auch Mariah Carey 
dazu kam. Beide werden sich noch daran erinnern als Mariah „aus Versehen“ dem „Prinz of 
Wales“ ihre Handtasche gegen den Kopf schlug. Danach ihre Handtasche in eine Torte, die sie dann 
essen sollte…! 
 
Heather Small von M People traf ich mich mehrfach in der Dorfdisko in Dormagen als sie in DE auf 
Tour war. 
 
Peter Gabriel und Kate Bush traf ich zum Ende der 90. Jahre mehrfach. Es gibt ein Pressefoto. Kate 
traf ich vorher schon einmal in den 70. Jahre am Stonehenge Kulturerbe! 

 
Sting traf ich Ende der 90. in Köln bei einer Party als er mit seiner „Police Reunion“ in DE war. Ein 
weiteres treffen später mit seiner Frau im Zusammenhang was zwischenzeitlich mit „Chaka 
Kahn“ passiert war. Es gibt Aufzeichnungen von diesen zusammentreffen.  
 
Everthing but the Girl traf ich mehrfach in Köln in einer Disco-Bar…! Mit Tracey hatte ich später noch 
ein Telefonat…! 
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Rod Stewart traf ich zusammen mit seiner Frau bei einer der Musiker-Partys in Köln. Kate Bush kam 
unerwartet dazu. Es waren an diesem Abend viele Leute versammelt, mit teils lebhafter Diskussion. 
Im Prinzip schließt sich heute mit diesem Bericht der Kreis zu diesem Zusammentreffen vor ca. 20 
Jahren. Damals war alles noch diffus, weil ich mich seinerzeit nur bruchstückhaft erinnerte   was in 
meiner Kindheit und Jugendzeit und danach alles passiert war. Aber zweifelsfrei ist dieser Bericht das 
von dem damals die Rede war…! 
 
Anni Lennox kam einmal zu einer dieser Musiker-Partys dazu und hatte mit einer wunderbaren Frau 
einen wunderschönen Tanz…! 
 
John Mclaughlin, der große Jazz-Gitarrist bin ich mehrfach in Deutschland begegnet. Ca. Mitte der 
80. Jahre als er mit seiner indischen Band „Shakti“ in Köln in einem Konzertsaal spielte, sah er und 
seine indischen Musiker das es in dem geschlossen Raum schneite! Ich habe die Szene noch vor dem 
geistigen Auge wie John an den Flügel ging, mit der Hand über die Oberfläche zu streichte, um damit 
etwas von dem Schnee mit der Hand aufzunehmen…! 
 
Holland / Niederlande 
Ca. 1976, Amsterdam, ich hatte mit meiner damaligen Freundin in einem „Pannenkoek 
Huis“ Pfannkuchen-Haus gesessen, das in der Nähe eines Hafenbeckens in einem hohen Turm 
eingerichtet war. Von oben konnte ich sehen wie ein Mann eine andere Person bedrängt und es so 
aussah als wenn dort jemand umgebracht worden ist. Das sich später als richtig, als einem 
Mordversuch herausstellte.  Ich stürzte herunter und verfolgte denn Mann. An einer belebten 
Einkaufsstraße konnte ich den Mann dann überwältigen. Daraufhin kam es mit einem jungen 
Polizisten zu einer Auseinandersetzung in der dieser Mann, mitten auf einer belebten Einkaufsstraße, 
auf mich geschossen hatte! Der Mann auf den dort geschossen worden ist, der bin Ich! „Wolfi aus 
Zons! Bis ich 2001 nach China ging, weithin in Holland bekannt. Ich hatte damals genau für diesen (G) 

Grund darauf bestanden das dieses Ereignis besonders notiert und aufbewahrt wird, damit der 
Ablauf dieses Ereignis auch nach Jahrzehnten, heute, rekonstruiert werden kann.  
 
Ca. 1977 in einem Haus in Holland/Venlo bekam „Marlou Keltjens“ -RIP- unter ca. 10 Zeugen einen 
Hustenanfall, wobei ihr daraufhin zwei goldene Ringe aus dem Mund fielen! Die Zeugen waren alle in 
einem ähnlichen Alter wie ich. Damit werden heute noch einige dieser Leute von damals als Zeugen 
verfügbar sein. Zur gleichen Zeit verschwand an einem Sonntag, als ich mit Marlou außerhalb von 
Venlo einen kleinen Ausflug machte, ein ganzes Binnenschiff aus einem Kanal. Als wir zurück nach 
Venlo fuhren der Polizei gemeldet wurde und zur gleichen Stunde in Rotterdam wiedergefunden 
wurde…! Eine Ereignisserie in NL/Venlo auf die ich noch 2007 angesprochen wurde. Damit sind diese 
Ereignisse bei einigen in Holland noch bis heute bekannt. Ich rufe hiermit die Menschen in Holland 
auf, in diesen hier beschriebenen Zusammenhänge, ihren Blick nach Deutschland zu reichten!  
 

Flandern, Hertogenbosch, gibt es drei Ereignisreihen in der mein Name mit dieser Stadt verbunden 
ist. Mitte der 70. Hatte ich dort eine ereignisreiche Zeit in einem Musik-Clubhaus. In Flandern werden 
sich sicherlich noch einige an diese Zeit erinnern als in einer Einkaufsstraße alles stillstand. Das 
gleiche Ereignis wie „Im Schwimmbad in der Nähe von Grevenbroich, ca. Mitte der 90. Jahre“. Dann 
das höchst sonderbare Ereignis ca. 1989 in der Kathedrale von Hertogenbosch, das der damalige 
Pastor in eine Historie der Stadt oder Kathedrale eingeschrieben hatte. Ende der 90. Jahre das 
Ereignis in der “Spuckvilla“ in einem kleinen Ort in Flandern, das war für eine Zeit in Holland in der 
Presse. Ich spielte dort tagelang mit einem Bassist Jazzmusik...! Im Anschluss hatte ich ein Referat 
verfasst in dem ich dieses Ereignis aufschrieb und dazu einige Erfahrungen aus meiner Jugendzeit in 
Bezug der deutschen NAZI-Zeit mit Holland schrieb das in Holland weit in der Presse verbreitet 
wurde! 
 

Spanien, Ibiza, Santa Eulalia. (P) Ca. 1990 gab es dort ein herausragendes Ereignis, das mit meinem 
Namen zusammenhängt. Das führte anschließend zu einer christlichen Zeremonie, einer Ehrung im 
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vollbesetzten Kölner Dom. Zu der Zeit, zu diesem Anlass, wurde die christliche Zeremonie 
nachgeholt, die zum Anfang der 70. Jahre wegen des Mordes an meiner schwangeren Freundin 
Rosanna Goldsmith/USA ausgelassen wurde. 
 
Gerd A., Bauunternehmer in Dormagen-Zons, der seit ca. Mitte der 70 Jahre im Verdacht steht ein 
mitbeteiligter dieser Kindermorde zu sein. Ich habe von den beiden anderen Täter 
unmissverständliche Hinweise bekommen das Gerd A. der dritte Mann ihrem Mordtrios ist. 
Dieser Gerd A. besitzt seit langer Zeit ein Anwesen in Spanien. Um das Jahr 1990 ist weniger als 100 
Meter vor der Haustüre seines Hauses einen „Sack mit zerstückelten Kinderleichen“ gefunden 
worden.  
Um ca. 2003, zu einer Zeit eines vereinten (J) Europa, sind wiederholt eine Gruppe verwahrloster 
Kinder in diesem kleinen Ort namens „Zons am Rhein“ aufgegriffen worden. Die in der ganzen 
Kriminalhistorie dieses Falles ohne Zweifel im direkten Zusammenhang mit dieser Kindermord-Serie 
stehen muss! 
 
Hiermit stelle ich offizielle die Frage an die Behörden in Spanien! Hat die deutsche Bundesregierung 
jemals die Behörden in Spanien über diese Kindermordserie bzw. über den Umstand informiert? Weil 
es besteht der berechtigte Verdacht das dieses Kindermorden, bzw. Beschaffung von Kindern etc., 
über das Anwesen dieses Gerd A., nach Spanien übergreifen! Ab ca. dem Jahr 2000 wäre die 
deutsche Bundesregierung in einem vereinten Europa sogar dazu verpflichtet gewesen!  
 
Wenn nicht dann ist das eine Bestätigung dafür das Deutschland die ganzen Umstände um diesen 
Serienmord verheimlichen will. Bzw. wie leichtfertig in Deutschland mit diesen Kindermorden  
umgegangen wird! Bzw. mit welcher Gleichgültigkeit Deutschland mit Morden in diesem Umfang 
umgeht! Wie sie ab den 60. Jahren in dem (17) Pädophilen-Ache immer wieder geschehen sind. Damit 
sozusagen in deutscher Tradition? Oder wie erklärt die Bundesregierung unter allen den Umständen 
ihr Verhalten und ihre Ignoranz diesbezüglich? 
 
Wenn es ums Morden geht mit der gleichen Gleichgültigkeit wie es die Justiz in Düsseldorf noch 2016 
mit ihrem Entscheidung demonstrativ beweisen hat. In dem unter anderem >2008 deutsche (4) 
Polizei 2-mal unmittelbar auf mich geschossen hat, (M) neben mehreren unmittelbaren 
Mordversuchen und Morddrohungen. (O) Sogar gegen meine chinesische Frau als auch gegen meine 
Kinder! 
 

Österreich, der große Jazz Musiker Joe Zawinul traf ich 2-mal bei den Leverkusener Jazztagen. Das 
zweite treffen war in einem kleinen Kreis, bei dem unter anderen Jack DeJohnett dabei war der 
beinahe von der Bühne gefallen war! B. Cobham, Casandra Wilson, Steve Coleman… waren dabei. Ein  
Musiker aus Köln kam dazu. Joe Z. hatte mir persönlich angekündigt das er dies was sich dort 
abgespielt hatte in Österreich an die Öffentlichkeit bringen will. Wie er erklärte das dies an die 
Öffentlichkeit gehört und nicht verheimlicht wie es in Deutschland mit fast allen diesen Ereignissen 
gemacht wurde. Die (J) Gründe dafür kennen wir heute…! 
 
(O) Es gab Ende 2014 am Flughafen Köln eine (M) Drohwarnung das, wenn ich wiederkomme wird 
man meine chinesische Frau „abknipsen“. Sprich, „umbringen“! Wie ein Flughafenmitarbeiter mir 
erklärte ist eine Kopie dieser Aufzeichnung an eine offizielle Stelle nach Österreich gesendet worden. 
Damit gibt es einen unumstößlichen Beweis für diese Drohungen! Ähnliche Vorfälle gab 2013 in 
Düsseldorf gleich 2-mal…! 
 

USA 
Ein Urlaub mit meinen beiden Töchtern in USA/Florida, Ende der 90. Jahre, auf dem Weg von Forth 
Lauderdale nach Disneyland/Orlando. Das Ereignis mit dem jungen Mann und seiner Unterlippe, in 
einem Schwimmbad im Umland von Orlando!  
 

http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/text.html#gerd
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Angang der 70. war ich in USA/LA. Das Ereignis in den farbigen Slums in LA, zusammen mit Rosanna 
Goldsmith. Rosanna ist mir später nach Zons hinterher gereist! Eine Begebenheit von der mir noch 
Ende der 90. Marceo Parker erzählte als er mit seinem Bruder auf Konzert Tour in DE war. Er 
beschrieb es das jede „Black Mama“ dieses Ereignis ihren Kindern erzählt…! 
Dieses beiden Ereignisse hatte M. Parker vor einer ganzen Gruppe Leute in Zons erwähnt, als er mit 
seiner Band in Zons auf der Freilichtbühne spielte. Ulrike B. war dort, sie hatte mir später von der 
„Totenschädelsammlung“ erzählte. Ihre Schwester, Willi H., Joe K., Christian J. … neben einigen 
anderen Ortsansässigen aus Zons waren dabei…! 
 
An einem Ort zwischen F. Lauderdale und Orlando habe ich in einer Kirche, auf einem Blatt Papier 
eine Widmung geschrieben mit einem Tropfen meines Blutes. Womit zweifelfrei erklärt ist das ich 
tatsächlich dort war und die gleiche Person bin die dieses hier geschrieben hat. Alles was sich bei 
dem Urlaub ereignet hatte kann daran herangezogen werden. 
Unter anderem das Ereignis in dem Hotel-Swimmingpool, als eine Frau mittleren Alters eine 
Herzattacke bekam weil ich so lange Unterwasser war! Eine ganze Ereignisreihe die von der Polizei 
und Behörden registriert wurden und Aufzeichnungen angefertigt wurden. 
 
Es gab dort mehrere Begegnungen mit der Polizei, die mich eingeladen hatten das ich mit ihnen in 
der USA zusammenarbeiten soll. Ein Polizist hat mir in einem Restaurant mein „Lederhemd“ gezeigt, 
das ich Anfang der 70. Jahre in LA zurückgelassen hatte!  
 
Die amerikanische „Soceity of Magicians“ hat mir später den Titel “Wolfi the Great“ verliehen. 
Ausgehend einer „Show“ im „Schützenhaus in Dormagen“ bei einem Karnevalfest, in dem das 
Hauptthema „Vampire“ gewesen war! Das stand in der Presse als Las Vegas reife Show im 
Dormagener Schützenhaus. Auch daran lässt sich meine Person, mit allem darum in USA verifizieren! 
 
In dem ganzen Zusammenhang bitte ich auch um die Aufmerksamkeit des amerikanischen Volkes, 
ihren Blick nach Deutschland zu richten. Zu einem Volk das sich offensichtlich immer noch in einer 
besonderen Position, damit mit besonderen Rechten vor dem Rest der Welt ausgestattet sieht! Unter 
anderem das Recht diese Verbrechen an die Menschlichkeit, der Frevel der unter ihren Reihen 
geschehen ist, vor dem Rest der Welt verheimlichen und verbergen zu dürfen!  
 
Sigourney Weaver, mit ihr gab es Ende der 90. Jahre eine lange und ereignisreiche Episode. Mit ihr  
gibt es wahrscheinliche mehrere Stunden Filmaufzeichnungen die in Köln und in Dormagen 
aufgenommen wurden. Diese Aufzeichnungen sind in die USA geschickt worden und auch dort in TV-
Shows gezeigt worden. Womit es außerhalb von DE Kopien davon gibt. Ich hörte 2014, das Sigourney 
irgendwann Anfang der 2000 Jahre in Köln war und nach mir gefragt hatte. Um aus dem was dort in 
Köln und Dormagen geschehen war ein Filmprojekt zu starten. Ich war zu dieser Zeit schon in China. 
Heute habe ich duzende von Ereignisberichte zusätzlich. Für Film oder Buchprojekte wären damit 
überreichlich und hochinteressantes Material vorhanden…! 
 
Cher Bono war Ende der 90. mit ihrem Hit „Believe“ in Deutschland. Ich hatte sie zu einem „Wizard-
Tee“ zu mir nach Hause eingeladen. Ein Detail an dem sie sich bestimmt erinnert!?  Ich erfuhr später 
das der deutsche STASI dieses Treffen verhindert hatte, weil damit wären Details nach USA gelangt. 
Das war wieder einer dieser Eingriffe in meine Privatsphäre, die seinerzeit permanent und ständig 
stattfanden, die ihren Grund haben müssen! Das war zur der Zeit als die „Untersuchungsergebnisse 
des Artefakts“ gefunden wurden. Eine Kopie ist von der Sendeanstalt auf meinen Wunsch nach UK 
und USA geschickt worden. Es gab daraufhin eine Kommunikation per TV-Telefon-Pingpong mit 
einem Regierungs-Vertreter aus USA. Es handelt sich dabei um eine Aufzeichnung aus einem 
Gespräch mit mir und einem deutschen Wissenschaftler der darin diese Untersuchungsergebnisse 
aus den 70. Jahre berichtet hatte. Damit in dieser Zeit schon die reale (C) Existenz dieses Artefakts  
bestätigt hat. Bei einer dieser TV-Telefon Kommunikation war „Cher Bono“ dabei.  
 

http://maceoparker.com/
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Jack DeJohnette traf ich Ende der 70. Jahre bei einem Jazzfest in Neuwied zusammen mit John 
Abercrombie, -RIP- er hatte mich dort kurz auf die Bühne holte. Bei seinem Auftritt ist er am 
Schlagzeug kurz eingenickt und suchte mich daraufhin im Publikum. Später habe ich mich mit John 
unterhalten und fragte ihn ob ich den Platz für Jack einnehmen kann…! 
Ende der 90. Jahre gab es mehrere treffen in Köln mit ihm und seinem Jazztrio zusammen mit Keith 
Jarrett und Gary Peacock. Jack vermittelte mich seinerzeit an das ECM-Studio zu Bernd Eichinger wo 
ich einige Tage zu Gast war. Jack war bei dem Treffen in Leverkusen mit Joe Zawinul dabei…! 
 

Toni Braxton begegnete ich mit ihrem damaligen Manager, Ende der 90. Jahre, in einem Hotel in 

Düsseldorf. Ihr damaliger Manager wird sich bestimmt daran erinnern, weil er hatte sich dort sehr 

unhöflich benommen…! Vor der Hoteltüre, das Ereignis (S.27) mit dem PKW als ich durch ein Auto 

fuhr.  Frau Braxton stand nur wenige Meter entfernt dabei und war unmittelbarer Augenzeuge! Es 

existiert davon eine Aufnahme von einer Überwachungskamera. Das hatte Frau Braxton Tage danach 

in einer TV-Übertragung in Düsseldorf der Öffentlichkeit berichtet. In dieser Aufzeichnung ist zu 

sehen wie ein Mann von der STASI hatte sich neben Tony Braxton auf der Bühne positioniert und sie 

fast im Zwang weggeführt! Womit es von meinen Beschreibungen der Machenschaften des 

deutschen STASI ein Video Zeugnis gibt! Empfindliche Eingriffe von der deutschen STASI in die 

Privatsphären, wie zu besten NS-Zeiten, die bis mindestens bis nach 2014 reichen. Dieses 

Filmdokument haben damals viele gesehen und wird sicherlich noch irgendwo existieren. Mit Tony 

Braxton gab und gibt es eine unbeeinflussbare Zeugin in der USA, außerhalb Deutschland und seinem 

STASI. 

 

Chaka Khan mit ihr habe ich ein paar ihrer Hits in Düsseldorf auf einer Bühne hinter dem Schlagzeug 

gesessen. Es gab danach noch ein weiteres Treffen mit ihr. In der es eine kleine, aber sehr lustige,  

Episode mit meinem ihrer Bandmitglieder und „dem Finger“ gab auf die mich „Sting“ später 

ansprach. Auch davon gibt es Aufzeichnungen…! 

 

Richard Marx war zum Ende der 90. eine Zeitlang in Köln und traf ihn dort mehrfach. Mit ihm war ich 

mehrfach in der Disco bei „Ina Deter“. Richard war bei einigen Ereignissen als Zeuge dabei, unter 

anderem als ich Ina wegen ihrer Größe „sehr verärgert“ hatte und dem was danach passierte…!  

Das war das gleiche Ereignis, Unfall, wie es Jahre vorher ca. um 1990 herum in einem Komödienhaus 

in Köln mit „True Herr“ -RIP- geschehen war. Dort vor mehr als 100 Zuschauer, wovon es eine 

Aufzeichnung gibt. Nach den Ereignissen mit „Sigourney Weaver“, als sie wieder zurück in USA war 

und begann die Ereignisse in Köln und Dormagen zu verarbeiten. Dabei kam dann hervor das man in 

der USA eine Kopie dieser Aufzeichnung mit „Trude Herr“ hat.  

 

Donna Lewis begegnete ich zusammen mit Richard Marx bei einer der Musiker-Partys in Köln als sie 

ihren Hit „At the Beginning" hatten. Ein Hinweis: Sie musste dort zur Strafe ein Glas Rum trinken…! 

 

TLC, die 3 Damen hatten mich zu einem ihrer Konzerte in Köln eingeladen. Es gab danach eine lange 

sehr unterhaltsame „Afterhour-Party“, wo einige Gäste aus Köln zugegen waren. „Lisa Lopez“ -RIP- 

hatte mir dort ihren Ring geschenkt, den ich nicht angenommen hatte! Mit „Tionne Watkins“ hatte 

ich später noch Kontakt, ein Ereignis führte noch bis 2008 zu ihr…! 

 

Wilson Philips traf ich wiederum bei einer der Musiker-Party in Köln. Der Hauptanlass für dieses 

Treffen war mein christlicher Titel…! 

 

Joe Cocker traf ich in Köln als er auf Tour in DE war. Auch dort habe ich für ein paar seiner Hits auf 

der Bühne hinter dem Schlagzeug gesessen. Auch das wurde aufgezeichnet. Bei seinem Hit „You are 
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so beautiful to me“ ist Joe fast Ohnmächtig geworden von dem was er und seine Bandmitglieder und 

ein Teil des Publikum gesehen hatte! Er wollte mich mit auf seine Tour nehmen… 

Casandra Wilson, ein Jazz Vokalistin die ich sehr verehre. Sie habe ich in Köln bei einem ihrer 
Konzerte getroffen und stelle sie dort den christlichen Oberhäuptern des Bistum vor. Ich bin ihr 
mehrfach begegnet zusammen mit S. Coleman in Leverkusen und wollte sie, und am liebsten die 
ganze Band gleich mitnehmen und im Haus von Carola unterbringen…! 
 
Steve Coleman ein Jazz-Innovator, traf ich auf den Leverkusener Jazztagen als er mit seiner 
damaligen Band „Five Elements“ dort spielte! „B. Cobham“ war dort! Ich war mit „Carola K.“ dort, 
mit ihrer Schwester war ich später eng befreundet Steve hatte im letzten Moment verhindert das 
„Casandra Wilson“ mitkam.  
Carola hatte mich dort in der Bar zu „Billy Cobham“ geführt und mich ihm vorgestellt! „Steve 

Colman“ war mit dabei in dem schon mehrfach erwähnten kleinen Konzertraum im Leverkusener 

Forum. Unter anderem begegnete ich ihn später noch einmal zusammen mit einem der großen 

Jazzdrummer „Dennis Chamber“…! 

 

Mary J. Blidge kam es leider nur bis zu einem verbalen Austausch. Vielleicht erinnert sie sich an mich 

in Bezug mit Georg Michael -RIP- der mich mehrfach in Dormagen besuchte. Mit Georg Michael war 

ich in der Dorfdisco in Dormagen. Es gibt davon Fotos als auch die Leute die seinerzeit dort waren, 

unter anderen Detlef H. der Helfer von Gerd A.! 

 

Paul Young hatte mich Ende der 90. zu einer Party in Düsseldorf eingeladen. David Duchovny und 

Gillian Anderson, von der TV-Serie X-files waren dazu gekommen. 

Der Grund der Einladung war das jemand ihm berichtet hatte das ich zwei seiner Musik-Hits schon 

ca. 20 Jahre (*) vorher zu meiner Kirchenzeit in Köln, unter anderem im Dom auf meine Oboe gespielt 

hatte. Auch dafür muss es noch Zeugen aus den Reihen der damaligen Novizen geben. Das war mit 

der gleichen Fähigkeit (G) wie zum Beispiel in dem Kriminalfall: Seite 3: Ein weiterer schrecklicher Fall von 

pädophilen Kindesmissbrauch aus dem Jahr 1975. Mit dem Beweis das (G) Zeit nicht stringent ist und damit ein dynamisches etwas sein 

muss 

 

Kate Yanai traf ich 1991 während ihrer „Bacardi Tour“ in Köln und später noch einmal privat.  

 

Amy Grant traf ich Köln zusammen mit ihrer Begleitung bei einer der Musiker-Partys. Sie tanzten 

dort mit ihrem Freund sehr beschwingt zusammen. Sie kam wegen meinem christlichen Titel und den 

Ereignissen von der sie gehört hatte und hatte ihr dort bei diesem zusammentreffen etwas 

vorgeführt! 

 

Gloria Estefan habe ich leider nie persönlich kennengelernt. Ich hatte mit dieser Frau, mit ihrer   

„großen Gesangsstimme“ mehrere Gespräche…! 

 

Nenneh Cherry habe ich auch leider nie persönlich kennengelernt. Es gab mit ihr mehrere Gespräche 

als „Chaka Kahn“ wieder in der USA war. Sie hatte dort von unserem Treffen berichtet, woraus es 

dann zu mehreren TV-Telefon Gesprächen kam bei der einmal „Nenneh“, die Nichte von Don Cherry 

dabei war! 

 

Schweiz 

Tina Turner, with her, is someone in Switzerland who knows me from the time end the 90s. I met 

Tina twice in a hotel bar in Cologne. She had heard about me and invited me. At the second meeting 

randomly a science-manager was sitting at the neighbor-table who mentioned in a conversation 
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"Graphene". I did ask him for a favor to explain me what that is. This was extremely important for me 

at that time, because this has a direct connection to (S) 1972 to "Sister", from whom the mentioned 

artefact comes! Thus, after more than two decades, something had finally cleared up that we could 

not know at the beginning of the 70th years! This I did explain then to Mrs. Turner...! 

 

Italien 
Alice Visconti, traf ich Ende der 90. bei einem ihrer Konzerte in Deutschland, in der Tonhalle. 
Zusammen mit ihrem Ehemann oder Gefährten! Mit ihr gab später eine Konversation, in gleicher 
Weise wie zu „Aziza“. Als sie später mehr von meiner Geschichte erfahren hatte, wer ich bin, sagte 
sie einen Satz den ich bis dahin und später noch des Öfteren gehört hatte: „Ich hoffe in Deutschland 
macht man das richtige…? 
Ich war oft in Italien um dort Urlaub zu verbringen. Es gab in Italien mehrere Ereignisse die mit 
meinem Namen in Verbindung steht! Zum Beispiel ca. 1989, das „hell erleuchtete Boot“ an einem 
frühen Abend in einer Bucht in einer kleinen Stadt in Italien, auf das ich vom Küchenfester sehen 
konnte, von einer privaten Wohnung aus die wir dort mieten konnten…! 
 
Billy Cobham  lebt heute in Italien, so wie ich es gehört habe. Im begegnete ich mehrfach bei den 
Leverkusener Jazztagen. Ein Treffen an das er sich, und sicher noch viele andere erinnern werden,  
war zum Ende der 90. in einem Jazzlokal in Krefeld wo er mit Jochen Schmidt am Bass und Larry 
Coryel an der Gitarre spielte. Ein ereignisreiches Konzert. Ich spielte dort 2 Stücke auf seinen Drums. 
Was dort unter ca. 80 Konzertbesuchen vorgefallen war hatte später ein Musikjournalist unter dem 
Titel „Das wohl merkwürdigste Jazzkonzert der Welt“ veröffentlicht. Es gibt davon ein Pressefoto, nur 
von unserer Rückseite, weil ich nicht erkannt werden wollte! Ich als auch Billy sind trotzdem gut zu 
identifizieren und hörte später das dieses Konzert aufgezeichnet wurde!? 
 

(P) Im Vatikan muss meine Person über meinen christlichen Titel und Aktivitäten bekannt sein. 
Meine Theologenprüfung wurde Angang der 70 Jahre dorthin gesendet…! 
 
Die Schwiegereltern von Sandra H., die Tochter meines Bruders Kurt H. der Haupttäter, betrieben 
auf Corsica ein Hotel. In dem Zusammenhang erinnere ich mich, das zum Anfang der 90. Jahre mein 
Bruder mich fragte ob ich den späteren Schwiegereltern seiner Tochter etwas von seinen pädophilen 
Morden erzählt habe? Da ich nie auf Corsica war, so konnte ich es nicht gewesen sein! Aber mein 
damaliger Freund Manfred Degener -RIP- aus Dormagen war mit seiner Freundin dort! Über diesen 
Weg erfuhr meine Freundin davon und vor allem seine Freundin und ihr Umfeld allesamt aus 
Dormagen und Umgebung die sicherlich heute noch dort leben und sich vielleicht erinnern! 
Danach bin ich selbst für ein paar Tage nach Corsica. Es wurden dort viele Fotos gemacht, unter 
anderem mit einem damals kleinen Jungen zusammen, „mit dem ich mich für später verabredete 
hatte“! Hier wäre noch ein Punkt an dem sich dieser Serienmord an einer ganz anderen Stelle 
gegenbestätigen lassen kann, und damit die lange Historie dieses Kriminalfall! Wenn die Justiz in 
Düsseldorf das heute für unwahrscheinlich erklärt, als wenn dies ein völlig neuer Sachverhalt wäre, 
dann muss dort in der Justiz in Düsseldorf etwas sehr falsch laufen. Oder dieser Fall soll weiterhin 
bewusst vernachlässigt werden.  
 

Monaco, ca. Mitte der 70. Jahre war ich mit meiner damaligen Freundin für ein paar Tage dort. Ich 
traf dort auf einen Teil der Fürstenfamilie. Die Ereignis welche sich dort ergeben hatten waren 
schnell bis zum „Bistum“ nach Köln gelangt! Damit gibt für dieses Ereignis zwei Stellen an dem dieses 
nachgeprüft werden kann. Diesem „Bistum in Köln“ habe ich über die Jahre sicherlich mehrere 100 k 
D-Mark verschafft, bzw. zurückgeholt und (P) verlange von diesem Bistum heute die entsprechende 
Unterstützung! Weil, mit dieser Verleumdung spuckt dieser „pädophile Karnevalsverein (17)“ auf das 
Kreuz und mit diesen Verbrechen auf die Menschlichkeit selbst!  
 

https://de.wikipedia.org/wiki/Alice_(Sängerin,_1954)
http://www.azizamustafazadeh.de/
http://billycobham.com/
http://www.larrycoryell.net/
http://www.larrycoryell.net/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Vatican_City
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https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Corsica
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Monaco
https://www.erzbistum-koeln.de/
http://bestofchina.eu/Verdacht%20das%20ich%20P%20wäre.pdf
http://bestofchina.eu/anklageschrift/anklageschrift.html
http://tattoonet.org/Deutsche%20Regierung%20will%20Kindermordserie%20vertuschen.docx
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Russland 
Anfang der 70. Jahre als ich noch aktiv im Bistum (P) in Köln in der Kirche agierte, kam ein 
Regierungsvertreter zu mir in die Kirchenräume. Er verlangte von mir das ich (S) „Sister“ dazu 
auffordere, das sie ihnen helfen soll die damalige UDSSR zu terminieren! Die totale Zerstörung, wie 
der Mann es erklärte, damit von dort nie mehr etwas kommen kann! Wenn ich, bzw. „Sister“ sich 
weigern will drohte er „Sister“ mit Atomwaffen, das damals der ganze Stolz der BRD und seiner 
verbündeten war. Ich kann dafür keinen Zeugen benennen, schwöre aber das dies der vollen 
Wahrheit entspricht. 
 
Bei einem der Flüge ~2005 von DE nach Beijing/China mit Aeroflot habe ich in einer Kabine vor ca. 
50-80 russischen Staatsbürgern einen Vortrag, in Verbindung mit meinem christlichen Titel gehalten. 
Dabei ging es in der Hauptsache um dies ganzen Umstände die ich hier beschreibe, inklusive der 
Existenz von „Sister“! Seinerzeit wurde schon über die Verheimlichung-Strategie von Deutschland 
diskutiert und den Sin dahinter. Die Hinweise und (H) (B) Fakten ab 2010 erklären heute die deutsche 
Motivation! 
Ich sprach mit einem Mann der mir erklärte das er Vladimir Putin persönlich kennt, das sein 
Schwager bestätigt hatte. Er versprach mir das er ihn über alles informieren wird. 
 
Vor einigen Jahren habe ich einen ähnlichen Vortrag vor einer russischen Gemeinde hier in Beijing 
gehalten. Bei der ich ihnen die vorhandenen Möglichkeiten zeigte, womit es dafür eine ganze Gruppe 
russischer Staatsbürger als direkte Zeugen gibt. Mit Sicherheit ist dieses Ereignis mit dieser Gruppe 
bis nach Russland bekannt geworden und wird sich heute noch mit den damals anwesenden 
nachvollziehen lassen wird. 
   
Ich rufe hiermit insbesondere Russland auf, ihre Aufmerksamkeit nach Europa/Deutschland zu 
richten. Weil heute ist erkennbar, das insbesondere der „sozialistische Block“ nach dem WW2 nicht 
nur zu Unrecht diskriminiert worden ist, sondern in dem Zusammenhang wie ich ihn hier beschreibe 
auch besonders betrogen wurde.  
Weil, der damalige „Ostblock“ als „Systemfeind“ des „Westens“, von allen Geschehnissen ab ca. 
Anfang der 60 isoliert worden ist. (*) Schlüsselinformationen und Hinweise (G), die in der frühen Zeit 
der globalen technologischen Entwicklung durchaus reichten um daraus einen 
Entwicklungsvorsprung zu erhalten.  
 
Selbstredend Deutschland und seine verbündeten insbesondere!  
Der aber, so wie heute jeder in der globalen Umweltsituation erkennen kann, der heute jedem 
bekannten „Global Warming“ vom industrialisierten Westen, der sogenannten „Alten Welt“ im aller 
größten Anteil ausgelöst und verschuldet wurde. Damit heute im entsprechend hohem Anteil und 
Umfang auch die Verantwortung dafür übernehmen muss. Damit in ihrem „Freiheitlichen-System des 
Individualismus und Egoismus“ missbraucht wurde. In dem Zusammenhang sogar doppelt! Ein Leben 
wie in einer ausschweifenden Champagne-Feier, für ein paar wenige, auf Kosten aller anderen! Nur 
das diese Feier außer Kontrolle geratene ist…! 
 
Auch das sollte nie an die Öffentlichkeit! Darin erklärt sich auch der immense Aufwand der über 
Jahrzehnte, bis mindestens 2014, gegen mich betrieben wurde um mich zu observieren und zu 
kontrollieren. Das mich davon abzuhalten soll das ich diese Zusammenhänge irgendwann 
formulieren und erklären werde.  Darin erklärt sich auch die Motivation, bzw. die Gleichgültigkeit, 
das dieser Kinderserienmord „auf sich beruhen bleiben“ soll! Denn wenn dieser Aufgeklärt werden 
würde, dann würde mit großer Wahrscheinlichkeit dies auch diese Zusammenhänge nach sich 
ziehen! 
 

Vietnam (V) 
Anfang der 70. Jahre ist mein Name über meine damalige Freundin „Meiling“ in Vietnam registriert 
worden. „Meiling“ wollte mich mit nach Vietnam zu ihrem Vater nehmen, einem professionellen 

https://www.erzbistum-koeln.de/
https://www.google.de/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=2&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwj2nJzzyKXbAhVNfSsKHecoDGkQFgg0MAE&url=https%3A%2F%2Fen.wikipedia.org%2Fwiki%2FCologne&usg=AOvVaw2M4ogdinQxypWfeJhS4nWH
https://de.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sowjetunion
https://www.aeroflot.com/ru-en
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Vladimir_Putin
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Kampfsport-Trainer. Leider wurde sie kurz danach in Frankfurt ermordet. 
 
Ende der 90. hatte man meiner anderen vietnamesischen Freundin ein Präparat verabreicht das sie,  
zumindest temporär (von mir) nicht schwanger werden kann. Aus einem Umstand heraus ergab sich 
ein Hinweis darauf. Sie ist dann zurück nach Vietnam um sich dort untersuchen zu lassen, wobei dann 
eine entsprechende Chemikalie gefunden wurde. Damit gibt es diesbezüglich in Vietnam 
Laborberichte welche diese Darstellung verifizieren können! Daraufhin war die Quelle nicht mehr 
schwer zu ermitteln. Ihr Hausarzt hatte ihr im Auftrag der deutschen STSAI ein gefälschtes 
Medikament gegeben. Dieser Arzt aus „Dormagen-Hackenbroich“ hatte danach Suizid begangen, 
woran sich unter anderem diese Darstellung auch verifiziert lassen kann. 
 

Frankreich 
Ende der 90. Jahre gab es mehrere Begegnungen mit französischen Staatsangehörige. Der Name 
„Wolfi“ war dort seinerzeit bekannt. Um 1999 im Flughafen Paris, Charles de Gaulle, gab es zwei 
herausragende Ereignisse die mit meinem Namen in Frankreich registriert sind und bis heute 
nachvollziehbar. Damit auch in Frankreich Ereignisse an der meine Person und alle zusammenhänge 
darin verifiziert werden kann. 
 
Griechenland 
von der Polizei in Piräus habe ich 1973 einen Orden bekommen, nachdem ich dort in einer Berghütte 
gefangen gehalten wurde. Ich sollte dort gezwungen werden ein Buch über die Begegnung mit (S) 
„Sister“ zu schreiben. Nach meiner Befreiung begann ein abenteuerliche Geschichte die zuletzt zur 
Polizei in Piräus führte. Mit der ich dann zusammen eine kriminelle Organisation sprengte. Für 
meinen Einsatz im Kampf um die organisierte Kriminalität habe ich später einen Orden erhalten. 
Diesen musste ich auf Aufforderung meiner Mutter ein paar Tage im Dorf herumführen. Danach 
hatte meine Mutter den Ordern irgendwo zu einer Sammlung gelegt. 2007 hörte ich das diese 
Sammlung gefunden worden ist…! 
 
Die in den 60/70. Jahren bekannte Sängerin Nana Mouskouri. Ich selbst war zu dieser Zeit im Köln-
Düsseldorfer Umgebung eine bekannte Person. „Nana“ hatte mich Anfang der 70. Jahre einmal zu 
sich auf die Bühne geholt. Dabei sang ich vor laufender Kamera das Lied „Live is Live“ und hatte 
erklärt das dieses Lied (G) später einmal ein Chart-Hit werden wird. Das war Jahre nachdem ich 
deutschen Wissenschaftlern in gleicher Weise (*) vorhersagen machte, die z.B. mit dem 
„Transistorradio“ ca. 1967 schon in einem konkreten Produkt umgesetzt werden konnten. Zu dieser 
Zeit war damit der Determinismus und der stringente Ablauf der Dinge wiederlegt, das eine wichtige  
Erkenntnis bedeutet.  
 
Diese Fähigkeit, vor allem die Möglichkeiten darin, sind von Deutschland nie wirklich genutzt worden. 
Eher im Gegenteil, wurde dieses über die ganzen Jahre hindurch mit Neid und Ablehnung gestraft. 
Ein Verhalten, Missachten, Verachten und Ignorieren von Möglichkeiten von dem im Prinzip die 
ganze Welt profitieren konnte. Warum das so missachtet und ignoriert wurde? Diese Erklärung bleibt 
uns Deutschland schuldig und wird im gleichen Zusammenhang stehen wie ich ihn hier berichte. 
 
„Nana“ hatte davon erfahren, worauf es dann in Köln und Düsseldorf zu mehreren Treffen mit ihr auf 
der Bühne kam und darüber diskutiert wurde. Damals habe ich gebeten, dass diese Aufzeichnungen 
mit Nana für später aufbewahrt bleiben sollen. Ich hatte damals „Nana“ gebeten das sie für sich eine 
Kopie der Aufzeichnung nach Griechenland bringen soll wo sie vor dem deutschen STASI in Sicherheit 
ist. Mit „Nana Mouskouri“ wurde das darauf in Griechenland bekannt.  
 
Es wird dafür mit Sicherheit heute noch Zeitzeugen geben. Damals hatte man in Deutschland nur ein 
lächeln dafür übrig und nahm das alles als etwas mit „Unterhaltungswert“. Damals zum Anfang der 
70. Jahre hatte ich öffentlich vor einer TV-Kamera darauf hingewiesen das Deutschland damit vor 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nana_Mouskouri
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dem Rest der Welt eine Verantwortung hat die Möglichkeiten darin, entsprechend „zu nutzen“. Nicht 
nur für Deutschland, sondern für alle. Möglichkeiten von unschätzbaren Wert die sich damals 
innerhalb Deutschlands aufgetan hatten. Damit in deutscher Verantwortung gegenüber dem 
gesamten Rest der Welt! In Deutschland hatte man nichts anderes als „Karneval“ daraus gemacht   
und alles verheimlicht. Heute ist der Zeitpunkt da um Deutschland nach dieser Verantwortung zu 
fragen und vor Augen zu führen! 
 
Dieser Song den ich dort vor laufender Kamera gesungen hatte wurde (G) ca. 10 Jahre später mit dem 
Titel „Live is Live“ tatsächlich zum Hit. Damit wie viele andere ähnlicher Ereignisse, davor und 
danach, in aller Öffentlichkeit die vorhandenen Möglichkeiten nochmals und mehrfach beweisen 
worden sind! Damit schließt sich wieder ein Kreis! Mit diesen Ereignissen, unter den ganzen 
Zusammenhänge wie ich sie hier und meinen anderen Dokumenten aufgeführt habe! Darin zeige ich 
heute auf Deutschland nach seinem Verhalten in dem ganzen Ablauf der Dinge wie sie ab ca. Mitte 
60. Jahre geschehen waren. Nur heute als Mitglied einer „Europäischen Staatengemeinschaft“!  
Mit dieser Politik des verheimlichen ist Deutschland heute dem Rest der Welt gegenüber in 
Erklärungspflicht ist. In Zusammenhänge in dem sich Deutschland nach dem 
WW2 erneut eine tiefe Schuld aufgeladen hat! 

  
China 
weiß über alles Bescheid! Ich kann an der Stelle nur mein Lob und Dank an China wiederholen. Zum 
einen wegen ihrer Gastfreundlichkeit, zum anderen wie entspannt, umsichtig und klug China mit dem 
ganzen Thema umgeht! In China selbst gab es mehrere Ereignisse welche die chinesische Regierung 
registriert hat. Ich stand einmal dem 6. Präsidenten Hu Jintao in Suzhou gegenüber. (S) „Sister“ hatte  
sich mehrfach in China gezeigt! Es gibt mehrere Aufzeichnungen von Ereignissen, wie z.B. das Ereignis 
mit einem PKW wovon es sogar eine Aufzeichnung gibt und damit von China registriert worden ist.  
Davon war 2008 in einem Hotel in der Nähe der Stadt „Kitzingen“ die Rede, als ein asiatischer Mann 
zu einer Gruppe deutscher Geschäftsleute sagte: (I) „You German betrade your own savior…“ (S. 27, 

47).  
Das gleiche Ereignis wie mit „Toni Braxton“ (S.27) Ende der 90. Jahre vor dem Hotel in DE/Düsseldorf 
wovon sie  Augenzeuge wurde. 
 
(W) Die Verleumdung das ich in China Kinderhändler (S. 7, 11-13, 33) wäre ist von den chinesischen 
Behörden, selbstverständlich, genau untersucht worden! Sie erkannten dann das es sich hierbei um 
eine Diffamierung aus Deutschland gehandelt hat. Ich bitte hiermit offiziell die chinesischen 
Behörden die Namen der damaligen Auftraggeber für meine Observierung und Untersuchung zu 
nennen. Weil die Ereignisse und Informationen die ich seit 2010 bekommen habe lassen deutlich 
vermuten und erkennen das es sich hierbei mit größter Wahrscheinlichkeit um einen pädophil-
kriminelle Vereinigung handelt. Die sehr wahrscheinlich bis in die deutsche Justiz und 
Regierungskreise reichen wird. Die mich aus dem Weg schaffen wollten damit ihre Organisation und 
Machenschaften nie an die Öffentlichkeit gelangt. 
 

Polen 
 ~ 2009 bin ich mit meiner älteren Tochter die in Berlin wohnt, zusammen mit meiner Frau, zu einem 
Grenzort in Polen gefahren wo täglich ein Markt stattfindet. Ein beliebtes Einkaufsziel für die 
grenznahen deutschen Anwohner. Dort auf dem Markt an einem Verkaufstand stand plötzlich ein 
„Sentinel“ (S. 10, 11)! Diese schwarze hohe Gestallt haben einigen der Marktleute und Besucher 
gesehen! Dort hatte sich die extraterrestrische Intelligenz in Polen gezeigt, der wir den Namen 
„Sister“ gegeben haben! Dieses Ereignis wurde in dem polnischen Ort, also auch von den polnischen 
Behörden registriert. Zudem von der deutschen Polizei, weil ich dort auf dem Markt wieder einen 
Extrem-Pädophilen gestellt hatte. (Siehe: Polizei_2014.docx--- 17.05.2018, Der deutsche Hardcore-P in Polen auf 

einem Marktplatz 2009) 

https://www.biography.com/people/hu-jintao-9345824
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Aserbaidschan 

„Aziza“ Mustafa Zadeh, Ende der 80. war sie mit ihrem Jazzprogramm in Köln und verlangte das ich 
zu ihrem Konzert nach Köln in ein Jazzlokal kommen soll. Sie hatte dort vor mehreren duzend 
Besuchern behauptet das sie von mir (G) Nachrichten erhalten hätte! Zu dieser Zeit konnte ich das 
weder glauben und auch nicht bestätigen. Ich am Schlagzeug spielte mit ihr dort zusammen ein 
Konzert. So wie sie es vor dem Publikum später erklärte spielte sie die erste Hälfte, ab dann war sie 
eine „Marionette“. Heute, ca. 30 Jahre später kann ich ihre Aussage die sie dort in diesem Jazzlokal 
aufstellte hatte bestätigen. Das was dort Ende der 80. geschehen war führt genau zu diesem Bericht 
den der Leser hier und jetzt liest, in die heutige Zeit. Heute bestätige ich das Aziza tatsächlich diese 
Nachricht von mir bekommen hatte. 
 

Schweden  

Roxette begegnete ich bei einer der vielen Musiker-Partys in Köln. Ich erinnere mich an einen 
besonders vergnüglichen Abend an dem viel gelacht wurde. Wir haben dann alle zusammen eine 
Musikstück gespielt bei dem „Marie“ ihr „Yeah, Yeah, Yeah“ gesunden hatte an das sich vielleicht 
noch einige erinnern werden…! 
 

Norwegen 
A-Ha haben mich zu ihrem Konzert in Düsseldorf eingeladen und spielt dort mit ihnen einige Stücke 
ihrer Hits zusammen. Der Bruder meiner späteren Lebensabschnittgefährtin Siegried war dort, mit 
ihm habe ich später darüber gesprochen…! 
 

Der muslimischen Gemeinde in Deutschland im Areal Neuss/Deutschland, hat seit den 90 Jahren 
mehrere Ereignisse diesbezüglich wie ich sie hier beschrieben habe gesehen. (P) Von der 
muslimischen Gemeinde in Köln habe ich zum Ende der 90. Jahre in einer Zeremonie einen ähnlich 
hohen Würdentitel bekommen wie Anfang der 70. Jahre von Bistum in Köln. Muslime die mit dem 
ganzen Thema entspannt, kontrolliert als und realistisch umgehen können! Die auf ihrer Religion 
beruhenden Grundprinzipien als Fundament treu geblieben sind. Sich nicht von diesem aggressiven 
Kapitalismus und ihre Steigbügelhalter die Wissenschaften haben anstecken, bzw. wie das 
Christentum, sich von ihnen verdrängen lassen haben. Um diesen Kapitalismus als neue (S. 53) Welt-
Religion anzunehmen, den sich jeder wie in einer Diktatur zu unterwerfen hat. Wie heute jeder im 
der globalen Umweltsituation erkennen kann, massiv destruktiv, damit der zerstörerische 
Grundcharakter damit beweisen ist. Ich fordere hiermit auch die Muslimische-Gemeinden auf ihren 
Einfluss auszuüben. (P) Denn mit dieser Verleugnung spuckt dieser „pädophile Karnevalsverein 
(17)“ auch auf den Halbmond und mit diesen Verbrechen auf die Menschlichkeit selbst. Ich bitte an 
dieser Stelle noch einmal um die Unterstützung der muslimischen Glaubensgemeinschaft, diese 
Information über diese Umstände so weit wie möglich zu verbreiten.  
 
(E) Alle Vorhersahen sind eingetroffen die ab ca. 1965 ausgesprochen und vorhergesagt wurden. Es 
war und ist ein gigantischer Fehler und sträfliche Ignoranz, vor allem von Deutschland, das alles zu 
verbergen und damit die Chancen ungenutzt zu lassen. Es steht immer noch die Frage offen warum 
eigentlich? Wieder nur wegen der Kurzsichtigkeit bzw. Unfähigkeit ein paar weniger?!  
 
Nach allen Ereignissen von denen hier nur ein paar wenige aufgezählt werden können, ist die 
Verantwortung im Verleugnung und verheimlichen. - Und/oder die Unfähigkeit die Existenz einer 
extraterrestrischen Intelligenz als real wahrzunehmen. - Bzw. die Unfähigkeit dies zu akzeptieren, 
liegt bei jedem Individuum selbst. - Bzw. darf als maßlose Vermessenheit und Arroganz bezeichnet 
werden, in dem einige Menschen verlangen das sich diese Intelligenz bei ihnen unterwürfig zu zeigen 
und vorzustellen hat. Eine (C) (E) Respektlosigkeit also solches in dem Deutschland mit Sicherheit 
weltweit ganz weit vorne liegt.  
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Der Mensch ist in der Regel nicht in der Lage an die Existenz anderer Intelligenzen oder 
Lebensformen zu glauben/akzeptieren, wenn er sich nicht mit seinen eigenen Augen sehen und/oder 
mit ihren Messgeräten erfassen kann. Damit auch aus dem Verstand und Intellekt ausgeblendet! Das 
liegt zum einen an seiner allgemeinen Begrenztheit seiner Sinneswahrnehmung, Intellekts und 
Daseinsform. In jedem Fall ein fataler Fehler als solches…! 
 
Es gibt die beiden Wissenschaftler aus Düsseldorf die Ende 2014 in der Polizeistation „Stalkgasse in 
Köln“, unter ca. 10 Zeugen darunter eine neutrale Chinesin, die nach der (S. 19,20) Steuereinheit die zu 
dem Artefakt gehört gefragt haben. Ob sie diese zum Artefakt dazu haben können? Nach allem was 
sich diese deutsche Wissenschaft, insbesondere im Gebiet „Karneval Köln-Düsseldorf“ über die 
Jahrzehnte geleistet haben, ist die Frage nach der Herausgabe nach dieser Steuereinheit zu dem 
Artefakt einem „Blattbruchstück“ nicht nur vermessen. Das darf als Größenwahn (S.18 - Punkt 12) 

getriebene Respektlosigkeit beurteilt werden die ihres gleichen sucht. 
  
Wer an die Existent von (S) „Sister“ zweifelt, der muss sich im Prinzip nur nach diesen beiden 
Wissenschaftlern aus Düsseldorf und den dazugehörigen Zeugen, allesamt Polizisten in Köln, 
erkundigen! Diesbezüglich ein weiteres neuzeitliches Ereignis womit dann die Existenzfrage nach 
diesem extraterrestrischen Artefakt endgültig geklärt ist. Irgendwo in Deutschland, wahrscheinlich im 
Areal um Düsseldorf liegt seit Jahrzehnten ein echtes extraterrestrisches Artefakt vor der 
Öffentlichkeit versteckt gehalten.  
2008 oder 2009 sind zwei Männer, geschickt von der Regierungsbeamte oder STASI, mit einer Kopie 
dieses Artefakt in die Wohnung meiner Tochter in Berlin gekommen und wollten mir diesen 
„Fake“ als das echte Artefakt geben…! 
 
(*) Deutschland hatte von mir, mit den gleichen (G) Fähigkeiten wie ich sie hier mehrfach berichtet 
habe, ab meinem ~9 Lebensjahr immer wieder wertvolle Schlüssel-Informationen erhalten (Dazu gibt 
es heute noch Berichte, Aufzeichnungen und Zeitzeugen!). Wenn sich Deutschland, entsprechend 
verhalten hätte, hätte daraus etwas entstehen können das für Deutschland und den Rest der Welt 
von riesigem nutzen gewesen wäre.  
Das ist der Punkt, das dieser Volksstamms in weiten Teilen dazu nicht in der Lage ist. Nur, in dem 
Zusammenhang wie ich ihn hier und anderen Dokumenten berichtet habe, hatte und hat 
Deutschland darin eine internationale Verantwortung dafür. Heute in einem vereinten Europa mehr 
als zu jeder anderen Zeit zuvor! 
 
Ich habe in diesem Land sicherlich weit über 100 kriminelle der Justiz zugeführt, darunter zumeist 
schwerkriminelle. Zurückbekommen (I) habe ich oft nur teils extremer Neid und Behinderung meiner 
persönlichen und beruflichen Entfaltung. Nachstellungen Diskriminierungen, Verleumdungen die mir 
bis zuletzt ab 2001 bis nach China hinterhergetragen wurden.  
Dieser Neid, bis zu einem Hass-Neid verhalten ist und bleibt in weiten Teilen „der deutschen 
Volksseele“ eine Konstante. Neid in dieser teils extremen Ausformung hat etwas Bösartiges in sich! 
Diese Beispiele (Punkt 1-14 (https://yadi.sk/i/iWrIfpLC3EzDRP)) dieser schweren Fälle von sexuellem 
Kindesmissbrauch sind darin nur ein Indikator…! 
 
Deutschland hatte das Artefakt und die Informationen mit dem Artefakt. Das der „First Contact“ so 
unglücklich verlaufen ist, das hat Deutschland zu 100% in seiner „arroganten Respektlosigkeit“ zu 
verantworten. Aus der zum Beispiel diese haltlosen (N) „Rechte-Ansprüche“ entstehen. Aber auch der 
hier oft erwähnte (C) (F) Neid-Hass, den Deutschland über die Jahrzehnte nicht unter Kontrolle 
bringen konnte.  
 
Darin muss heute dieser „Freiheitliche Lebensweg“ (S. 12, 19, 45,47,58, 86) unbedingt in Frage gestellt 
werden, der in diesem Ausmaß und Ausprägung unhaltbar ist! Die destruktiven Auswirkungen darin 
sind heute für jeden sichtbar geworden. Es ist sicherlich nicht übertrieben zu behaupten, wenn 
Deutschland mit seinen Verbündeten damals respektvoller und umsichtiger reagiert hätte, das diese 
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gesamte Zivilisation unter Umständen soziologisch als auch technologisch heute ein andere wäre. 
 
Wolfgang „Wolfi“ Häusler, China, Beijing 07-2018 
 
 

In Addition 
English 
Bookmark: (me), 26.08.2018 

Earlier this year (2018) I started to write down all the criminal cases I could solve. When i started to 
remember, it was like in a chain reaction, I had my hands full at times to write down all these 
episodes. So I have many only wrote a few lines, at least to fix the sequence of the partly film-ripe 
episode, in order to revise it later in more detail. In chronological order with the date when I 
remembered it, over 200 pages have now been created with the criminal cases I have been able to 
solve directly and immediately over the last 50 years. 

The largest volume in it are the pedophile cases in which it was never about single offenders, but 
always about small and large groups. Yesterday I counted roughly and in more than 130 cases, about 
in 100 cases, I counted pedophile criminal cases. In each of these pedophile cases, there are always 
several perpetrators, so I estimated gingerly probably I did send more than 300 pedophile 
perpetrators of child sexual abuse to justice. Among them are several dozen policemen! Additional I 
have certainly freed more than 50 children from pedophile imprisonment. 
 
In the few weeks 2013/14 alone, where I was in Germany in Cologne and Düsseldorf, I was able to 
uncover 7 pedophile cases. Two of these were large groups that pushed up my "hit rate" once again. 
In the few weeks from 2007-2009 alone that I was in Berlin, I was able to uncover 5 pedophile 
policemen and about 5 more civilian pedophile criminals. 
 
On one evening in 2013, I did catch among witnesses, two pedophile perpetrators in a restaurant in a 
Bar in Düsseldorf's Old Town, within a few hours. These cases are not long ago and should be easy to 
review. Germany is full of pedophiles. According to the survey, everyone can imagine 10 German or 
would like to have sexual contact with children. 
 
The slogan in the 70th of a newly emerging political party - "My child is mine..." - it's no coincidence. 
Of course, this does not stop at police officers, judicial or government officials. As in the case I report 
in long explanations, is this by its facts plain to recognized. The denial that I would be a child 
trafficker in China comes from this part as a revenge from the pedophiles. As it today high probably 
certain, also from, and mainly from the pedophile environment of the police and the judiciary. In the 
main outcoming from the German (17)  pedophile axis. 
 
With this number of enlightened "medium and serious criminal cases" I will in all likelihood 
unassailably lead the top of German criminal history. I discovered the first real sexual abuse crime 
when I was about 9 years old (P.43). All the more serious the behaviour of many policemen in 
Germany, who even act against in this (2, 5, S.43) circumstances, for various reasons, mostly as a (5)  
envy reaction or stupidity, to prevent or disturbing that I solve further criminal cases. 

Deutsch 
Textmarke: (me), 26.08.2018 
Anfang dieses Jahres (2018) habe ich angefangen die ganzen Kriminalfälle die ich Aufklären konnte 
aufzuschreiben. Als es begann das ich mich wie in einer Kettenreaktion daran zu erinnerte, hatte ich 
zeitweise alle Hände voll zu tun diese ganzen Episoden aufzuschreiben. So habe ich viele nur mit ein 
paar wenigen Zeilen, um zumindest den Ablauf der zum Teil filmreifen Episode zu fixieren, um diese 
später detaillierter zu überarbeiten. In chronologischer Reihenfolge mit dem Datum wann ich mich 
daran erinnert habe, sind jetzt über 200 Seiten entstanden mit den kriminal Fällen die ich über die 
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letzten ca. 50 Jahre direkt und unmittelbar aufklären konnte.  
 
Das größte Volumen darin sind die pädophilen Fälle in denen es nie um Einzeltäter ging, sondern 
immer um kleine und große Gruppen. Ich habe Gestern grob nachgezählt und in mehr wie 130 Fällen, 
ca. 100 Fälle nur pädophile Kriminalfälle gezählt. An jedem dieser pädophilen Fälle hängen immer 
mehrere Täter, so dass ich vorsichtig geschätzt wahrscheinlich mehr wie 300 pädophile Täter 
sexuellen Kindesmissbrauchs der Justiz übergeben konnte. Darunter sind mehrere duzend Polizisten! 
Dazu habe ich sicher mehr wie ca. 50 Kinder aus pädophiler Gefangenschaft befreit. 
 
Alleine 2013/14 habe ich in den wenigen Wochen wo ich in Deutschland in Köln und Düsseldorf war 7 
pädophile Fälle aufdecken können. Davon waren zwei große Gruppen, die meine 
„Trefferquote“ noch einmal in die Höhe treiben. Alleine in den wenigen Wochen von 2007–2009 die 
ich in Berlin war, konnte ich 5 pädophile Polizisten und ca. 5 weitere zivile pädophile Straftäter 
aufdecken.  
 
An einem Abend 2013 konnte in einer Gaststätte in der Düsseldorfer Altstadt, unter Zeugen, in 
wenigen Stunden gleich zwei pädophile Täter überführen. Diese neuzeitlichen Fälle sollten sich leicht 
nachprüfen lassen. Deutschland ist voll von pädophilen. Laut Umfrage kann sich jeder 10 deutsche 
vorstellen, bzw. möchte sexuellen Kontakt mit Kindern.  
 
Der Slogan einer damals in den 70. Jahren neunen aufstrebenden Politischen-Partei - „Mein Kind 
gehört mir…“ - ist darin kein Zufall. Selbstredend macht das nicht vor Polizisten, Justiz.- oder 
Behörden-Beamten halt. So wie in dem Fall von dem ich berichte es sich eindrucksvoll an seinen 
Fakten erkennen lässt. Die Verleugnung das ich in China Kinderhändler wäre, stammt daher und ist 
eine Racheaktion der pädophilen. Wie heute ersichtlich ist, mit aller höchster Sicherheit, auch und 
vor allem, aus dem pädophilen Umfeld der Polizei und Justiz. Vornehmlich aus der deutschen (17) 
pädophilen-Achse.  
 
Mit dieser Anzahl von aufgeklärten „mittleren und schweren Kriminalfälle“ werde ich mit hoher 
Wahrscheinlichkeit uneinholbar die Spitze der deutschen Kriminalgeschichte anführen. Den ersten 
wirklichen sexuellen Missbrauch hatte ich mit ca. 9 Jahren (S.43) aufgeklärt.  
Umso schwerwiegender das Verhalten nicht wenige Polizisten in Deutschland, die in dem (2, 5, S.43) 
Zusammenhang sogar verhindernd agieren, bzw. aus verschiedensten Gründen, zumeist aus einer (5) 
Neidreaktion heraus oder Dummheit, verhindern wollen das ich weitere Kriminalfälle aufkläre. 
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